
Meeting Packet

Regular Meeting - Board of Education

Thursday, November 17, 2016

05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Packet page 1 of 184



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Administration Building

2700 Poplar Street
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115

Thursday, November 17, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

Darrell Montgomery, President

IIII. . INVOCATIONINVOCATION
Presenter:Presenter: Harrison Richmond, fifth grader Lakewood Elementary School, grandson of Andy and JoAnn ...

IIIIII. . FLAG SALUTEFLAG SALUTE
Presenter:Presenter: Hunter Hughes, fifth grader Indian Hills Elementary, son of Hayden and Jennifer Hughes

IVIV. . MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENTMISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT

Mission Statement:
The North Little Rock School District and the Community will provide for achievement, accountability, acceptance and the
necessary assets in the pursuit of each student’s educational success.

Vision Statement:
World Class Schools for World Class Students

VV. . ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Sandi Campbell
Luke King

Darrell Montgomery

Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Tracy Steele

Scott Teague

Dorothy Williams

VIVI. . RECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMSRECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMS
aa. . Recognition Indian Hills Elementary and Lakewood ElementaryRecognition Indian Hills Elementary and Lakewood Elementary

Presenter:Presenter: Prinicpals - Shanda Coleman and Sarah Logan

VIIVII. . DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS
Packet page 2 of 184



(Consent Agenda)(Consent Agenda)

(Consent Agenda)(Consent Agenda)

aa. . Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, October 20, 2016Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, October 20, 2016
Regular Board Meeting Minutes- October 20 2016.pdf (p. 5)

VIIIVIII. . ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS
aa. . Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

Presenter:Presenter: Kelly Rodgers, Superintendent

ii. . Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

Financial Statements - November 2016 -1.pdf (p. 8)

iiii. . Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

Employment of Personnel - November 2016.pdf (p. 31)

iiiiii. . Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

Business Office Items - November 2016.pdf (p. 35)

iviv. . Building Use RequestBuilding Use Request

Facility Rental Rock City Juniors Volleyball - November 2016.pdf (p. 38)

vv. . Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

Check Register - November 2016.pdf (p. 40)

bb. . Resolution for Hiring FreezeResolution for Hiring Freeze
Presenter:Presenter: Mr. Rodgers, Superintendent

Resolution for Hiring Freeze - November 2016 revised.docx (p. 142)

cc. . Change OrdersChange Orders
Presenter:Presenter: Gene Hawk, Director of Facilities Management

LWE Change Order 013 - November 2016.pdf (p. 143)

RR Change Order 002 -November 2016.pdf (p. 144)

dd. . Licensed Personnel Policies Committee ReportLicensed Personnel Policies Committee Report
Presenter:Presenter: LPPC Chair, Kyla Lawerence

LPPC Meeting Minutes - November 2016.pdf (p. 155)

ee. . Classified Personnel Policies Committee ReportClassified Personnel Policies Committee Report
Presenter:Presenter: CPPC Chair, Donald Williams

Revised 8.2 Classified Evaluations.docx (p. 157)

16-17 Clerical Salary Schedule (3).pdf (p. 158)

IXIX. . CALENDAR OF EVENTSCALENDAR OF EVENTS

No School No School 
Monday, November 21, 2016 - Friday, November 25, 2016

Administration Office Closed Administration Office Closed 
Thursday, November 24 - Friday, November 26, 2016

Board WorkshopBoard Workshop
Thursday, December 1, 2016
5;30 pm
Central Office Board Room

Packet page 3 of 184

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/607049
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606888
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606706
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606707
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/605468
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606708
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606703
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606709
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606889
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/607050
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606887
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606886


Regular Board MeetingRegular Board Meeting
Thursday, December 15, 2016
5:30 pm
Central Office Board Room

XX. . INFORMATIONAL ITEMSINFORMATIONAL ITEMS
aa. . NLRSD Center of Excellence UpdateNLRSD Center of Excellence Update

Presenter:Presenter: Dr. Beth Stewart and Chrisitie Toland

bb. . Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Project ReportsCapital Improvement Program (CIP) Project Reports
Presenter:Presenter: Gene Hawk, Director of Facility Management

ii. . Construction Schedule UpdateConstruction Schedule Update

Construction Schedule Update - November 2016.pdf (p. 159)

cc. . Superintendent's ReportSuperintendent's Report
Superintendent's Report - Nov 2016.pdf (p. 160)

dd. . Utilities ReportUtilities Report
Presenter:Presenter: Mr. Rodgers, Superintendent

Utilities Report 7-1-16 thru 11-8-16.pdf (p. 167)

ee. . Discipline ReportDiscipline Report
Presenter:Presenter: Micheal Stone, Executive Director of Equity and Student Services

October Discipline Action Report - November 2016.pdf (p. 168)

XIXI. . EMPLOYEE HEARINGEMPLOYEE HEARING

XIIXII. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Packet page 4 of 184

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606704
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/607052
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606705
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/606893


NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Administration Building
2700 Poplar Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115
Thursday, October 20, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Luke King called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

IIII. . ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Present:
Luke King
Sandi Campbell
Darrell Montgomery
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Scott Teague
Dorothy Williams

Absent:
Tracy Steele

IIIIII. . DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

Motion:
Scott Teague moved to accept the regular board meeting minutes from Thursday, September 15 and special board meeting on
Monday, September 26. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

11. . Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, September 15Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, September 15

22. . Special Board Meeting - Monday, September 26Special Board Meeting - Monday, September 26

IVIV. . ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS

11. . Reorganization of the Board of EducationReorganization of the Board of Education

Motion:
Scott Teague moved to reorganize the Board of Education. Darrell Montgomery - President, Sandi Campbell - Vice President,
Tracy Steele - Secretary, Taniesha Richardson-Wiley - Parliamentarian, Dorothy Williams - Disbursing Officer. Dorothy
Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague and Williams Packet page 5 of 184



NAYS ; Steele (absent)
 

22. . Designation of the Superintendent as the Ex Officio Financial SecretaryDesignation of the Superintendent as the Ex Officio Financial Secretary

Motion:
Scott Teague moved to designate the Superintendent as the Ex Officio Financial Secretary. Dorothy Williams seconded the
motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

33. . Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the consent agenda. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

aa. . Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

bb. . Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

cc. . Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

dd. . Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

44. . Purchasing Card (P-Card Program) Policies and Guidelines ManualPurchasing Card (P-Card Program) Policies and Guidelines Manual

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the Purchasing Card (P-Card Program) policies guidelines manual. Luke King seconded
the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

55. . Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Delivery of the $22,340,000, North Little RockResolution Authorizing the Issuance and Delivery of the $22,340,000, North Little Rock
School District No. 1 of Pulaski County, Arkansas, Refunding Bonds dated November 1, 2016School District No. 1 of Pulaski County, Arkansas, Refunding Bonds dated November 1, 2016
and other documents pertaining thereto as prepared by the Friday, Eldredge & Clark Law Firmand other documents pertaining thereto as prepared by the Friday, Eldredge & Clark Law Firm

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the resolution authorizing the issuance and delivery of the $22,340,000, North Little Rock
School District No. 1 of Pulaski County, Arkansas, Refunding Bonds dated November 1, 2016 and other documents
pertaining thereto as prepared by the Friday, Eldredge & Clark Law Firm. Sandi Campbell seconded the motion.
.
YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

66. . Licensed Personnel Policies CommitteeLicensed Personnel Policies Committee

No action.

77. . Classified Personnel Policies CommitteeClassified Personnel Policies Committee

No report.

VV. . EXPULSIONSEXPULSIONS

Taniesha Richardson-Wiley exited the meeting at 6:35 pm.
Tracy Steele entered the meeting at 6:45 pm.

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept administration's recommendation to expel student 5082 with loss of credit for the remainder
of the semester for violation of policy 4.17 and 4.18. Luke King seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Richardson-Wiley (absent) Packet page 6 of 184



Motion:
Luke King moved to accept administration's recommendation to expel student 0135 with loss of credit for the remainder of the
semester for violation of policy 4.17 and 4.18. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Richardson-Wiley (absent)

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept administration's recommendation to expel student 0788 with loss of credit for the remainder
of the semester for violation of policy 4.17 and 4.18. Luke King seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Richardson-Wiley (absent)

Motion:
Tracy Steele moved to accept administration's recommendation to expel student 0652 with loss of credit for the remainder of the
semester for violation of policy 4.17 and 4.18. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Richardson-Wiley (absent)

VIVI. . GRIEVANCE HEARINGSGRIEVANCE HEARINGS

Motion:
Scott Teague moved the School Board of the North Little Rock School District sustain in part and deny in part the grievance filed
by Caroline Faulkner and that the decision of the Superintendent be revised as follows: 1) deny three years back pay 2) sustain
being paid on year experience going forward 3) deny attorney fee. Luke King seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, (Richardson-Wiley - absent)

VIIVII. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Motion
Dorothy Williams moved to adjourn the meeting. Tracy Steele seconded the motion.
YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: Richardson-Wiley (absent)
 
Board President Darrell Montgomery declared the meeting adjourned at 10:30 pm.
 
____________________________________               ______________________________
Darrell Montgomery, Board President                            Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 7 of 184



Packet page 8 of 184



Packet page 9 of 184



Packet page 10 of 184



Packet page 11 of 184



Packet page 12 of 184



Packet page 13 of 184



Packet page 14 of 184



Packet page 15 of 184



Packet page 16 of 184



Packet page 17 of 184



Packet page 18 of 184



Packet page 19 of 184



Packet page 20 of 184



Packet page 21 of 184



Packet page 22 of 184



Packet page 23 of 184



Packet page 24 of 184



Packet page 25 of 184



Packet page 26 of 184



Packet page 27 of 184



Packet page 28 of 184



Packet page 29 of 184



Packet page 30 of 184



Packet page 31 of 184



Packet page 32 of 184



Packet page 33 of 184



Packet page 34 of 184



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUSINESS OFFICE ITEMS FOR CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL 

November 17, 2016 
 
 
ITEM:  Smart Learning Licenses (500) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Smart Learning Licenses (500) 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 1121914 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION:  District Wide 
 
Piraino Consulting Inc.        $17,325.00***** 
 
 
ITEM:  Engineered Wood Fiber Installation 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Engineered Wood Fiber Installation 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 7121809 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  PikeView  Pre-K 
 
Barre Commercial Playgrounds      $4,253.62***** 
 
 
ITEM: Classroom Furniture  
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Classroom Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 1102512  
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION: Seventh Street  
 
Virco         $24,980.01*****  
 
 
ITEM:  Classroom Furniture 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Classroom Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 1102512  
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  High School  
 
Virco         $16,914.74***** 
 
 

Packet page 35 of 184



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 
ITEM:  Appliances (2 Ranges, 2 Washers  & 2 Dryers) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Appliances (2 Ranges, 2 Washers & 2 Dryers) 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Appliances 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  High School 
 
Home Depot        $3,291.23 
Lowes         $2,742.79 
Sears Commercial       $2,175.14***** 
 
 
ITEM: Window Blinds  
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Window Blinds 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 1042816 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  Ridgeroad Elementary 
 
Arkansas Shades Blinds & Shutters     $6,950.00***** 
 
 
ITEM:  Wireless LED BackBoard Goal Light Strip Set 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Wireless LED BackBoard Goal Light Strip Set 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 1042315 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  High School 
 
Rainey Electronics, Inc.       $3,926.62***** 
 
 
ITEM:  IB Exam Registration Fees (75) & IB Exam/Assignment Fees (118) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: IB Exam Registration Fees (75) & IB Exam/Assignment Fees (118) 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME:  NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  IB Operating 
LOCATION:  High School 
 
International Baccalaureate Org.     $26,288.00***** 
 
 

Packet page 36 of 184



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 37 of 184



Packet page 38 of 184



Packet page 39 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210108 V 08/09/16 08936    LAKE HAMILTON HIGH SCHOO 2001115408211594 ENTRY FEE FOR LAKE HAM       0.00           -200.00

01010      211452 V 09/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML3 *EX BSC LI          0.00             -3.40
01010      211452 V 09/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00            -19.05
01010      211452 V 09/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00            -24.90
01010      211452 V 09/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00            -35.75
01010      211452 V 09/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00            -93.50
01010      211452 V 09/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00           -188.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00           -365.30

01010      211462 V 09/23/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00         -1,283.65

01010      211467 V 09/23/16 100845   U S ABLE LIFE- LTD       0001             DED:8931 LTD BUYUP           0.00             -2.92

01010      211628 V 09/28/16 01955    MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIO 7130116008211600 INVOICE # 617229             0.00         -2,085.00
01010      211628 V 09/28/16 01955    MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIO 7130116008211600 PERFORMANCE OF "HAIRSP       0.00         -2,100.00
01010      211628 V 09/28/16 01955    MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIO 7130116008211600 PERFORMANCE OF "HAIRSP       0.00           -595.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         -4,780.00

01010      211734 V 09/30/16 07532    DAYLIGHT DONUTS          7148116008211600 BREAKFAST FOR VARSITY        0.00           -150.00

01010      211738   10/04/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115208211586 #7666-CYH ADIDAS WOMEN       0.00          1,310.14
01010      211738   10/04/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115208211586 SHIPPING & HANDLIN           0.00             52.08
01010      211738   10/04/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115208211585 #7667-CYH ADIDAS CLIMA       0.00          1,708.88
01010      211738   10/04/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115208211585 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             68.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,139.45

01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 210619 WHITE BINDER          0.00              2.54
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 806858 CHISEL-TIP DRY-       0.00             23.29
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 501737 SUPER STICKY PO       0.00             23.75
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338608 WHITE CONST PAP       0.00             54.04
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005820005 471439 3" BINDER, RED        0.00              7.32
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005820005 471286 3" BINDER, ARMY       0.00              7.32
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005820005 538618 MARKER BOARD TO       0.00              4.63
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005820005 206426 ERASER CAPS           0.00              6.84
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005820005 128628 CHISEL POINT LO       0.00              5.51
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005820005 6842269 FOLDERS W/O FA       0.00             21.68
01010      211739   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 RE: PO 16006155 ITEM#        0.00            288.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            445.32

01010      211740   10/04/16 08416    LEARNING RESOURCES       2340130707000005 SNAP CUBES                   0.00            140.94
01010      211740   10/04/16 08416    LEARNING RESOURCES       2340130707000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             27.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            168.07

01010      211741   10/04/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262205600005 INVOICE # 455895             0.00             26.65

01010      211742   10/04/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2340135608200005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            468.30

01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261105000005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261105400005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261105500005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261105600005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00

Packet page 40 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261105700005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261105800005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261106100005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261106900005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261108243895 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261108400005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             69.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261107000005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00             95.00
01010      211743   10/04/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261108200005 # IP-7351, BLOOD SPILL       0.00            134.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            919.48

01010      211744   10/04/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905400005 INVOICE # 6466441            0.00            498.98
01010      211744   10/04/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905400005 INVOICE # 6468104            0.00             90.60
01010      211744   10/04/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905400005 # P422020-PREC, FILTER       0.00             47.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            637.31

01010      211745   10/04/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6557217005411005 FOOD                         0.00             51.12
01010      211745   10/04/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2365217006911005 FOOD                         0.00            311.87
01010      211745   10/04/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000114008200005 AA BATTERIES FOR CALCU       0.00            205.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            568.92

01010      211746   10/04/16 02531    SCHOLASTIC INC           2000111005400005 LETS FIND OUT                0.00            121.28

01010      211747   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005011005 FOOD                         0.00             21.57
01010      211747   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS & B       0.00             57.67
01010      211747   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005800005 SCIENCE MATERIALS FOR        0.00             99.90
01010      211747   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00              8.10
01010      211747   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             13.59
01010      211747   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110505411005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             27.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            228.41

01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00             40.33
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000271000000003                              0.00             63.82
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000271000000003                              0.00             63.82
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008243895                              0.00            207.99
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005                              0.00            207.99
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            228.16
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006700003                              0.00            228.16
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            288.54
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005800003                              0.00            318.17
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005600003                              0.00            325.12
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005000003                              0.00            325.12
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005400003                              0.00            348.55
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006900003                              0.00            348.55
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005700003                              0.00            369.13
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005500003                              0.00            369.79
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006100003                              0.00            426.67
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008400005                              0.00            473.60
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003                              0.00            554.75
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            684.22
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003                              0.00          1,282.04
01010      211748   10/04/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005                              0.00          1,561.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,715.84

Packet page 41 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211749   10/04/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 WHITE CRAFT PAPER ROLL       0.00             81.34
01010      211749   10/04/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 BROWN CRAFT PAPER ROLL       0.00             86.71
01010      211749   10/04/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 FLAME RED CRAFT PAPER        0.00            107.80
01010      211749   10/04/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 CANARY CRAFT PAPER           0.00             95.69
01010      211749   10/04/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 ORANGE CRAFT PAPER           0.00            100.67
01010      211749   10/04/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 EMERALD CRAFT PAPER          0.00             79.48
01010      211749   10/04/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 SKY BLUE CRAFT PAPER         0.00            101.36
01010      211749   10/04/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 BLACK CRAFT PAPER            0.00             87.34
01010      211749   10/04/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 PURPLE CRAFT PAPER           0.00            105.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            846.24

01010      211750   10/04/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112005000005 M03-516 EXPO LOW ODOR        0.00             46.87
01010      211750   10/04/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006900005 25 ABC CHARTS                0.00             30.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             76.87

01010      211751   10/04/16 04040    BANK OF THE OZARKS WCA T 4000511000000000 TRANE PROJECT INTEREST       0.00         22,257.99

01010      211752   10/04/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 PRICE QUOTE#:  215072        0.00            114.75
01010      211752   10/04/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00              9.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            123.75

01010      211753   10/04/16 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           2001115108211584 MEAL MONEY FOR FT. SMI       0.00            138.00
01010      211753   10/04/16 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           2001115108211584 MEAL MONEY FOR COACHES       0.00             12.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.00

01010      211754   10/04/16 103105   C S BACKGROUND INC       2000257600000005 SEPTEMBER BACKGROUND C       0.00          1,768.50

01010      211755   10/04/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006700003                              0.00             16.58
01010      211755   10/04/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005                              0.00             63.65
01010      211755   10/04/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005500003                              0.00            115.12
01010      211755   10/04/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005800003                              0.00            125.28
01010      211755   10/04/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005                              0.00            807.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,128.47

01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 GIANT SIZE NON SKID PA       0.00              3.24
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 PENTEL HI-POLYMER LEAD       0.00              2.38
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 SWINGLINE HIGH CAPACIT       0.00              2.71
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 SPARCO HEAVY DUTY CLAS       0.00             36.77
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 BUSINESS ENVELOPES           0.00              8.13
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 BLUE 3 PRONG FOLDERS         0.00             72.55
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 WHITE LABELS 160 PACK        0.00              2.64
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 INKJET LABELS                0.00              2.19
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 VELCRO STICKY BACK FAS       0.00             14.42
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 PILO GEL PENS                0.00              8.88
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 PILOT ROLLERBALL PEN -       0.00              8.72
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 SCOTCH TAPE PACK OF 6        0.00              8.53
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 LARGE MONTHLY DESK CAL       0.00              6.50
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 HANGING FOLDERS, GREEN       0.00             10.30
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 QUADRILLE PAD WITH HEA       0.00             11.93
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 COMPOSITION BOOK PACK        0.00             79.42
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 OFFICE DEPOT ENVELOPES       0.00             14.83

Packet page 42 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 CLASP ENVELOPES #90 -        0.00             36.88
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 POST IT ARROW FLAGS PA       0.00              7.44
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 AT A GLANCE DESK CALEN       0.00              2.85
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7473116005811600 196517 WHITE COPY PAPE       0.00            960.22
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #195517                 0.00          3,200.75
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 JAM PAPER 2-POCKET BIO       0.00            104.65
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 SOLO PLASTIC PARTY CUP       0.00              9.65
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 WAUSAU EXACT 30 RECYCL       0.00            919.86
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 ZIPLOC STORAGE BAGS, 1       0.00            631.25
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 MEDLINE STERILE TONGUE       0.00            184.23
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 950097 BOLD CRAYOLA MA       0.00              9.89
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 371541 BINDER CLIPS AS       0.00              7.91
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 775660 DRY ERASE BOARD       0.00              4.63
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 991992 CLIPBOARD             0.00              9.46
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 544199 COLOR COPY PAPE       0.00              8.95
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 170719 ASTROBRIGHTS AS       0.00             14.21
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 623780 3M COMMAND STRI       0.00              9.31
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 572103 9X12 CONST PAPE       0.00              8.66
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 528712 DRY ERASE MARKE       0.00              9.43
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 477832 QUADRILLE-RULED       0.00              2.00
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 589510 COLLEGE-RULED F       0.00              2.70
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 588290 PENCIL SHARPENE       0.00              1.35
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 295383 BASE 10 STARTER       0.00             39.05
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 838406 TAPE DISPENSER,       0.00              9.10
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 629802 3X3 STICKY NOTE       0.00             10.16
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 427251 FULL STRIP STAP       0.00              9.54
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 498761 TOP LOADING SHE       0.00              5.53
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 498949  NOTEBOOK W/8 P       0.00             11.07
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 834270 SPIRALS PACK/6        0.00              7.38
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 597020 SCOTCH TAPE PAC       0.00              8.52
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 292375 BINDERS               0.00             19.50
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 1" RULED 24X16 PACON C       0.00             39.55
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 SMALL BINDER CLIPS           0.00              4.54
01010      211756   10/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 SPARCO MEDIUM BINDER C       0.00              6.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,610.86

01010      211757   10/04/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005000005 HH887 - WATERWAY PIPE        0.00             41.22
01010      211757   10/04/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005000005 PP565 - CREATE-A-CHAIN       0.00             43.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             84.61

01010      211758   10/04/16 07279    SAIED MUSIC CO           7127116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             39.89
01010      211758   10/04/16 07279    SAIED MUSIC CO           7127116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             71.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            111.43

01010      211759   10/04/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7129116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            278.20

01010      211760   10/04/16 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TARDY SLIP PAD 3X5 PIN       0.00             26.42

01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00           -239.55
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            624.49
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            708.89
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            718.55

Packet page 43 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            750.51
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            810.41
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            950.33
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,252.63
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,576.66
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,891.00
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,928.20
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,127.68
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          3,094.72
01010      211761   10/04/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          3,777.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         19,971.86

01010      211762   10/04/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        6501159106100005 PD-DANCE LESSON K-2          0.00             90.00
01010      211762   10/04/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        6501159106100005 PD-KINDERGARTEN-BEGINN       0.00            220.00
01010      211762   10/04/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        6501159106100005 PD- FIRST GRADE              0.00            220.00
01010      211762   10/04/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        6501159106100005 WORD WORK & LITERACY C       0.00             30.00
01010      211762   10/04/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        6501159106100005 COMBINED SET: ALPHABET       0.00            280.00
01010      211762   10/04/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        6501159106100005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             84.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            924.00

01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00              7.31
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             13.24
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00             36.77
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008400005                              0.00             36.77
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008243895                              0.00             36.77
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00             36.77
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00             48.52
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006400003                              0.00             53.56
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             53.56
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             53.56
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             57.82
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             76.05
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00             83.45
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00            201.83
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00            324.15
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003                              0.00            397.01
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008243895                              0.00            397.01
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00            415.96
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00            427.35
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005600003                              0.00            433.42
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            542.58
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005700003                              0.00            548.75
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003                              0.00            573.02
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008400005                              0.00            712.87
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00          1,216.68
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00          1,319.86
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00          1,960.84
01010      211764   10/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00          2,843.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         12,908.96

01010      211765   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7600116005511600 OPEN PO FOR BOOKSTORE        0.00             52.83
01010      211765   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217006111005 FOOD                         0.00             70.89

Packet page 44 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211765   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217006111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00              4.21
01010      211765   10/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217006111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             39.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            167.91

01010      211766   10/05/16 103794   ARKCDA                   7104116008211600 NLRHS ANNUAL ARKANSAS        0.00            385.00

01010      211767   10/05/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451006907800 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         88,457.00
01010      211767   10/05/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451006907800 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00        421,530.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        509,987.00

01010      211768   10/05/16 104325   CHENERE EPPS             2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      211769   10/05/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 INVOICE # 4182-666037        0.00              1.62
01010      211769   10/05/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 #AHL1530R, 3P 4W 30A 2       0.00             24.39
01010      211769   10/05/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 #AHL1530P, 3P4W 30A 25       0.00             17.92
01010      211769   10/05/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 # 52171-1/2-3/4E, 4SQ        0.00              1.11
01010      211769   10/05/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 #NMLT-3/4, NM LQTITE         0.00              3.71
01010      211769   10/05/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 #SOOW10/4, CORD              0.00             11.78
01010      211769   10/05/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 #NMLT7, NM L/T STRAIGH       0.00              4.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             64.88

01010      211770   10/05/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005800005 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT         0.00            107.70
01010      211770   10/05/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005800005 BASKETBALLS                  0.00            239.80
01010      211770   10/05/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005800005 SOCCER BALLS                 0.00            119.90
01010      211770   10/05/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             79.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            546.86

01010      211771   10/05/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000262900000005 INVOICE # 00649842           0.00             52.69
01010      211771   10/05/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000262900000005 # MC652G, ANCHOR SHACK       0.00             44.82
01010      211771   10/05/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000262900000005 # 3004245, NYLON SLING       0.00            132.77
01010      211771   10/05/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000262900000005 # 3700000810, NYLON SL       0.00             79.98
01010      211771   10/05/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000262900000005 # 3700000180, NYLON SL       0.00             81.83
01010      211771   10/05/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000262900000005 # 370000150, NYLON SLI       0.00             31.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            423.24

01010      211772   10/05/16 05263    IMAGE ONE                7865116008211600 STATE GOLF T-SHIRTS; S       0.00            612.00

01010      211773   10/05/16 104427   JACK P RILEY             2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      211774   10/05/16 104845   KATRINA N. REYNOLDS-DUNN 2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      211775   10/05/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            197.63

01010      211776   10/05/16 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

01010      211777   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6466432            0.00            677.71
01010      211777   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6469269            0.00             13.81
01010      211777   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 # ZFG03-ZEBR, FUSE 5AM       0.00             13.81
01010      211777   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #ZFG05-ZEBR, FUSE 5AMP       0.00             13.81
01010      211777   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6469278            0.00            311.17
01010      211777   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6469277            0.00            903.62
01010      211777   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 CREDIT MEMO # 6451789        0.00           -108.50

Packet page 45 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211777   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 CREDIT MEMO # 6465246        0.00           -129.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,695.71

01010      211778   10/05/16 104904   SUSIE J MATHENY          2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

01010      211779   10/05/16 102512   TONY D DUNNICK           2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      211780   10/05/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00            141.00

01010      211781   10/05/16 102021   BATTERY OUTFITTERS INC   2000261107000005 INVOICE # 50063153           0.00            332.38

01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108243895 INVOICE # 115778             0.00             57.08
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            203.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            203.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            203.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            203.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            203.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            203.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            203.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            203.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            203.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            325.00
01010      211782   10/05/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 INVOICE # 115778             0.00            350.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,559.08

01010      211783   10/05/16 103173   ID LABEL INC             7101116008211600 QUOTE #QT-16685-1 / PA       0.00            132.00
01010      211783   10/05/16 103173   ID LABEL INC             7101116008211600 FREIGHT                      0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            147.00

01010      211784   10/05/16 08416    LEARNING RESOURCES       2340130707000005 LINKING CUBES                0.00            281.88
01010      211784   10/05/16 08416    LEARNING RESOURCES       2340130707000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             27.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            309.01

01010      211785   10/05/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108200005 INVOICE # 01452              0.00            146.48
01010      211785   10/05/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108200005 # 7001 2-4-8 TOP CHOIC       0.00             49.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            196.44

01010      211786   10/05/16 104867   ONE STOP SAFE & LOCK     2000262108243895 INVOICE # 012443             0.00             52.62
01010      211786   10/05/16 104867   ONE STOP SAFE & LOCK     2000262108243895 LOCK REPAIR ON BACK OU       0.00             48.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            101.44

01010      211787   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905000005 INVOICE # 6463598            0.00             89.76
01010      211787   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905000005 # C-163-S-SPOID, DRIER       0.00             19.08
01010      211787   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905000005 # HPC-163-S-HH-SPOD, D       0.00             38.23
01010      211787   10/05/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905000005 INVOICE # 6464499            0.00            259.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            406.49

01010      211788   10/05/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000191506900005 FOLDER 2 POCKET WITH F       0.00            129.34

01010      211789   10/06/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR DENIS       0.00            180.00
01010      211789   10/06/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR BRIAN       0.00            180.00
01010      211789   10/06/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR DANET       0.00            270.00

Packet page 46 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211789   10/06/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR SHERR       0.00            180.00
01010      211789   10/06/16 00033    AAEA                     2000232300000005 MEMBERSHIP FEE FOR SHE       0.00            160.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            970.00

01010      211790   10/06/16 01031    AASPA                    2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR KARLI       0.00            295.00
01010      211790   10/06/16 01031    AASPA                    2223221300000005 AASPA MEMBERSHIP FOR K       0.00            195.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            490.00

01010      211791   10/06/16 04593    AMERICAN FIRST RESPONSE  6752213008200005 ITEM#801                     0.00            108.39
01010      211791   10/06/16 04593    AMERICAN FIRST RESPONSE  6752213008200005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             17.31
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            125.70

01010      211792   10/06/16 10521    ARA CONFERENCE           6501221308243895 REGISTRATION FOR BARBA       0.00            220.00

01010      211793   10/06/16 05343    ARCA                     2223221306100005 REGISTRATION FOR ELRET       0.00            155.00
01010      211793   10/06/16 05343    ARCA                     2223221306100005 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL (RE       0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            215.00

01010      211794   10/06/16 05427    ARKANSAS MAILING SERVICE 2000251100000005 INVOICE # 16095047-A         0.00          1,295.34

01010      211795   10/06/16 05113    AUDREY MOORE             6761193005000005                              0.00              6.55

01010      211796   10/06/16 08253    BROUKE REYNOLDS          2000232300000005 MONTHLY IN DISTRICT TR       0.00             17.72

01010      211797   10/06/16 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       6702215805726805 SPEECH THERAPY FOR SCH       0.00          1,885.00
01010      211797   10/06/16 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       2260121206720005 SPEECH THERAPY FOR PRE       0.00            282.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,167.00

01010      211798   10/06/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          2000232300000005 MONTHLY IN DISTRICT TR       0.00             36.04
01010      211798   10/06/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          6570229300000000 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT F       0.00             26.16
01010      211798   10/06/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          6570229300000000 MEALS                        0.00             23.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             85.57

01010      211799   10/06/16 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART      2000232300000005 MONTHLY IN DISTRICT TR       0.00             40.30

01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 279624 ERASER CAPS           0.00             17.88
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 368870 12X18 BRIGHT WH       0.00             41.58
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 528712 DRY ERASE MARKE       0.00             18.88
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 538618 MARKER BOARD TO       0.00              4.63
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 873921 9X12 BLACK CONS       0.00             17.25
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 873931 12X18 BLACK CON       0.00             35.70
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 884744 MEDIUM POINT, A       0.00              8.72
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000271000000005 229968 PACKING ENVELOP       0.00              9.75
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000271000000005 673891 PACKING LIST          0.00              8.45
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000271000000005 561016 CALCULATOR            0.00             45.03
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000271000000005 773605 FOLDERS WITH FA       0.00             19.30
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000271000000005 711044 PAPER PUNCH           0.00             35.70
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000271000000005 331000 ENVELOPES             0.00             17.59
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000271000000005 1394803 MANILA               0.00             11.96
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 MOBILE FILE W/LOCKS          0.00            629.25
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 WHITE LASER ADDRESS LA       0.00             40.10
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 2-POCKET FOLDERS             0.00            299.24

Packet page 47 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 ENVELOPS #10                 0.00             60.93
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 FILE FOLDER, MANILA          0.00             40.41
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 POST-IT NOTES 3X2            0.00            119.30
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 CATALOG ENVELOPE - 9X1       0.00             17.23
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 CATALOG ENVELOPE - 6X9       0.00             11.03
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159108243895 CATALOG ENVELOPE - 10X       0.00             19.95
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 11 X 17 YELLOW PAPER         0.00            133.14
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 196517   BOISE COPY PA       0.00            128.03
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 330744   OFFICE DEPOT        0.00             27.34
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 330888  CLASP ENVELOPE       0.00             13.96
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 356163   EUREKA SUCCES       0.00             24.18
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 52032    TREND KIDS CH       0.00             26.14
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 906035   TICONDEROGAN        0.00             25.83
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 196517                0.00            320.08
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 189516   OFFICE DEPOT        0.00             20.86
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 276011  ADESSO WIRELES       0.00             21.69
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 450710   AT A GLANCE A       0.00             28.52
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 723633   REAL SPACE EX       0.00            244.57
01010      211800   10/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 935255    C2G 5M USB 2       0.00             21.68
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,565.88

01010      211801   10/06/16 02132    GRAINGER                 2000258000000005 AV EQUIPMENT                 0.00            359.92

01010      211802   10/06/16 100775   HOLIDAY INN SPRINGDALE   6761221307000005 LEILANI DALLAS - NLRMS       0.00            141.05
01010      211802   10/06/16 100775   HOLIDAY INN SPRINGDALE   6761221305800005 ANNA VAMMEN - LWE            0.00            141.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            282.10

01010      211803   10/06/16 100775   HOLIDAY INN SPRINGDALE   6761221308200005 HOTEL RESERVATION FOR        0.00            282.10

01010      211804   10/06/16 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00              5.29
01010      211804   10/06/16 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             20.92
01010      211804   10/06/16 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             30.24
01010      211804   10/06/16 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY OUT-OF-DISTRIC       0.00              9.49
01010      211804   10/06/16 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY OUT-OF-DISTRIC       0.00             13.27
01010      211804   10/06/16 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY OUT-OF-DISTRIC       0.00             17.89
01010      211804   10/06/16 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY OUT-OF-DISTRIC       0.00             26.71
01010      211804   10/06/16 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY OUT-OF-DISTRIC       0.00             97.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            221.50

01010      211805   10/06/16 03526    JULIE DRAKE              2000217008200003                              0.00             51.03

01010      211806   10/06/16 00123    LAURA JENNINGS           8000311000000000                              0.00             54.39

01010      211807   10/06/16 10063    LESLIE JOSHUA            6761193008200005                              0.00            165.06

01010      211808   10/06/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000                              0.00             64.71
01010      211808   10/06/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000                              0.00             89.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            153.83

01010      211809   10/06/16 104174   MONICA BANKS             2000272000000005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR FUEL       0.00             15.00

01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 704435 POLKA DOTS CLOT       0.00             29.97

Packet page 48 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 302531 EZREAD PLASTIC        0.00             31.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 158201 E-Z GRAB MAGNET       0.00              9.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 304488 WHAT'S MY VOWEL       0.00             12.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 304198 HOUSE OF RIMES        0.00             12.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 304152 MIDDLE SOUND SE       0.00             12.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 304090 WHERE'S THE CHA       0.00             12.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 305611 MAKE-A-WORD CEN       0.00             29.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 304478 DIGRAPH ROLL LI       0.00             12.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 306700 REALLY GOOD LIT       0.00             17.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 304487 HEAD OR TAIL? L       0.00             12.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 304083PHONEME PUSSLES        0.00             12.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 160951 NUMERACY CENTER       0.00             10.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 160967 NUMERACY CENTER       0.00             10.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 160941 NUMERACY CENTER       0.00             10.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 163486 EARLY ELEMENTAR       0.00             34.99
01010      211810   10/06/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             39.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            317.85

01010      211811   10/06/16 104819   SALLY ROBISON            2223221300000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             34.44

01010      211812   10/06/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2001115008211580 LAUNDRY DETERGENT AND        0.00            193.50

01010      211813   10/06/16 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 ITEM#: 086644                0.00             27.99
01010      211813   10/06/16 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 271567                       0.00            238.66
01010      211813   10/06/16 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 1386532                      0.00            138.40
01010      211813   10/06/16 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 074666                       0.00             72.63
01010      211813   10/06/16 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 1387273                      0.00             74.75
01010      211813   10/06/16 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 1401137                      0.00             29.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            582.04

01010      211814   10/06/16 01605    SHERATON NEW ORLEANS HOT 2223221300000005 HOTEL RESERVATIONS FOR       0.00            526.40

01010      211815   10/06/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        8000311000000000 FAMILY APPLICATION FOR       0.00             73.78

01010      211816   10/06/16 104818   TIFFANY HENDERSON        2000229700000005 MONTHLY IN DISTRICT TR       0.00             72.07

01010      211817   10/06/16 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 2223221305500005 REBEKAH MILLER - CREST       0.00            250.00
01010      211817   10/06/16 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 2223221305700005 HARRIETT S. POOL - IND       0.00            250.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            500.00

01010      211818   10/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00              5.93
01010      211818   10/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             28.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             34.06

01010      211819   10/06/16 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY       2000191508427005 804131 CONVERSATIONAL        0.00             47.95
01010      211819   10/06/16 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY       2000191508427005 826894 FIRST STEPS IN        0.00             89.95
01010      211819   10/06/16 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY       2000191508427005 804122 THE BOOK OF PIT       0.00             12.95
01010      211819   10/06/16 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY       2000191508427005 850882 MOVE IT 1 DVD         0.00             44.95
01010      211819   10/06/16 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY       2000191508427005 852339 MOVE IT 2 DVD         0.00             44.95
01010      211819   10/06/16 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY       2000191508427005 804125 BOOK OF CHILDRE       0.00             13.95
01010      211819   10/06/16 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY       2000191508427005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             25.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            280.17

Packet page 49 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211820   10/06/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229269820005 DELL TONER FOR 1110. P       0.00             88.64
01010      211820   10/06/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 HP 935XL YELLOW INK CA       0.00             43.36
01010      211820   10/06/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 HP 935XL MAGENTA INK C       0.00             43.36
01010      211820   10/06/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 HP 935XL CYAN INK CART       0.00             43.36
01010      211820   10/06/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 HP 934XL BLACK INK CAR       0.00             34.61
01010      211820   10/06/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            264.18

01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             87.85
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             79.01
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              3.49
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.13
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            139.60
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             83.06
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            333.83
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            277.14
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              1.20
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.78
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            153.78
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            135.83
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              7.59
01010      211821   10/06/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              8.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,331.01

01010      211822   10/06/16 00695    ADEQ                     3003451008208100 INVOICE # PDS-154872         0.00            200.00

01010      211823   10/06/16 09726    ADVANCED CABLING SYSTEMS 3003451006107600 INVOICE # 73267              0.00          4,217.00

01010      211824   10/06/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451008208100 INVOICE # U0540 R7           0.00            723.70

01010      211825   10/06/16 01228    FREY SCIENTIFIC CO       3003451008208100 # 1485294, SANITIZER G       0.00            456.99
01010      211825   10/06/16 01228    FREY SCIENTIFIC CO       3003451008208100 # 1490153, CABINET 4 G       0.00            496.96
01010      211825   10/06/16 01228    FREY SCIENTIFIC CO       3003451008208100 # 1490154, CABINET 12        0.00            639.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,593.92

01010      211826   10/06/16 03447    HYDCO INC                3003451006707700 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         12,183.00

01010      211827   10/06/16 93165    LOWE'S                   3003451008208100 INVOICE # 84004              0.00            466.03
01010      211827   10/06/16 93165    LOWE'S                   3003451008208100 INVOICE # 68372              0.00             50.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            516.83

01010      211828   10/06/16 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3003430007008000 INVOICE # 5176               0.00            875.00
01010      211828   10/06/16 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3003430007008000 CAPITAL IMAGING - PRIN       0.00             21.42
01010      211828   10/06/16 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3003430007008000 INVOICE # 5178               0.00          6,020.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,916.42

01010      211829   10/06/16 102949   TANDUS CENTIVA US LLC    3003451008208100 ABRASIVE ACTION, 24" X       0.00          4,109.63
01010      211829   10/06/16 102949   TANDUS CENTIVA US LLC    3003451008208100 4 GALLON, C-EX ADHESIV       0.00            173.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,283.21

Packet page 50 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 5026332, SHELF 1SA-8       0.00         15,720.97
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 5026339, ACSY A-3P2U       0.00            351.26
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 5026336, ACSY A4TTP        0.00          2,667.62
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 5026337, SHELF 1SS-4       0.00            514.17
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 5026338, SHELF 1SA-4       0.00          1,486.82
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 5026340, CABINET ALV       0.00          5,638.09
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 5026333, SHELF 2SS-4       0.00         60,573.38
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 5026334, MISC XMAPLE       0.00            509.09
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 5026335, TABLE PS-42       0.00          2,382.51
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 INVOICE # 91698583           0.00          2,781.90
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 INVOICE # 91698582           0.00          4,085.03
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 4065316, STOOL CS30        0.00          1,243.41
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 4046247, TOPONLY U36       0.00            216.67
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 4020654, BASE AND CO       0.00            383.87
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 4046244, CHAIR SG418       0.00          4,164.32
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 17020986, TABLE FTT3       0.00          2,003.52
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 17034998, TABLE PT36       0.00          2,889.83
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 17015920, ACCESSORY        0.00          3,523.34
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 17020974, TABLE FTT3       0.00          1,591.89
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 17028673, ACSY PTPS,       0.00            535.37
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 4041278, ACSY TLCAST       0.00             14.43
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 17032624, SCSY PTPSS       0.00             73.30
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 17017532, TABLE PT30       0.00          6,487.95
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 762ELECT, TEKSUPT, T       0.00            931.45
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 4045707, TEKSUPT PTT       0.00            683.55
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 17032706, TABLE PT30       0.00          3,269.67
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #X-ZHEXBRTMFG, SPECIAL       0.00         20,925.74
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #SG418FG, CHAIR, SAGE        0.00         13,664.16
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #543, DESK, 540 SERIES       0.00          2,672.98
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #FTT2460, FLIP TOP DES       0.00          6,406.17
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #SGTASK18, CHAIR, SAGE       0.00          6,843.31
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #HWTB1472GRADE2, 14" H       0.00            263.03
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__738TY, OVERSTORAGE       0.00          1,989.20
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__721R2BFC, RIGHT FU       0.00            825.65
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__735LRTH, RETURN, 7       0.00            813.02
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #9961GRADEC, SIDE CHAI       0.00            920.99
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #160, VSP TASK CHAIR,        0.00            319.79
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__476T, 42 OVERHEAD        0.00            506.65
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__622LF, 42 X 24, LE       0.00            491.31
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__651R2BFC, 66 X 30        0.00            687.00
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__462L2BF, LEFT FULL       0.00          1,915.03
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #160GRADEC, TASK CHAIR       0.00         11,011.45
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__734, DOUBLE BOOK C       0.00            759.97
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__65PTRS, PERSONAL T       0.00            988.14
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #5833GRADE4, THREE SEA       0.00          1,162.77
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__721L2BF, 72 X 36 L       0.00          2,100.03
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__738T, OVERSTORAGE        0.00            699.92
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__738T, OVERSTORAGE        0.00          8,454.97
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #HWTB1472GRADE2, 14" H       0.00          1,104.39
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__721R2BF, 72 X 36,        0.00          1,400.02
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__722LF, 48 X 24, LE       0.00            535.94
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__478T, 48 OVERHEAD        0.00          2,303.63

Packet page 51 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #HWTB1448GRADE2, 14" H       0.00            435.09
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__722RF, 48 X 24, RT       0.00          1,607.81
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__735LRTH, RETURN, 7       0.00            733.02
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__735LRTH, RETURN, 7       0.00          1,540.40
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__735RRTH, RIGHT MUL       0.00            733.02
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__735RRTH, RIGHT MUL       0.00          2,310.59
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #E_BT4896, CONFERENCE        0.00          1,000.28
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__462R2BF, RIGHT FUL       0.00            957.51
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #E_T4848A, CONFERENCE        0.00          1,651.03
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #HW_710, RECEPTION SCR       0.00            994.71
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #HW_495L, 42 BRIDGE -        0.00            241.24
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #MARB, MARINA HDMI COL       0.00          3,748.73
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #HW_495R, 42 BRIDGE -        0.00            482.48
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #HW_RT12048, 10' RACET       0.00            799.48
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #HW_TR36, TABLE - ROUN       0.00            351.87
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__65DWD, 36 X 24 X 6       0.00          1,027.23
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__651L2BF, 66 X 30,        0.00          1,963.38
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__651R2BF, 66 X 30,        0.00            654.46
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__65PTLS, PERSONAL T       0.00            988.14
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__735R, 72 X 24, RIG       0.00            733.01
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #5890GRADE4, 90 DEGREE       0.00            965.05
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__65WDR, 24 X 24 X 6       0.00            606.11
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__720BF2BFC, 72 X 36       0.00          1,138.79
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #HW_TR42, TABLE - 42"        0.00            424.84
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #H__744F, 24" X 72" X        0.00            784.14
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #1525-25A-GRADEB, VSP,       0.00            968.99
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #84314-23A-GRADEC, MAN       0.00            641.20
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #9961A-GRADEC, SIDE CH       0.00          5,370.48
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #546, DESK, 540 SERIES       0.00            610.76
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #53VF154D, FILE, VERTI       0.00            715.82
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #FTT3036, FLIP TOP DES       0.00             76.70
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 #5832GRADE4, TWO SEAT        0.00            943.57
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #483060AE, TABLE, 4000       0.00          1,687.91
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #ZU418, CHAIR, ZUMA SE       0.00         14,686.78
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #482460AE, TABLE, 4000       0.00            665.32
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #543, DESK, 540 SERIES       0.00            374.37
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #1554GRADE2, CUBE, 20        0.00          1,163.90
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #5821GRADE2, TABLE, OV       0.00          1,361.91
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #5830GRADE2, 30 DEGREE       0.00          2,790.75
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #5860GRADE2, 60 DEGREE       0.00          7,745.68
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #5875-SS-GRADE2, EVE B       0.00          4,809.89
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #HW_CT48, COFFEETABLE,       0.00          1,303.35
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #V_T96, 96" TRANSITION       0.00            967.34
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 QUOTATION #8114566           0.00          5,740.84
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 ITEM #543                    0.00          2,246.21
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 ITEM #X-ZHEXBRTMFG           0.00          8,968.18
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 ITEM WENGER #038A001         0.00          7,421.40
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 ITEM WENGER #0937121         0.00         12,059.78
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 ITEM WENGER #146M033         0.00          2,001.83
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 ITEM WENGER #098D054         0.00         13,574.98
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 ITEM WENGER #157D300         0.00            678.75
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #CS18PC, CHAIR, CIVITA       0.00            565.24

Packet page 52 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #ZU415, CHAIR, ZUMA SE       0.00          6,593.33
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #483060LO, TABLE, 4000       0.00          1,308.38
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #483060LO, TABLE, 4000       0.00            654.19
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #483060LO, TABLE, 4000       0.00            654.19
01010      211830   10/06/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 INVOICE # 91708007           0.00          9,665.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        360,378.17

01010      211831   10/07/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00          1,067.50

01010      211832   10/07/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00            645.62
01010      211832   10/07/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          6,494.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,140.58

01010      211833   10/07/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00         13,970.83

01010      211834   10/07/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00          3,730.00

01010      211835   10/07/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            110.67

01010      211836   10/07/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0602 DENTAL              0.00             32.62
01010      211836   10/07/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00          3,455.88
01010      211836   10/07/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          3,787.24
01010      211836   10/07/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00          6,784.96
01010      211836   10/07/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00          9,040.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         23,100.79

01010      211837   10/07/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00            503.70
01010      211837   10/07/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00          3,303.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,807.00

01010      211838   10/07/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00          1,798.50

01010      211839   10/07/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00         77,666.50

01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.34
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8120 PREM ASST           0.00              1.02
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              2.96
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              2.96
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8122 PREM ASST           0.00             12.18
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             23.37
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8110 PREM ASST           0.00             27.12
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00             27.54
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8107 PREM ASST           0.00             43.20
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00             45.21
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             53.74
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00            102.34
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00            161.22
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00            198.52
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00            252.32
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00            427.61
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00            436.67
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            510.10

Packet page 53 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8104 PREM ASST           0.00            795.16
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00            987.37
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         30,813.25
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00         48,020.05
01010      211840   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00         77,510.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        160,455.01

01010      211841   10/07/16 101781   GAMACHE & MYERS PC       0001             DED:0073 GARNISH             0.00            287.03

01010      211842 V 10/07/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCA 0001             DED:0087 GARNISH             0.00           -335.25
01010      211842   10/07/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCA 0001             DED:0087 GARNISH             0.00            335.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      211843   10/07/16 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC      0001             DED:0042 GARNISHMNT          0.00            207.64

01010      211844   10/07/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             75.00

01010      211845   10/07/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00            263.00

01010      211846   10/07/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00         54,937.46
01010      211846   10/07/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00        190,809.49
01010      211846   10/07/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00        233,969.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        479,716.13

01010      211847   10/07/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00          1,325.37

01010      211848   10/07/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00          1,720.03

01010      211849   10/07/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00          4,370.45

01010      211850   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             95.50
01010      211850   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00            132.60
01010      211850   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00            168.10
01010      211850   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00            169.40
01010      211850   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00            292.40
01010      211850   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            987.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,845.70

01010      211851   10/07/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00         24,646.84

01010      211852   10/07/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00            145.00

01010      211853   10/07/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          3,110.46

01010      211854   10/07/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            207.20
01010      211854   10/07/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00            492.10
01010      211854   10/07/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00            497.31
01010      211854   10/07/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00          4,565.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,762.56

01010      211855   10/07/16 104239   PERFORMANT RECOVERY, INC 0001             DED:0097 GARNISH             0.00            164.94

Packet page 54 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211856   10/07/16 04949    PHEAA                    0001             DED:0072 GARNISH             0.00            520.94

01010      211857   10/07/16 104619   PULASKI COUNTY DISTRICT  0001             DED:003                      0.00            429.02

01010      211858   10/07/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            360.00

01010      211859   10/07/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            164.51

01010      211860   10/07/16 09310    SBG-VAA                  0001             DED:2025 SBL/VAA             0.00             50.00

01010      211861   10/07/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4001 *CHLD CARE          0.00          1,991.81
01010      211861   10/07/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          9,403.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,394.91

01010      211862   10/07/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          6,039.53

01010      211863   10/07/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00          1,158.46

01010      211864   10/07/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            796.25

01010      211865   10/07/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00             16.20
01010      211865   10/07/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            456.84
01010      211865   10/07/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            940.80
01010      211865   10/07/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00          1,141.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,555.13

01010      211866   10/07/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            811.25
01010      211866   10/07/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00          1,012.56
01010      211866   10/07/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00          1,930.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,754.31

01010      211867   10/07/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00          2,113.30

01010      211868   10/07/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            477.90
01010      211868   10/07/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT          0.00          1,138.86
01010      211868   10/07/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00         11,573.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,190.03

01010      211869   10/07/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00            410.93

01010      211870   10/07/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00            107.00

01010      211871   10/07/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00            248.15

01010      211872   10/07/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00          5,973.65

01010      211873   10/07/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00         10,477.83

01010      211874   10/07/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2036 VALIC ROTH          0.00             50.00

01010      211875   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0652 VISION              0.00             15.08
01010      211875   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00             24.89

Packet page 55 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211875   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            331.08
01010      211875   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00            628.12
01010      211875   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            712.64
01010      211875   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00            787.40
01010      211875   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00          1,327.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,826.25

01010      211876   10/07/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00          8,390.74

01010      211877   10/07/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            745.00

01010      211878   10/07/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          1,139.89
01010      211878   10/07/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             89.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,229.37

01010      211879   10/07/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            200.00

01010      211880   10/07/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            119.25

01010      211881   10/07/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00            195.72
01010      211881   10/07/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            575.98
01010      211881   10/07/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          2,697.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,469.46

01010      211882   10/07/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00            553.88
01010      211882   10/07/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00             83.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            637.83

01010      211883   10/07/16 104568   CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURS 0001             DED:001 GARNISH              0.00            100.53

01010      211884   10/07/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00            118.72

01010      211885   10/07/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          6,023.00

01010      211886   10/07/16 100821   ECMC                     0001             DED:0064 ECMC                0.00             94.38

01010      211887   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            505.79
01010      211887   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          7,322.27
01010      211887   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         20,494.41
01010      211887   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.68
01010      211887   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              2.22
01010      211887   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00              9.70
01010      211887   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8119 PREM ASST           0.00             11.96
01010      211887   10/07/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             29.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         28,376.66

01010      211888   10/07/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             50.00

01010      211889   10/07/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          6,900.72
01010      211889   10/07/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         15,647.65
01010      211889   10/07/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         29,505.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         52,054.25

Packet page 56 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211890   10/07/16 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            630.88

01010      211891   10/07/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            346.16

01010      211892   10/07/16 08703    KIZER LAW FIRM           0001             DED:0049 GARNISH             0.00            166.73

01010      211893   10/07/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            542.05

01010      211894   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            190.40
01010      211894   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             17.55
01010      211894   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             21.50
01010      211894   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             35.75
01010      211894   10/07/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             91.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            357.00

01010      211895   10/07/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          3,344.50

01010      211896   10/07/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             56.65

01010      211897   10/07/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          2,361.07

01010      211898   10/07/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00            100.50
01010      211898   10/07/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            147.00
01010      211898   10/07/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            378.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            625.56

01010      211899   10/07/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00            125.17

01010      211900   10/07/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            125.00

01010      211901   10/07/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            218.14

01010      211902   10/07/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00            231.59

01010      211903   10/07/16 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FIRM LL 0001             DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH          0.00             45.10

01010      211904   10/07/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          1,285.36

01010      211905   10/07/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            244.39

01010      211906   10/07/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            265.00

01010      211907   10/07/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            192.50
01010      211907   10/07/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00            326.43
01010      211907   10/07/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00              1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            520.55

01010      211908   10/07/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            204.66
01010      211908   10/07/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            577.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            782.16

Packet page 57 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211909   10/07/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             24.49

01010      211910   10/07/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            662.88

01010      211911   10/07/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            340.20
01010      211911   10/07/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            789.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,130.04

01010      211912   10/07/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00             18.50

01010      211913   10/07/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            886.00

01010      211914   10/07/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            532.00

01010      211915   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00            103.41
01010      211915   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            171.51
01010      211915   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            214.52
01010      211915   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              3.93
01010      211915   10/07/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00             67.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            561.23

01010      211916   10/07/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00            201.50

01010      211917   10/07/16 104910   MIRANDA GILLIAM          2001261108200000 PAYROLL PUT WRONG BANK       0.00            595.83

01010      211918   10/07/16 103958   ACANSA ARTS FESTIVAL     7219116008211600 ACANSA ARTS FESTIVAL 2       0.00            350.00

01010      211919   10/07/16 103595   ACCA                     7143116008211600 CHEER COMPETITION ENTR       0.00            207.00

01010      211920   10/07/16 08111    APPLE COMPANY INC        6570137008200005 APPLE MAGIC KEYBOARD         0.00            322.25
01010      211920   10/07/16 08111    APPLE COMPANY INC        6570137008200005 APPLE MAGIC MOUSE            0.00            257.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            579.40

01010      211921   10/07/16 104050   B2 CHEER & DANCE, INC.   7143116008211600 CHEER COMPETITION ON 1       0.00            276.00
01010      211921   10/07/16 104050   B2 CHEER & DANCE, INC.   7143116008211600 CHEER COMPETITION ON 1       0.00            276.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            552.00

01010      211922   10/07/16 01264    BRAINPOP                 2000111005800005 BRAINPOP ACCESS - SUBM       0.00            160.00

01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ATP MUSCLE KIT               0.00            138.63
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 TRYPTIC SOY AGAR             0.00             67.25
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             48.50
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BIOHAZARD SAFETY SIGNS       0.00             67.40
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 CHEMICAL STORAGE AREA        0.00             15.72
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISSECTION CASES             0.00             48.17
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 FORCEPS                      0.00             61.85
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 FORCEPS                      0.00            111.86
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISSECTING NEEDLES           0.00             37.76
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISSECTING PINS              0.00             13.96
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 HUBER MALL PROBES            0.00             53.77
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SCALPELS                     0.00            159.71
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SCALPEL BLADES               0.00             70.09

Packet page 58 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SHARPS CONTAINERS            0.00             15.45
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 1 LITER ERLENMEYER FLA       0.00             28.64
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 250ML ERLENMEYER FLASK       0.00             72.04
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 50ML ERLENMEYER FLASK        0.00             65.56
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ALUMINUM DISSECTION PA       0.00            199.42
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ARTERY, VEIN AND CAPIL       0.00             92.77
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 FORCEPS, NICKEL PLATED       0.00             29.40
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 GLASS STIRRING RODS          0.00             14.02
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 GRADUATED CYLINDER, 1        0.00             38.54
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 STODDARD CLAMP TEST TU       0.00             37.11
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 TEST TUBES PYREX BOROS       0.00            279.11
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISPOSABLE SEROLOGICAL       0.00            129.25
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SODIUM CHLORIDE              0.00              7.01
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BENEDICT SOLUTION            0.00              5.15
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ETHYL ALCOHOL                0.00              6.18
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 PH PAPER                     0.00             12.98
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ACETONE                      0.00              7.52
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ATP MUSCLE KIT               0.00            118.07
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BIO-SAFE COOMASSIE BLU       0.00             20.65
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 5X TRIS/GLYCINE/SDS          0.00             21.65
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BONE CUTTING FORCEPS         0.00            229.80
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DNA CHIPS                    0.00             60.29
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BACTERIA GRAM NEGATIVE       0.00             14.68
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BACTERIA GRAM POSITIVE       0.00             14.68
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 GLYCERIN 500 ML              0.00             12.16
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 HUMAN SICKLE CELL ANEM       0.00             41.23
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DIALYSIS TUBING              0.00            158.46
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BIURET SOLUTION              0.00             21.32
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 PHENOLPHTHALEIN POWDER       0.00             15.41
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 POTASSIUM IODIDE             0.00              9.79
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 15ML CENTRIFUGE TUBES        0.00            105.70
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SODIUM POLYACRYLATE          0.00             27.90
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 TRYPTIC COY AGAR             0.00             67.25
01010      211923   10/07/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             48.89
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,922.75

01010      211924   10/07/16 104011   CREATIVE NOTEBOOK SOLUTI 2340130707000005 PLTW ENGINEERING NOTEB       0.00            825.00

01010      211925   10/07/16 103209   EDVOTEK INC              2340135908200005 CLASSROOM MICROPIPETTE       0.00            445.00
01010      211925   10/07/16 103209   EDVOTEK INC              2340135908200005 CLASSROOM MICROPIPETTE       0.00            445.00
01010      211925   10/07/16 103209   EDVOTEK INC              2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             89.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            979.00

01010      211926   10/07/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MICROCENTRIFUGE FIXED        0.00            349.22
01010      211926   10/07/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SODIUM HYDROXIDE             0.00              5.69
01010      211926   10/07/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SHEEP BRAIN                  0.00             78.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            432.92

01010      211927   10/07/16 102522   FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS, LT 7130116008211600 ITEM # SK100-G3              0.00            554.00
01010      211927   10/07/16 102522   FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS, LT 7130116008211600 ITEM # SK100-G3              0.00          1,108.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,662.00

Packet page 59 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 90944   X-ACTO ELECTRI       0.00             82.41
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 538618 EXPO MARKER BOA       0.00              4.63
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 892501 ELECTRIC PENCIL       0.00             23.55
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 239952 PACON EDUCATION       0.00             17.35
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 GLUE STICKS                  0.00             24.37
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 WHITE POSTER BOARD           0.00            229.77
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 GRAPH PAPER                  0.00            279.71
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 CHALK                        0.00              9.33
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 12" DESK FAN                 0.00            267.50
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 VELCO TAPE ROLL              0.00            388.21
01010      211928   10/07/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 DUCT TAPE                    0.00             89.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,416.61

01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 61-632 PERFORMER RUBBE       0.00             83.88
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 61-216 PERFORMER RUBBE       0.00            111.85
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 61-322 PERFORMER RUBBE       0.00             97.92
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 71-309 RAINBOW RUBBER        0.00             93.01
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 60-545 TACHIKARA SOFTE       0.00             42.00
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 66-622 BALL INFLATION        0.00             10.51
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 66.673 PORTABLE RECHAR       0.00            116.94
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 66-227 NO WHIP POLYETH       0.00            130.22
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 18.312 RAINBOW END ZON       0.00             46.56
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 41-100 NEVER-WEAR SEGM       0.00             49.02
01010      211929   10/07/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 41-103 NEVERWEAR SEGME       0.00             72.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            854.33

01010      211930   10/07/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000232100000005 STANDING PURCHASE ORDE       0.00             19.49

01010      211931   10/07/16 103872   IK ELECTRIC              2387114008200005 SHORTEL VOICE SWITCH S       0.00          1,356.12
01010      211931   10/07/16 103872   IK ELECTRIC              2387114008200005 EXTENSION ONLY LICENSE       0.00          2,854.96
01010      211931   10/07/16 103872   IK ELECTRIC              2387114008200005 SHORECARE PARTNER SUPP       0.00            871.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,082.34

01010      211932   10/07/16 103492   JENNIFER P MADDOX        7219116008211600 INVOICE # 111                0.00            100.00

01010      211933   10/07/16 02633    JIMMY MAHER              2000258000000005 2016-2017 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00             17.30
01010      211933   10/07/16 02633    JIMMY MAHER              2000258000000005 2016-2017 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00             94.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            112.09

01010      211934   10/07/16 01732    KROGER COMPANY/INDIAN HI 8000311000000000 INFANT AND TODDLER FOO       0.00             38.18

01010      211935   10/07/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            -10.83
01010      211935   10/07/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             18.85
01010      211935   10/07/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             79.17
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             87.19

01010      211936   10/07/16 05759    MARISA KIRBY             7219116008211600 INVOICE # 1025               0.00            100.00

01010      211937   10/07/16 103241   MARY A STODOLA WILSON    7219116008211600 INVOICE # 1011               0.00            100.00

01010      211938   10/07/16 01465    MCINTIRE ENTERPRISES INC 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            173.06
01010      211938   10/07/16 01465    MCINTIRE ENTERPRISES INC 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            286.08

Packet page 60 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            459.14

01010      211939   10/07/16 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 7102116008211600 HOMECOMING--QUOTE            0.00             21.92
01010      211939   10/07/16 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 7102116008211600 ITEM # IN-13647810--LI       0.00             21.92
01010      211939   10/07/16 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 7102116008211600 ITEM # IN-/K2107             0.00             59.90
01010      211939   10/07/16 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 7102116008211600 ITEM # IN-/K2100             0.00             44.03
01010      211939   10/07/16 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 7102116008211600 ITEM # IN-13729962           0.00             49.98
01010      211939   10/07/16 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 7102116008211600 ITEM # IN-13694676           0.00             38.94
01010      211939   10/07/16 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 7102116008211600 ITEM # IN-13694689           0.00             38.94
01010      211939   10/07/16 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 7102116008211600 ITEM # IN-/K291              0.00             25.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            301.61

01010      211940   10/07/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262307000005 INVOICE # 5075               0.00            133.75
01010      211940   10/07/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262300000005 INVOICE # 5077               0.00            206.13
01010      211940   10/07/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262300000005 INVOICE # 5078               0.00            145.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            485.38

01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 HIGH DEFINITION CEILIN       0.00          2,168.94
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 CEILING MOUNT BRIDGE F       0.00            282.10
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 CLOSE UP LENS FOR CL51       0.00             47.74
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 HDMI TO DVI CABLE            0.00             22.78
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 1:4 HDMI DISTRIBUTION        0.00            396.02
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 HDMI CABLE, HIGH SPEED       0.00             26.04
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 HDMI CABLE, HIGH SPEED       0.00            192.04
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 E505-50" LED LCD PUBLI       0.00          2,926.24
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 TILT WALL MOUNT, LARGE       0.00            504.52
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 2' GROMMET                   0.00             52.08
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 INSTALLATION                 0.00            542.50
01010      211941   10/07/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340136108200005 SHIPPING                     0.00            275.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,436.59

01010      211942   10/07/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7345116007011600 (93) PORT & CO. 5.4 OU       0.00            834.64
01010      211942   10/07/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7345116007011600 (26) PORT & CO 5.4 OUN       0.00            345.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,180.21

01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 MOLECULAR PUZZLES            0.00            387.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 BLUEVIEW TRANSILLUMATO       0.00            842.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 CUSTOM PLTW SCIENTIFIC       0.00            179.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PBS VERNIER BUNDLE           0.00          3,845.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PLTW HYPERCHOLESTEROLE       0.00            130.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 DIAGNOSING DIABETES CU       0.00            134.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 HBS VERNIER BUNDLE           0.00            691.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 HBS CONSUMABLE VERNIER       0.00            198.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 DISPOSABLE BACTERIAL F       0.00            128.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 DISPOSABLE MOUTHPIECE        0.00             52.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 NOSE CLIPS                   0.00             52.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 MI VERNIER BUNDLE            0.00            515.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 3D MOLECULAR DESINGS A       0.00            490.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PLTS EXPLORING THE GEN       0.00            284.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PLTW MORPHOLOGY OF CAN       0.00            149.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PLTW ELISA KIT               0.00            189.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 LABQUEST 2                   0.00          1,005.00

Packet page 61 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PH BUFFER CAPSULES           0.00             30.00
01010      211943   10/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340130707000005 VEX TOOL KIT                 0.00            153.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,453.00

01010      211944   10/07/16 05559    SCHOLASTIC               2000112005000005 #018 SCHOLASTIC NEWS G       0.00            157.50
01010      211944   10/07/16 05559    SCHOLASTIC               2000112005000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             15.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            173.25

01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000199005800005 9-1507437-066 1 LB WEI       0.00              7.14
01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000199005800005 9-1507438-066 2 LB WEI       0.00             12.78
01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000199005800005 9-1507439-066 3 LB WEI       0.00             19.73
01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000199005800005 9-1507440-066  5 LB WE       0.00             32.53
01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000199005800005 9-1507441-066 8 LB WEI       0.00             52.06
01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000199005800005 9-1507442-066 10 LB WE       0.00             32.43
01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000199005800005 9-1477833-066 15 LB KE       0.00             21.15
01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000199005800005 9-1477835-066 20 LB KE       0.00             28.20
01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000199005800005 9-016220-066 8.5 BALLS       0.00             98.92
01010      211945   10/07/16 104862   SCHOOL SPECIALLY, INC    2000112005800005 9-1507439-066 3 LB WEI       0.00              9.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            314.80

01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TAB DIVIDERS ERASABLE        0.00              3.14
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER POLY 3 RING           0.00              6.05
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 SHARPENER                    0.00             42.30
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PENCIL SHARPENER             0.00             24.04
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARD STOCK                   0.00             22.54
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TIMER BIG DIGITAL            0.00             10.57
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 SPLIT TIMING STOPWATCH       0.00              6.77
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKER EXPO DUAL ENDED       0.00             16.21
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 EXPO EXTRA LARGE             0.00              9.82
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ERASER DRY ERASE MAGNE       0.00              0.35
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ERASER DRY ERASE MAGNE       0.00              0.35
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 RULER PLASTIC 12"            0.00              2.99
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 RULER PLASTIC 12"            0.00              0.75
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TAPE 3M MASKING TAPE         0.00              7.03
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MAGNETIC BUTTON ASST P       0.00              4.01
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FOLDER FILE LTR 1/3          0.00             16.07
01010      211946   10/07/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 LABEL LASER                  0.00             26.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            199.29

01010      211947   10/07/16 09527    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP   2387258000000005 MICROSOFT DESKTOP EDUC       0.00         58,500.00
01010      211947   10/07/16 09527    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP   2387258000000005 MICROSOFT WINDOWS SERV       0.00            786.00
01010      211947   10/07/16 09527    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP   2387258000000005 MICROSOFT WINDOWS SERV       0.00            220.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         59,506.00

01010      211948   10/07/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000224100000005 BUSINESS CARDS FOR HEN       0.00             34.72
01010      211948   10/07/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000258100000005 BUSINESS CARDS FOR KAT       0.00             34.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             69.44

01010      211949   10/07/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           2001115008211580 16GB MEMORY KIT REPLAC       0.00             97.65
01010      211949   10/07/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           2001115008211580 SERVICE CALL HOURLY          0.00            309.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            406.88

Packet page 62 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211950   10/07/16 103712   UNTAPPED, INC            7219116008211600 INVOICE # 919                0.00            150.00

01010      211951   10/07/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00            782.09
01010      211951   10/07/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS T       0.00             52.34
01010      211951   10/07/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00            145.50
01010      211951   10/07/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00            247.98
01010      211951   10/07/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00            619.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,847.26

01010      211952   10/07/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 ACAD 36MO RNWL ENDPOIN       0.00         33,985.00
01010      211952   10/07/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 ACAD 24MO RENEWAL ENDP       0.00         25,515.00
01010      211952   10/07/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 VEEAM ANNUAL PROD. (24       0.00          2,210.94
01010      211952   10/07/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD F       0.00          6,900.00
01010      211952   10/07/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 TRIPP LITE 6000VA 4200       0.00         17,853.18
01010      211952   10/07/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 TRIPP LITE PDU BASIC 1       0.00            982.47
01010      211952   10/07/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000139508200005 QUOTE #824-02---ADOBE        0.00          8,234.00
01010      211952   10/07/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000257000000005 DELL 24" MONITOR...P24       0.00            546.81
01010      211952   10/07/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000257000000005 TRIPP LITE USB 2.0 TO        0.00             62.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         96,289.79

01010      211953   10/10/16 104901   AMERICAN SAFETY COUNCIL, 6570137008200005 10-HOURS OSHA OUTREACH       0.00          8,800.00

01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-405 FLAIR PENS BLA       0.00              2.74
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-410 FLAIR PENS BLU       0.00              4.56
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 5M02-073 UNIBALL MICRO       0.00              3.91
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M03-075 UNIBALL MICRO        0.00              3.88
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M03-532 EXPO LOW ODOR        0.00              6.07
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M03-704 EXPO DRY ERASE       0.00              5.21
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M03-770 VIS-VIS FINE P       0.00              6.19
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M03-820 MR. SKETCH SCE       0.00              5.82
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D02-005 SCOTCH TRANSPA       0.00              7.09
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D03-001 FILE FOLDER LA       0.00              1.02
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D04-014 LIQUID PAPER D       0.00              4.93
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D04-130 NEON POST-IT N       0.00              5.46
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D04-135 NEON POST-IT N       0.00              5.15
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D04-140 NEON POST-IT N       0.00              6.25
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D04-300 RECEIPT BOOK M       0.00              6.74
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D05-010 PAPER CLIPS RE       0.00              0.29
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D05-012 PAPER CLIPS JU       0.00              0.53
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D05-050 BINDER CLIPS S       0.00              1.94
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D05-051 BINDER CLIPS M       0.00              3.35
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D05-052 BINDER CLIPS L       0.00              4.34
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D05-061 LOOSE LEAF RIN       0.00              2.33
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H01-019 COPY PAPER CAN       0.00              4.62
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H01-025 COPY PAPER BLU       0.00              4.62
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H01-037 COPY PAPER SAL       0.00              4.62
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H01-043 COPY PAPER GRE       0.00              4.62
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H02-010 LEGAL PADS WHI       0.00              7.15
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H02-021 FILE FOLDERS M       0.00              7.37
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-025 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.35
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-026 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.38
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-027 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.51

Packet page 63 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-028 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.54
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-031 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.64
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H02-034 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.80
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-036 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.57
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-037 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.57
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-039 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.46
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-041 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.58
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-042 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.54
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H04-100 BRISTOL CARD S       0.00             12.58
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-072 WIKKI STIX NEO       0.00              6.28
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-180 HIGHLIGHTER TA       0.00              2.82
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-189 HIGHLIGHTER TA       0.00              2.82
01010      211954   10/10/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-400 FLAIR PENS RED       0.00              1.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            164.07

01010      211955   10/10/16 00254    ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF E 2000299000020005 FIRST QUARTER MEDICAID       0.00          1,046.68

01010      211956   10/10/16 00253    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BAND & O 7127116008211600 ENTRY FEE FOR REGION 1       0.00            175.00

01010      211957   10/10/16 102038   ARKANSAS SIGNS FIRST     2000260100000005 VINYL SIGN (FLAT STOCK       0.00            247.38
01010      211957   10/10/16 102038   ARKANSAS SIGNS FIRST     2000260105000005 VINYL SIGN (FLAT STOCK       0.00            247.38
01010      211957   10/10/16 102038   ARKANSAS SIGNS FIRST     2000260105700005 VINYL SIGN (FLAT STOCK       0.00            247.38
01010      211957   10/10/16 102038   ARKANSAS SIGNS FIRST     2000260106100005 VINYL SIGN (FLAT STOCK       0.00            247.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            989.52

01010      211958   10/10/16 103794   ARKCDA                   7104116008211600 NLRHS ALL-REGION TRYOU       0.00            464.00

01010      211959   10/10/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             94.00

01010      211960   10/10/16 101790   BRYANT SCHOOL DIST ATHLE 2001115408211594 CROSS COUNTRY MEET HOS       0.00            175.00

01010      211961   10/10/16 102383   CHEROKEE BUILDING MATERI 2000262105800005 INVOICE # 4083475-00         0.00            113.80
01010      211961   10/10/16 102383   CHEROKEE BUILDING MATERI 2000262107000005 INVOICE # 4083475-00         0.00            225.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            338.80

01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 INVOICE # 4182-666285        0.00             87.82
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 4SQ BOX 2-1/8D W/ BRAC       0.00              2.11
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 COVER F/ SINGLE RCPT.        0.00              1.38
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 SGL RCPT-NEMA5-20R           0.00              2.53
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 EMT                          0.00              4.82
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262300000005 5/8T 9L BLADE/PK             0.00             16.35
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 INVOICE # 4182-665268        0.00             14.44
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 INVOICE # 4182-665296        0.00            129.34
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262308200005 INVOICE # 4182-665179        0.00             81.43
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262308200005 # TWRSGF20LA, 20A TAMP       0.00            104.14
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 INVOICE # 4182-665180        0.00             23.55
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # THHN12SOLRED, RED SO       0.00             23.55
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # THHN12SOLBLU, BLUE S       0.00             23.55
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # THHN12SOLGRN, GREEN        0.00             23.55
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # TRBR20GY, 20A 125V D       0.00             62.09
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # 231DC2, 3/4 S/S EMT        0.00              9.42
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # 241DC, 3/4 S/SCR EMT       0.00             10.12

Packet page 64 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   26
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # RS8, COVER F/2-DUPLE       0.00              7.15
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # RS12, COVER F/DUPLEX       0.00              4.03
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # THHN12SOLWHT/BLKSTP,       0.00             32.30
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # THHN12SOLWHT/BLUESTP       0.00             32.30
01010      211962   10/10/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 # THHN12SOLWHT/REDSTP,       0.00             32.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            728.27

01010      211963   10/10/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000260100000005 INVOICE # 41-146060          0.00            136.71
01010      211963   10/10/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000260100000005 PART #41-444, VALVE CO       0.00              3.90
01010      211963   10/10/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000260100000005 PART #05034, XL FUNNEL       0.00              1.94
01010      211963   10/10/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000260100000005 PART #8-4422, 19192673       0.00             10.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            153.38

01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 INVOICE # 000146001          0.00             45.79
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 # 069705, INT/EX STAIN       0.00            112.29
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # 805705, DTM W/B SG N       0.00            873.43
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # 805705, DTM W/B SG N       0.00            998.20
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # WKR25, WHITE KNIT RA       0.00             82.00
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # R217, 1/2" MINI-KOTE       0.00            116.92
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # 423025, 2.5" ALPHA T       0.00            110.93
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # 800005, DTM W/B S/G        0.00          2,712.50
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # 04421, READY PATCH S       0.00             21.91
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # 415B, 4 X 15 BUTYL D       0.00            138.77
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # R055, SHERLOCK 4-8'        0.00            140.45
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # R054, SHERLOCK 2-4'        0.00            104.11
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # R017, 9" ROLLER FRAM       0.00            160.36
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # R129, 6.5" MINIKOTER       0.00             56.31
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # AR6249, 1" X 9" APRO       0.00            163.27
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # F0001, 5 GAL BUCKET        0.00             73.17
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # 5GPC, 5 GAL PLASTIC        0.00             75.84
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # WKR, WHITE KNIT #740       0.00             87.79
01010      211964   10/10/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 # 366, 6' #AS4006 ALUM       0.00            286.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,360.31

01010      211965   10/10/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 ORDERS/REPAIRS               0.00             16.28

01010      211966   10/10/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005000005 MULTIPURPOSE COLOR PAP       0.00             23.96

01010      211967   10/10/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 INVOICE # 987117004          0.00              4.51
01010      211967   10/10/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 1309-DC BRIDGEPORT FIT       0.00              3.86
01010      211967   10/10/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 5141 KLEIN TOOLS INC         0.00             42.87
01010      211967   10/10/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 89 KLEIN TOOLS INC           0.00              8.90
01010      211967   10/10/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 INVOICE # 987117003          0.00              3.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             63.69

01010      211968   10/10/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            223.24

01010      211969   10/10/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00              6.18
01010      211969   10/10/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             15.46
01010      211969   10/10/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             23.39
01010      211969   10/10/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             26.93
01010      211969   10/10/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             30.45

Packet page 65 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   27
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211969   10/10/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             42.03
01010      211969   10/10/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             47.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            191.83

01010      211970   10/10/16 05162    JUST RIBBONS             2000112008400005 BASIC M-2 BLUE/SILVER        0.00             36.00
01010      211970   10/10/16 05162    JUST RIBBONS             2000112008400005 BASIC S-1 RED/SILVER -       0.00             51.00
01010      211970   10/10/16 05162    JUST RIBBONS             2000112008400005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             11.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             98.00

01010      211971   10/10/16 01781    LENNOX INDUSTRIES INC    2000262905000005 INVOICE # 550571496          0.00             79.69

01010      211972   10/10/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262205000005 INVOICE # 4561435EF-00       0.00            184.55
01010      211972   10/10/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262205000005 INVOICE # 456142             0.00            184.55
01010      211972   10/10/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             35.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            404.49

01010      211973   10/10/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262107000005 INVOICE # 12281              0.00             18.49
01010      211973   10/10/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262107000005 #158674, 1000-FT REFLE       0.00             12.87
01010      211973   10/10/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             77.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            108.60

01010      211974   10/10/16 104888   M & A SUPPLY COMPANY, IN 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 1292403            0.00            906.08
01010      211974   10/10/16 104888   M & A SUPPLY COMPANY, IN 2000262907000005 FRTCD4                       0.00             93.31
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            999.39

01010      211975   10/10/16 104155   MERVIN WALKER            0001                                          0.00              3.75

01010      211976   10/10/16 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2000265000000005 NO LEAD/DIESEL FUEL          0.00          1,448.65
01010      211976   10/10/16 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2000265000000005 NO LEAD/DIESEL FUEL          0.00          1,795.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,243.84

01010      211977   10/10/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00            277.41

01010      211978   10/10/16 103292   NORTH LITTLE ROCK WINSUP 2000262200000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             18.74
01010      211978   10/10/16 103292   NORTH LITTLE ROCK WINSUP 2000262200000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            113.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            131.80

01010      211979   10/10/16 02217    PC HARDWARE LLC          2000262107000005 INVOICE # 7023056            0.00             91.14

01010      211980   10/10/16 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000257000000005 PROFESSIONAL LEAVE FOR       0.00            362.18

01010      211981   10/10/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 135762 - SUPER STRONG        0.00              4.95
01010      211981   10/10/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 702321 - CHEVRON LABEL       0.00              9.98
01010      211981   10/10/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 157458 - TODAY'S CALEN       0.00             39.99
01010      211981   10/10/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 161801 - I CAN COUNT T       0.00             10.99
01010      211981   10/10/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 163414 - STORE MORE ME       0.00            107.76
01010      211981   10/10/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             24.31
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            197.98

01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 INVOICE # 6463581            0.00             49.11
01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 #P421625-PREC, FILTER        0.00             46.91
01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 INVOICE # 6465805            0.00             51.62

Packet page 66 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   28
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 #109GXY1-BRAS, BUSH RE       0.00              4.87
01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 #T200034-MUEV, VALVE B       0.00             10.22
01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 #T200100-MUEV, VALVE B       0.00             20.24
01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 #T200114-MUEV, VALVE B       0.00             21.96
01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 #H4-BRAS, ADPT 3/4MPT        0.00              9.81
01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 #HC1-BRAS, CAP WATER H       0.00              8.55
01010      211982   10/10/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 #GHW-BRAS, WASHER GARD       0.00              1.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            224.31

01010      211983   10/10/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 ELECTROPHORESIS RUNNIN       0.00            305.32
01010      211983   10/10/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 MAGNETIC STIRRING BAR        0.00             56.91
01010      211983   10/10/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 BIORAD 50 X TAE BUFFER       0.00            170.76
01010      211983   10/10/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 BIORA LOADING DYE 1 ML       0.00            177.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            710.26

01010      211984   10/10/16 102501   SCOTT PUMPKIN PATCH      2365110505611005 ENTRANCE FEES HARRELL'       0.00            140.00
01010      211984   10/10/16 102501   SCOTT PUMPKIN PATCH      6557110505611005 ENTRANCE FEES GUIDEN'S       0.00            140.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            280.00

01010      211985   10/10/16 104894   SIMULAB CORPORATION      2340135908200005 LAPTRAINER WITH SIMUVI       0.00          5,763.00
01010      211985   10/10/16 104894   SIMULAB CORPORATION      2340135908200005 APDS BASIC LAPAROSCOPI       0.00            740.00
01010      211985   10/10/16 104894   SIMULAB CORPORATION      2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             95.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,598.00

01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 QUOTE:                       0.00            208.83
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 14" MX5                      0.00            172.81
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 6" TT6SB1                    0.00             50.40
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 8" TT8SB1                    0.00             50.40
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 10" TT10SB1                  0.00             54.00
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 12" TT12S1                   0.00             57.60
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 13" TT13SB2                  0.00             61.20
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 16 BD16MX2W                  0.00             77.41
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 18 BD18MX2W                  0.00             82.81
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 20 BD20MX2W                  0.00             88.21
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 22 BD22MX2W                  0.00             95.41
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 24 BD24MXW2                  0.00            104.41
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 SD STICK-FS2-INNOVATIV       0.00             89.11
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 TEN STICK-MTS1-FIRTH (       0.00             61.20
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 BD MALLET-MB0H-FIRTH         0.00             25.20
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 BD MALLET-MB1H-FIRTH         0.00             26.10
01010      211986   10/10/16 06051    TAYLOR MUSIC INC         7127116008211600 BD MALLET-MB2H-FIRTH         0.00             27.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,333.00

01010      211987   10/10/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001                                          0.00             -3.75
01010      211987   10/10/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001                                          0.00             13.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             10.00

01010      211988   10/10/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             24.10
01010      211988   10/10/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             27.60
01010      211988   10/10/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003                              0.00             36.77
01010      211988   10/10/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             45.82
01010      211988   10/10/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003                              0.00            324.15

Packet page 67 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   29
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            458.44

01010      211989   10/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             -5.13
01010      211989   10/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            461.65
01010      211989   10/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS & B       0.00             38.86
01010      211989   10/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00              3.29
01010      211989   10/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             24.89
01010      211989   10/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7240116008011600 MEDS FOR STAFF               0.00             71.01
01010      211989   10/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO WALMART FOR       0.00             98.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            693.35

01010      211990   10/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229269820005 DELL LATITUDE E5570 LA       0.00          5,030.06
01010      211990   10/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229269820005 DELL LATITUDE E5570 LA       0.00          1,257.52
01010      211990   10/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229269820005 E-PORT PLUS DOCK DUAL        0.00            533.82
01010      211990   10/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229269820005 HP CB540A LASERJET BLA       0.00            250.63
01010      211990   10/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229269820005 HP CD543A LASERJET MAG       0.00            374.33
01010      211990   10/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229269820005 HP CB541A LASERJET CYA       0.00            299.46
01010      211990   10/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229269820005 HP CB542A LASERJER YEL       0.00            374.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,120.15

01010      211991   10/11/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112008400005 ASH10097 DIE-CUT MAGNE       0.00             21.67
01010      211991   10/11/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112008400005 ASH10360 BLACK PAW BOY       0.00              4.33
01010      211991   10/11/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112008400005 ASH10370 BLACK PAW GIR       0.00              4.33
01010      211991   10/11/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112008400005 ASH10139 DIE-CUT MAGNE       0.00              5.41
01010      211991   10/11/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112008400005 BAU66390 KALEIDOSCOPE        0.00              3.57
01010      211991   10/11/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112008400005 LER2655 HAND POINTERS        0.00             14.09
01010      211991   10/11/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112008400005 PAC001310 CLASSROOM KE       0.00             31.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             84.96

01010      211992   10/11/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR JACOB       0.00            150.00
01010      211992   10/11/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR BRAND       0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            300.00

01010      211993   10/11/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2000114008200005 ITEM #706252                 0.00            434.54
01010      211993   10/11/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2000114008200005 ITEM #213695                 0.00            262.68
01010      211993   10/11/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2000114008200005 ITEM #627222                 0.00             28.86
01010      211993   10/11/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2000114008200005 ITEM #706337                 0.00            167.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            894.04

01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00             16.75
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00             49.43
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00             50.52
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00             65.08
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00             81.11
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00            116.46
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00            121.51
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00            170.59
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00            210.39
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00            235.18
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00            380.89
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00            440.05
01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00            561.23

Packet page 68 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   30
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      211994   10/11/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENTS FOR P       0.00          1,592.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,091.93

01010      211995   10/11/16 104325   CHENERE EPPS             2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      211996   10/11/16 05339    CHICK-FIL-A              7129116008211600 STAFF MEAL FOR PARENT/       0.00            470.77
01010      211996   10/11/16 05339    CHICK-FIL-A              7129116008211600 DELIVERY CHARGE              0.00             19.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            490.20

01010      211997   10/11/16 104383   CLARENCE E MARTIN        2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      211998   10/11/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 PARTIAL PO 2016-2017         0.00             61.58

01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00            -59.68
01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              5.09
01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              5.97
01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              9.74
01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             11.07
01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             11.39
01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             32.30
01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             34.72
01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             39.04
01010      211999   10/11/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             59.68
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            149.32

01010      212000   10/11/16 104908   CUYAHOGA COUNTY          2000232500000005 CONF #3287162328  M ST       0.00            582.50

01010      212001   10/11/16 03426    DAVID WHITE              2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212002   10/11/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 ORDERS/REPAIRS               0.00             40.70

01010      212003   10/11/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 7101116008211600 FLR#01188R0                  0.00             17.05
01010      212003   10/11/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 7101116008211600 FL#0550BT8                   0.00             15.35
01010      212003   10/11/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 7101116008211600 FLR#0475EA2                  0.00             13.65
01010      212003   10/11/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 7101116008211600 FLR#0308UC1                  0.00             14.49
01010      212003   10/11/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 7101116008211600 FLR#0962UW7                  0.00             23.85
01010      212003   10/11/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 7101116008211600 FLR#0536NJ0                  0.00             48.65
01010      212003   10/11/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 7101116008211600 CATALOGING AND PROCESS       0.00              8.54
01010      212003   10/11/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 BOOKS FLR#33721P8            0.00            870.00
01010      212003   10/11/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 BOOKS FLR# 0786KJ5           0.00            409.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,421.08

01010      212004   10/11/16 02768    GAIL SCOTT KENDRICK      2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212005   10/11/16 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2001115808211580                              0.00             45.00

01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 953653, OFFICE DEPOT       0.00             28.19
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 268601, EXPO LOW ODO       0.00              2.61
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 1385830, OFFICE DEPO       0.00             33.14
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 965232, OFFICE DEPOT       0.00             10.59
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 196156, OFFICE DEPOT       0.00             14.72
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 844803, OFFICE DEPOT       0.00             16.93

Packet page 69 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   31
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 520328, OFFICE DEPOT       0.00              2.35
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 611497, SHARPIE META       0.00              4.11
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 308114, OFFICE DEPOT       0.00              6.30
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 482161, OIC, BINDER        0.00              2.43
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 808857, OIC, BINDER        0.00              2.52
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # AAGE717R50, AT-A-GLA       0.00              5.71
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 414404, BLUE SKY MON       0.00             15.18
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 489345, RCA 25425RE1       0.00            136.70
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 443037, OFFICE DEPOT       0.00             11.71
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 870144, ASTROBRIGHTS       0.00             16.81
01010      212006   10/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 # 420935, NEENAH ASTRO       0.00             51.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            361.08

01010      212007   10/11/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             36.76

01010      212008   10/11/16 103040   JAMES R WALKER           2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212009   10/11/16 100252   JAY L HEFNER             2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212010   10/11/16 03674    JOHNNIE F HENRY          2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212011   10/11/16 103153   KELLY EUGENE RODGERS JR  2000232100000000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE FOR        0.00            600.00

01010      212012   10/11/16 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212013   10/11/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00            190.95

01010      212014   10/11/16 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212015   10/11/16 102510   MOORE MEDICAL LLC        6752213008200005 ITEM# 77073                  0.00            388.00
01010      212015   10/11/16 102510   MOORE MEDICAL LLC        6752213008200005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             10.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            398.00

01010      212016   10/11/16 104903   NATIONAL ASSOCATION FOR  2000232500000005 REGISTRATION FOR 2016        0.00            495.00
01010      212016   10/11/16 104903   NATIONAL ASSOCATION FOR  2000232500000005 NAME'S BOOK ON MULTICU       0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            520.00

01010      212017   10/11/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000264000000005 INVOICE # 00254577           0.00              7.62

01010      212018   10/11/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000271000000003                              0.00             35.58

01010      212019   10/11/16 02407    RAINEY ELECTRONICS       2001115008211580 NLRHS - ON-SITE LABOR        0.00             81.38
01010      212019   10/11/16 02407    RAINEY ELECTRONICS       2001115008211580 NLRMS - SERVICE BASKET       0.00              6.51
01010      212019   10/11/16 02407    RAINEY ELECTRONICS       2001115008211580 PA-1036-00 10' DATA CA       0.00             19.53
01010      212019   10/11/16 02407    RAINEY ELECTRONICS       2001115008211580 LA-0000-00 ON-SITE LAB       0.00            162.75
01010      212019   10/11/16 02407    RAINEY ELECTRONICS       2001115008211580 SERVICE CALL & MILEAGE       0.00             92.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            362.41

01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6465726            0.00              3.36
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 #FEH1036SF-SMIT, MTR 1       0.00            175.73
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6466946            0.00            262.39
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6471339            0.00              2.59

Packet page 70 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   32
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 #599065-CV-10-LITT, CH       0.00             14.48
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 #720-BRAS, FITTING BAR       0.00              2.30
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 #694-BRAS, FITTING BAR       0.00              3.89
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 #IQP120T-DVRS, CONDENS       0.00             66.05
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 INVOICE # 6464994            0.00            186.80
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 INVOICE # 6464993            0.00             54.36
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #P421225-PREC, FILTER        0.00             83.58
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #P412424-PREC, FILTER        0.00            111.52
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #P441625-PREC, FILTER        0.00             71.62
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 INVOICE # 6466439            0.00             24.62
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #N-40 CYL-DEP-LND, NIT       0.00             11.96
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #N-40 CYL-DEP-LIND, NI       0.00            177.89
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #SS500EP-SMDR, PLENUM        0.00             50.62
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #MC TANK-EXCH-LIND, AC       0.00             18.45
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 INVOICE # 6466944            0.00             44.56
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 #168-10-METL, TAKE OFF       0.00             31.57
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 #168-6-METL, TAKE OFF        0.00              5.09
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 #168-7-METL, TAKE OFF        0.00              5.17
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 #111-6-METL, ELBOW 6IN       0.00              1.25
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 #111-7-METL, ELBOW 7IN       0.00              1.68
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 #111-10-METL, ELBOW 10       0.00             12.91
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 #111-12-METL, ELBOW 12       0.00             22.02
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 #322-3-IN-NASH, TAPE F       0.00             13.58
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 #327-3-NASH, TAPE FOIL       0.00             30.93
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 INVOICE # 6467096            0.00            108.71
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906900005 INVOICE # 6464504            0.00            164.52
01010      212020   10/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906900005 #440X15-CAPC, CAP 15MF       0.00              6.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,770.40

01010      212021   10/11/16 104418   REHABMART.COM            6752213008200005 ITEM# 35273                  0.00            835.99

01010      212022   10/11/16 104189   RIVER CITY TURBO, INC    2000274000000005 35807 TURBO                  0.00          1,798.50
01010      212022   10/11/16 104189   RIVER CITY TURBO, INC    2000274000000005 GASKET                       0.00             46.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,844.83

01010      212023   10/11/16 07279    SAIED MUSIC CO           7127116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             79.73

01010      212024   10/11/16 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212025   10/11/16 04169    SCHINDLER ELEVATOR       2000264008200005 INVOICE # 7152389415         0.00            723.90
01010      212025   10/11/16 04169    SCHINDLER ELEVATOR       2000264008200005 EXPENSES                     0.00             64.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            788.03

01010      212026   10/11/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702229269820005 ITEM# 1517902                0.00             23.96

01010      212027   10/11/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210206263 PARTS/MISC         0.00          1,705.52
01010      212027   10/11/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 LAB04                        0.00          1,853.19
01010      212027   10/11/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210143032 MANIFOLD/GAS       0.00            802.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,360.93

01010      212028   10/11/16 103965   TAMMY PETEN              2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

Packet page 71 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   33
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212029   10/11/16 104135   THE GREENS AT NORTH HILL 2001115108211582 BOYS ENTRY FEE FOR WIL       0.00             50.00
01010      212029   10/11/16 104135   THE GREENS AT NORTH HILL 2001115108211582 GIRLS ENTRY FEE FOR WI       0.00             20.00
01010      212029   10/11/16 104135   THE GREENS AT NORTH HILL 2001115108211582 GREEN FEES FOR GIRLS 7       0.00            560.00
01010      212029   10/11/16 104135   THE GREENS AT NORTH HILL 2001115108211582 GREEN FEES FOR GIRLS 7       0.00             80.00
01010      212029   10/11/16 104135   THE GREENS AT NORTH HILL 2001115008211580 GREEN FEES FOR GIRLS 7       0.00            370.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,080.00

01010      212030   10/11/16 101113   TONY CHAMPION            2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

01010      212031   10/11/16 02861    TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PL 2000262200000005 INVOICE/TICKET # 34370       0.00              5.41
01010      212031   10/11/16 02861    TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PL 2000262200000005 ADPT AIR WATER               0.00             10.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             16.25

01010      212032   10/11/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001                                          0.00             15.95

01010      212033   10/11/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001                                          0.00             32.16

01010      212034   10/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00             10.69
01010      212034   10/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00            159.50
01010      212034   10/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00            362.16
01010      212034   10/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             14.66
01010      212034   10/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             31.49
01010      212034   10/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000124006120005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             99.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            678.40

01010      212035   10/12/16 104952   AMY WREN                 0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212036   10/12/16 104929   APRIL GULLEDGE           0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212037   10/12/16 104930   BRANDI HANSON            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212038   10/12/16 104946   CASSANDRA STEED          0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212039   10/12/16 104916   CHARLOTTE ANDERSON       0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212040   10/12/16 09492    CINDY HOUSTON            0001                                          0.00              6.80

01010      212041   10/12/16 104943   CLEVELAND SMITH          0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212042   10/12/16 104937   CONNIE JONES             0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212043   10/12/16 104922   CRYSTAL CAMPBELL         0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212044   10/12/16 104938   DEANDRE LEWIS            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212045   10/12/16 00518    DEBORAH TROTTER          0001                                          0.00             30.98

01010      212046   10/12/16 104924   DENISHA COTTON           0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212047   10/12/16 104934   ELIZABETH JACKSON        0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212048   10/12/16 104920   EMANUEL BROOKS           0001                                          0.00              1.70

Packet page 72 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   34
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212049   10/12/16 104951   EVA WILSON               0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212050   10/12/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCA 0001                                          0.00            219.82

01010      212051   10/12/16 104933   HALLIE HUTSON            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212052   10/12/16 104939   HANNAH LOWERY            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212053   10/12/16 104925   HEATHER DUKAT            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212054   10/12/16 104927   JAMIE FREYALDENHOVEN     0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212055   10/12/16 104942   JOSE NIEVES              0001                                          0.00              3.40

01010      212056   10/12/16 104921   JOSEPH BROWN             0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212057   10/12/16 104945   JOSEPH STAFFORD          0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212058   10/12/16 104917   JOSLIN ASHLEY            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212059   10/12/16 104919   KARI BARNES              0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212060   10/12/16 02213    KATHLEEN HYNUM           0001                                          0.00              1.00

01010      212061   10/12/16 104840   LACY SULLIVAN            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212062   10/12/16 104931   LISA HARRISON            0001                                          0.00              8.50

01010      212063   10/12/16 01284    LISA MITCHELL            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212064   10/12/16 104932   LOLITIA HAYES            0001                                          0.00              2.20

01010      212065   10/12/16 104926   MARCUS FIELDS            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212066   10/12/16 104936   MICAL JOHNSON            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00            -19.30
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00            -11.80
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -8.50
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -6.80
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -6.80
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -3.40
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -2.20
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70

Packet page 73 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   35
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.00
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             12.60
01010      212067   10/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00            365.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            251.80

01010      212068   10/12/16 104953   MORGAN YOUNG             0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212069   10/12/16 104948   PAIGE TRAVIS             0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212070   10/12/16 104947   PATRICK THAMES           0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212071   10/12/16 104935   QUINTESSA JACKSON        0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212072   10/12/16 104753   RAY BRANCH               0001                                          0.00             30.72

01010      212073   10/12/16 104944   REGINALD SMITH           0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212074   10/12/16 104941   RICKEY MOSLEY            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212075   10/12/16 104950   SANDI WAYMIRE            0001                                          0.00              1.70

Packet page 74 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   36
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212076   10/12/16 104940   SARAH MORPHIS            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212077   10/12/16 104928   SHARON GIPSON            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212078   10/12/16 104915   SHEILA ALLISON           0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212079   10/12/16 104923   SHENNA COLE              0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212080   10/12/16 104949   SHERYL WADE              0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212081   10/12/16 104918   SPIRIT BANKS             0001                                          0.00             11.80

01010      212082   10/12/16 100244   TAMARA ROGERS            0001                                          0.00            115.43

01010      212083   10/12/16 104548   TANJA LAYTON             0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212084   10/12/16 104818   TIFFANY HENDERSON        0001                                          0.00              6.80

01010      212085   10/12/16 104217   TONIA S BRUNSON          0001                                          0.00             19.30

01010      212086   10/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -30.98
01010      212086   10/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -30.72
01010      212086   10/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00          1,283.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,221.95

01010      212087   10/12/16 104438   YOUNG JUN KIM            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      212088   10/12/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006900005 LAMINATING FILM   25 X       0.00            108.46

01010      212089   10/12/16 101436   BARRETT DAVIS            2001115808211580                              0.00             50.00

01010      212090   10/12/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005400003                              0.00            137.82
01010      212090   10/12/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006100003                              0.00            161.70
01010      212090   10/12/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005600003                              0.00            171.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            471.38

01010      212091   10/12/16 03397    CHRIS ATTERBERRY         2001115808211580                              0.00             95.00

01010      212092   10/12/16 104383   CLARENCE E MARTIN        2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212093   10/12/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 PARTIAL PO 2016-2017         0.00             28.21

01010      212094   10/12/16 104890   FLAVOURS, INC            7002250100000000 STAFF MEETING LUNCH          0.00            247.77

01010      212095   10/12/16 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212096   10/12/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00            320.08

01010      212097   10/12/16 03410    JACK FULMER              2001115808211580                              0.00             95.00

01010      212098   10/12/16 03413    JAMES R FULMER           2001115808211580                              0.00             95.00

Packet page 75 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   37
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212099   10/12/16 03674    JOHNNIE F HENRY          2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212100   10/12/16 104911   LESSONS FOR LIFE         7865116008211600 SPEAKER FOR GIRLS STAT       0.00            500.00

01010      212101   10/12/16 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212102   10/12/16 03590    LYNN BERRY               2001115808211580                              0.00             95.00

01010      212103   10/12/16 01465    MCINTIRE ENTERPRISES INC 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00          1,174.73

01010      212104   10/12/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7136116008211600 PRICE QUOTE                  0.00            475.23
01010      212104   10/12/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7136116008211600 GILDAN SHORT SLEEVE T-       0.00            495.03
01010      212104   10/12/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7136116008211600 GILDAN SHORT SLEEVE T-       0.00            414.47
01010      212104   10/12/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7136116008211600 GILDAN LONG SLEEVE T-S       0.00            736.72
01010      212104   10/12/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7136116008211600 PORT AUTHORITY CREWNEC       0.00            708.51
01010      212104   10/12/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7136116008211600 PORT AUTHORITY HOODED        0.00            979.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,809.71

01010      212105   10/12/16 104384   QUINTON M BRYANT         2001115808211580                              0.00             50.00

01010      212106   10/12/16 104913   RICHARD HAMMOND          2001115808211580                              0.00             95.00

01010      212107   10/12/16 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212108   10/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6501217005000005 FOOD ITEMS FOR:              0.00            142.35
01010      212108   10/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6501217005000005 FOOD ITEMS FOR:              0.00            245.74
01010      212108   10/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6501217005000005 SUPPLIES FOR:                0.00             39.16
01010      212108   10/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6501217005000005 SUPPLIES FOR:                0.00             49.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            476.34

01010      212109   10/12/16 03821    SARAH J SHEPPARD         2001115808211580                              0.00             45.00

01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 MEDIUM BLACK PENS            0.00             15.21
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 SHARPIE FINE ASST.           0.00             17.84
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 READ AND UNDERSTAND (1       0.00             18.65
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 READ AND UNDERSTAND (2       0.00             18.65
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 INFORMATIONAL (1ST)          0.00              9.09
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 PASSAGES (2ND)               0.00              9.09
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 GRADE 1 FLIP CHART           0.00             34.41
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 GRADE 2 FLIP CHART           0.00             34.41
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CORRECTION TAPE              0.00              9.23
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  12       0.00              2.39
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER   1       0.00              4.67
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  8        0.00              2.57
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  8        0.00              2.57
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  8        0.00              2.57
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  PI       0.00              5.14
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER ORA       0.00              5.14
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER   1       0.00              4.78
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER           0.00              2.57
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER   Y       0.00              5.14
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER   Y       0.00              4.78

Packet page 76 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   38
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  9        0.00              1.15
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 SILVER PERMANENT MARKE       0.00             17.69
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 SILVER GLITTER               0.00              1.65
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 GOLD GLITTER                 0.00              1.65
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 STAPLER                      0.00             11.27
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 TAPE DISPENSER               0.00              4.93
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 LARGE CLIPS                  0.00              3.87
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASST PACK  SILVER            0.00              2.67
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 MAGNETIC BULLDOG CLIPS       0.00              6.69
01010      212110   10/12/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ELECTRIC SHARPENER           0.00             50.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            311.32

01010      212111   10/12/16 103446   SHANE ALLEN MCCALL       2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212112   10/12/16 104487   TAYLOR HEADLEY           2001115808211580                              0.00             95.00

01010      212113   10/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            667.05
01010      212113   10/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             57.06
01010      212113   10/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             81.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            805.46

01010      212114   10/12/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2223221305700005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             32.39
01010      212114   10/12/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6501335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            147.56
01010      212114   10/12/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6501335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            851.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,031.46

01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 ANATOMY IN CLAY              0.00          2,669.50
01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 EZ SQUEEZE CLAY HANDLE       0.00            133.00
01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 CLAY CUTTING MAT/DESK        0.00             68.40
01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 ADDITIONAL/REPLACEMENT       0.00             29.85
01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 ADDITIONAL/REPLACEMENT       0.00             29.85
01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 ADDITIONAL/REPLACEMENT       0.00             29.85
01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 ADDITIONAL/REPLACEMENT       0.00             29.85
01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 ADDITIONAL/REPLACEMENT       0.00             29.85
01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 ADDITIONAL/REPLACEMENT       0.00             29.85
01010      212115   10/12/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 ADDITIONAL/REPLACEMENT       0.00             29.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,079.85

01010      212116   10/13/16 104880   AMANDA MURPHY            7148116008211600 GAME DAY BREAKFAST FOR       0.00            300.00

01010      212117   10/13/16 06463    ARLINGTON RESORT HOTEL & 6702229269820005 HOTEL FOR RHONDA BANKS       0.00            231.30
01010      212117   10/13/16 06463    ARLINGTON RESORT HOTEL & 6702229269820005 HOTEL FOR STEPHANY BAR       0.00            231.30
01010      212117   10/13/16 06463    ARLINGTON RESORT HOTEL & 6702229269820005 HOTEL FOR DENISE WADLE       0.00            231.30
01010      212117   10/13/16 06463    ARLINGTON RESORT HOTEL & 6702229269820005 HOTEL FOR ANGIE HAUSTE       0.00            231.30
01010      212117   10/13/16 06463    ARLINGTON RESORT HOTEL & 6702229269820005 HOTEL FOR CONNIE JONES       0.00            231.30
01010      212117   10/13/16 06463    ARLINGTON RESORT HOTEL & 6702229269820005 HOTEL FOR MARK GRIFFIN       0.00            231.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,387.80

01010      212118   10/13/16 101250   CONWAY HIGH SCHOOL ATHLE 2001115408211594 FEE FOR CONWAY WAMPUS        0.00            200.00

01010      212119   10/13/16 07532    DAYLIGHT DONUTS          7148116008211600 BREAKFAST FOR VARSITY        0.00             75.00

Packet page 77 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   39
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212120   10/13/16 103965   TAMMY PETEN              2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

01010      212121   10/13/16 101113   TONY CHAMPION            2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

01010      212122   10/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2000260100000005 INVOICE # 200015252          0.00            210.00

01010      212123   10/13/16 04593    AMERICAN FIRST RESPONSE  6752213008200005 BLS INSTRUCTOR COURSE        0.00            300.00

01010      212124   10/13/16 104900   ANGELYN BUNCH            2223221307000005 MILEAGE                      0.00            140.28
01010      212124   10/13/16 104900   ANGELYN BUNCH            2223221307000005 MEALS                        0.00             22.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            163.11

01010      212125   10/13/16 03545    ANGIE COLCLASURE         2000229700000005                              0.00             85.30

01010      212126   10/13/16 10521    ARA CONFERENCE           2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR TIFFA       0.00            220.00

01010      212127   10/13/16 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOARDS A 2000231100000005 ASBA REGION 8 CONFEREN       0.00             90.00
01010      212127   10/13/16 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOARDS A 2000232100000005 ASBA REGION 8 CONFEREN       0.00             30.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            120.00

01010      212128   10/13/16 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH INTERPR 6702229269820005 SPANISH INTERPRETER FO       0.00             98.00

01010      212129   10/13/16 00568    BROMLEY PARTS & SERVICE  8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00             45.97

01010      212130   10/13/16 104496   CATRINA D WRIGHT         6557110505411005 MILEAGE FOR AUGUST & S       0.00            106.77

01010      212131   10/13/16 100797   CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROC 2001115808211580 SECURITY FOR 8TH/9TH G       0.00            112.50
01010      212131   10/13/16 100797   CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROC 2001115808211580 SECURITY FOR NLRHS VAR       0.00          1,387.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,500.00

01010      212132   10/13/16 104465   ESPECIAL NEEDS, LLC      6702216008220005 ITEM#  02 27REE942           0.00            170.00
01010      212132   10/13/16 104465   ESPECIAL NEEDS, LLC      6702216008220005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            185.00

01010      212133   10/13/16 04843    GREAT RIVERS EDUCATIONAL 6702229269820005 ARKANSAS TRANSITION SU       0.00            125.00
01010      212133   10/13/16 04843    GREAT RIVERS EDUCATIONAL 6702229269820005 ARKANSAS TRANSITION SU       0.00            125.00
01010      212133   10/13/16 04843    GREAT RIVERS EDUCATIONAL 6702229269820005 ARKANSAS TRANSITION SU       0.00            125.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            375.00

01010      212134   10/13/16 104912   HEALTH SPECIAL RISK, INC 2000260000000005 STUDENT AND ATHLETIC I       0.00         21,866.00

01010      212135   10/13/16 102726   JOSEPH BRETT CLAWSON     7148116008211600 MEAL MONEY FOR FT. SMI       0.00            750.00

01010      212136   10/13/16 03038    JOYCE LOFTON             2223221300000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            103.32

01010      212137   10/13/16 05472    LITTLE ROCK TOURS        2001115108211581 CHARTER FOR VARSITY FO       0.00          1,275.00
01010      212137   10/13/16 05472    LITTLE ROCK TOURS        7800221600011500 CHARTER FOR VARSITY FO       0.00          1,275.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,550.00

01010      212138   10/13/16 104155   MERVIN WALKER            0001                                          0.00              1.40

01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00           -520.00

Packet page 78 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   40
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126007020005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00         -2,015.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00         -2,340.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000114008200005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00           -130.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126006920005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00         -1,170.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126005420005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00           -975.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126007020099 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00         -1,235.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000113007000005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00         -2,405.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126007020005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00         -2,275.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00         -2,210.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126006120005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00         -2,535.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126005720005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00         -2,470.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000114008200005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00           -780.00
01010      212139 V 10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220099 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00           -195.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            520.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126007020005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,015.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,340.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000114008200005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            130.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126006920005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          1,170.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126005420005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            975.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126007020099 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          1,235.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000113007000005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,405.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126007020005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,275.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,210.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126006120005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,535.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126005720005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,470.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000114008200005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            780.00
01010      212139   10/13/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220099 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            195.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      212140   10/13/16 104907   MICHELLE LILLY ODOM      2045             2016 SUMMER SCHOOL REI       0.00            200.00

01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126006920005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00            780.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126005820005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126007020005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126007020005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,470.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126007020005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126005420005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126005020005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126007020005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126007020005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126007020099 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,730.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126006920005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,080.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126005820005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126008220005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,535.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126005620005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212141   10/13/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 6750126008220005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         39,195.00

01010      212142   10/13/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702216008220005 ITEM#9-026897-187            0.00             14.78
01010      212142   10/13/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702216008220005 ITEM#9-1290867-187           0.00             64.84
01010      212142   10/13/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702216008220005 ITEM#9-202570-187            0.00             34.55
01010      212142   10/13/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702216008220005 ITEM# 9-1285315-187          0.00             21.85

Packet page 79 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   41
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212142   10/13/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702216008220005 ITEM#  9-1322344-187         0.00             38.05
01010      212142   10/13/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702216008220005 ITEM# 9-1325055-187          0.00             19.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            193.10

01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            424.52
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            505.88
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            934.22
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            984.11
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,482.07
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,578.52
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,756.56
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,051.62
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,279.46
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,329.69
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,560.22
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          3,770.74
01010      212143   10/13/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          5,364.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         26,022.30

01010      212144   10/13/16 03347    TODD ALLEN               2001115008211580 ASSIGNOR FEE FOR VARSI       0.00            100.00

01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000261107000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000261105000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00             -1.40
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00              1.40
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000241107000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2275195008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000114008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  6557110506711000                              0.00              1.62
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000123008220000                              0.00              3.24
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      212145   10/13/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005700000                              0.00              3.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              9.72

01010      212146   10/13/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 FOOD                         0.00             92.82

01010      212147   10/13/16 03031    WALSWORTH PUBLISHING CO  7105116008211600 JOB NO. 7-00083-0            0.00          7,500.00

01010      212148   10/13/16 104878   WILLIAM J HOMMAN         2045             2016 SUMMER SCHOOL REI       0.00            200.00

01010      212149   10/13/16 104954   TERESA LEE               2000267000000005 FINGER PRINTING SERVIC       0.00            100.00

01010      212150   10/14/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            473.79

01010      212151   10/14/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00            800.32
01010      212151   10/14/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00          1,090.50
01010      212151   10/14/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00          3,421.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,312.58

01010      212152   10/14/16 03292    BIO CORPORATION          2000114008200005 SKU: SK2227DP                0.00            299.70
01010      212152   10/14/16 03292    BIO CORPORATION          2000114008200005 SKU: JS024P                  0.00             81.55
01010      212152   10/14/16 03292    BIO CORPORATION          2000114008200005 SHIPPING FEES                0.00             69.39

Packet page 80 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   42
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            450.64

01010      212153   10/14/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000271000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR WA       0.00             10.85
01010      212153   10/14/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000271000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR WA       0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             21.70

01010      212154   10/14/16 02722    DEPCO INC                2340130707000005 COMPLETE INSULATED BUI       0.00          8,250.00
01010      212154   10/14/16 02722    DEPCO INC                2340130707000005 REPLENISH KIT (STUDS A       0.00          1,250.00
01010      212154   10/14/16 02722    DEPCO INC                2340130707000005 SHIPPING                     0.00            250.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,750.00

01010      212155   10/14/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 2000114008200005 CATALOG #AP8181              0.00          2,644.38

01010      212156   10/14/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 DIESEL                       0.00             36.90
01010      212156   10/14/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 DIESEL                       0.00             55.67
01010      212156   10/14/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 DIESEL                       0.00             61.67
01010      212156   10/14/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 DIESEL                       0.00             77.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            231.24

01010      212157   10/14/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112006900005 HOOP COUP STORAGE BAGS       0.00             51.90
01010      212157   10/14/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112006900005 HOOP COUP STORAGE BAGS       0.00             22.95
01010      212157   10/14/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112006900005 FOX 40 PEALESS WHISTLE       0.00             19.50
01010      212157   10/14/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112006900005 GOPHER PERFORMER PLUS        0.00             74.95
01010      212157   10/14/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112006900005 SHIPPING                     0.00             28.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            198.08

01010      212158   10/14/16 104870   HOTEL PRESTON            2223221305600005 HOTEL RESERVATION FOR        0.00            461.58

01010      212159   10/14/16 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000272000000005 0101172 ULTRA LS             0.00         11,384.95
01010      212159   10/14/16 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000272000000005 FEDERAL                      0.00              6.94
01010      212159   10/14/16 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000272000000005 FEDERAL                      0.00             13.19
01010      212159   10/14/16 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000272000000005 AR                           0.00             20.83
01010      212159   10/14/16 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000272000000005 AR                           0.00            416.52
01010      212159   10/14/16 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000272000000005 FREIGHT                      0.00            138.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,981.27

01010      212160   10/14/16 01999    NASCO                    2223221300000005 1" FOAM DOT DICE - SET       0.00             37.32
01010      212160   10/14/16 01999    NASCO                    2223221300000005 TRANSPARENT COUNTERS         0.00            133.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            170.70

01010      212161   10/14/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2387271000000003                              0.00            637.91

01010      212162   10/14/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112006900005 DURABLE BOOK AND BINDE       0.00             44.99
01010      212162   10/14/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112006900005 STORE MORE MEDIUM CLEA       0.00             39.92
01010      212162   10/14/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112006900005 SHIPPING                     0.00              8.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             93.86

01010      212163   10/14/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500104713 ARM                0.00             93.57
01010      212163   10/14/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 8500104710 OPENVIEW          0.00            101.95
01010      212163   10/14/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 GLASS DRVR                   0.00             45.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            240.58

Packet page 81 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   43
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212164   10/14/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210143472 PACKAGE            0.00            628.16
01010      212164   10/14/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 CLAMP                        0.00             46.72
01010      212164   10/14/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 RELAY                        0.00             28.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            703.26

01010      212165   10/14/16 09015    THE MARKERBOARD PEOPLE   2000111006900005 BLACK DRY ERASE MARKER       0.00            150.00

01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            321.10
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            329.88
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            331.88
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            337.16
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            370.72
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            371.22
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            372.72
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            381.72
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            383.22
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            384.50
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            389.50
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            389.50
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            395.25
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            404.78
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            409.03
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            411.78
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            419.28
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            421.06
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            427.56
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            429.84
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            436.34
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            437.59
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            438.34
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            449.62
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            455.40
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            461.40
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            462.87
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            465.90
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            471.15
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            476.40
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            526.52
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            560.58
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            571.53
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            659.76
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            725.88
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             33.06
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             88.68
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             94.68
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            122.24
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            123.24
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            124.24
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            133.20
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            141.27
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            142.27
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            154.80

Packet page 82 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   44
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            155.80
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            170.58
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            173.58
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            175.33
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            191.11
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            201.64
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            208.64
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            244.48
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            246.48
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            252.48
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            266.01
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            278.04
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            278.04
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            278.04
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            278.04
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            282.04
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            284.04
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            295.82
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            296.32
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            298.82
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            309.10
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            313.10
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            314.60
01010      212169   10/14/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            318.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         22,549.39

01010      212170   10/14/16 00730    TURNITIN                 2281223008201305 QUOTE#:  Q-34619-3 (SE       0.00          6,630.32
01010      212170   10/14/16 00730    TURNITIN                 2281223008201305 TURNITIN FBS CAMPUS FE       0.00            695.00
01010      212170   10/14/16 00730    TURNITIN                 2281223008201305 DEDICATED INSTITUTIONA       0.00            650.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,975.32

01010      212171   10/14/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00            354.49

01010      212172   10/17/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0858-0011707       0.00             81.38
01010      212172   10/17/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000005 DISPOSAL/RECYCLING           0.00            201.61
01010      212172   10/17/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000005 BASIC SERVICE                0.00            227.85
01010      212172   10/17/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000005 CONTAINER REMOVAL (8/3       0.00            113.38
01010      212172   10/17/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000005 FUEL RECOVERY FEE            0.00             61.05
01010      212172   10/17/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000005 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES          0.00              5.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            690.97

01010      212173   10/17/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            269.93

01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-2026 12X18 BLACK       0.00             24.21
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-7246 12X18 BRIGH       0.00             -0.80
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-7246 12X18 BRIGH       0.00              5.38
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-2506 12X18 GRAY        0.00             -0.80
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-2506 12X18 GRAY        0.00              5.38
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-7026 LIGHT GREEN       0.00             -0.80
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-7026 LIGHT GREEN       0.00              5.38
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-3016 12X18 RED C       0.00             -1.20
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-3016 12X18 RED C       0.00              8.07

Packet page 83 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   45
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 21316-2026 SHARPIE BLA       0.00             27.65
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 21218-1109 MARKER SET/       0.00            -11.59
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 21218-1109 MARKER SET/       0.00             77.25
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 21536-1040 PINK ERASER       0.00              5.54
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 57037-1005 TEACHER SCI       0.00            -14.58
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 57037-1005 TEACHER SCI       0.00             96.93
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 23810-1109 SCHOOL GLUE       0.00             -1.94
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 23810-1109 SCHOOL GLUE       0.00             12.95
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 03413-1012 EMPTY TEMPE       0.00             -6.41
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 03413-1012 EMPTY TEMPE       0.00             42.73
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 62147-0004 PLUMAGE FEA       0.00             -2.10
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 62147-0004 PLUMAGE FEA       0.00             14.10
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 61409-2055 WIGGLE EYE        0.00              8.58
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 61409-1015 WIGGLE EYES       0.00              9.15
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #00628-1407             0.00             24.47
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #00628-1369             0.00             74.93
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #00628-2017             0.00             24.47
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #00628-2027             0.00             26.63
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #00691-1019             0.00             48.65
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #33401-1014             0.00             27.18
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #33512-1006             0.00              9.79
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #33511-1004             0.00              1.34
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #33511-1004             0.00             20.10
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #33511-1004             0.00             -6.70
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #33511-1005             0.00             24.42
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #21303-0000             0.00              2.99
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #21303-0000             0.00             14.95
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #21303-0000             0.00             -2.99
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #23604-1004             0.00            156.75
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #02029-1009             0.00             47.80
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #06224-6009             0.00             12.74
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #06224-5009             0.00             12.74
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000191008227005 ITEM #01753-4907             0.00             59.97
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00001-5205 BLUE TEMPER       0.00             18.60
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00001-7000 GREEN TEMPE       0.00             18.60
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00001-6000 PURPLE TEMP       0.00             18.60
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00001-3023 RED TEMPERA       0.00              7.44
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 61466-1001 PIPE CLEANE       0.00             -1.09
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 61466-1001 PIPE CLEANE       0.00              7.29
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00001-5110 TURQUOISE T       0.00             18.60
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 03413-1008 8-WELL TEMP       0.00             -4.50
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 03413-1008 8-WELL TEMP       0.00             30.18
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00305-1039 WATERCOLOR        0.00            -15.38
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00305-1039 WATERCOLOR        0.00            102.50
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-5009 WATERCOLOR        0.00             -0.92
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-5009 WATERCOLOR        0.00              6.15
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-7009 GREEN WATER       0.00             -0.92
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-7009 GREEN WATER       0.00              6.15
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-3049 MAGENTA WAT       0.00             -0.92
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-3049 MAGENTA WAT       0.00              6.15
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-3009 RED WATERCO       0.00             -0.92
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-3009 RED WATERCO       0.00              6.15

Packet page 84 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   46
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-5119 TURQUOISE B       0.00             -0.92
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 00306-5119 TURQUOISE B       0.00              6.15
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 03041-1010 10 WELL PLA       0.00             -2.40
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 03041-1010 10 WELL PLA       0.00             16.00
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 10209-1076 DRAWING PAP       0.00             49.24
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 10209-1078 DRAWING PAP       0.00             80.07
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-5013 9X12 BLUE C       0.00             -0.60
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-5013 9X12 BLUE C       0.00              4.05
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-7243 9X12 GREEN        0.00             -2.00
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-7243 9X12 GREEN        0.00             13.50
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-3293 9X12 HOT PI       0.00             -1.00
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-3293 9X12 HOT PI       0.00              6.75
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-4513 9X12 ORANGE       0.00             -0.60
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-4513 9X12 ORANGE       0.00              4.05
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-3013 9X12 RED CO       0.00             -1.00
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-3013 9X12 RED CO       0.00              6.75
01010      212174   10/17/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196105800005 11420-2026 12X18 BLACK       0.00             -3.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,279.51

01010      212175   10/17/16 02977    CHEMSEARCH               2000262200000005 INVOICE # 2473585            0.00            309.23
01010      212175   10/17/16 02977    CHEMSEARCH               2000262205000005 INVOICE # 2473586            0.00            309.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            618.46

01010      212176   10/17/16 102330   COOL CAPS                2001115108211583 K500 SHIRTS; LEFT CHES       0.00            195.08
01010      212176   10/17/16 102330   COOL CAPS                2001115108211583 DM420 SHIRTS; WHITE -        0.00            211.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            406.66

01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108243895 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             13.90
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             84.99
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00             85.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 INVOICE # 116846             0.00            150.00
01010      212177   10/17/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/MAT       0.00            485.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,584.34

01010      212178   10/17/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 INVOICE # 000146050          0.00            112.30
01010      212178   10/17/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 #07054, ANGLE MED SAND       0.00              3.35
01010      212178   10/17/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 #07053, ANGLED FINE SA       0.00              3.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            119.00

01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 1000ML BEAKER                0.00             98.30
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 100 ML BEAKER                0.00             68.49
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 10 ML POLYPROPYLENE GR       0.00              7.27
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 250 ML BEAKER                0.00             66.17

Packet page 85 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   47
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 4/16' LATEX TUBING           0.00             10.11
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 500 ML ERLENMEYER FLAS       0.00             45.73
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 50ML BEAKER                  0.00             65.78
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 50 ML POLYPROPYLENE GR       0.00             32.03
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 CORNING UNIVERSAL FIT        0.00            180.85
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 COVERS SLIPS 18 X 18         0.00             12.24
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 DISPOSABLE INOCULATION       0.00            589.02
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 DISPOSABLE TRANSFER PI       0.00            267.17
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 DNA ELECTROPHORESIS RE       0.00             52.04
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 ELECTRONIC BALANCE           0.00            771.35
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 FLOATING MICROTUBE RAC       0.00             22.49
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 GRADUATED CYLINDER, 25       0.00             21.09
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 HUMAN BLOOD FILM SMEAR       0.00             31.78
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 LABORATORY APRON             0.00            283.19
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 LATEX TUBING, 3/16 X 1       0.00             21.01
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MAGNETIC STIR BAR 1 IN       0.00             15.36
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MICROCENTRIFUGE TUBE R       0.00             18.10
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MICROTEST TUBES 1.5 ML       0.00            107.86
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SAFETY GLASS CABINET         0.00            937.08
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SAFETY RED SPIRIT THER       0.00             33.54
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 STANDARD MICROSCOPE SL       0.00             52.96
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 TEST TUBE BRUSH              0.00             12.23
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 WEIGHING DISHES/BOATS        0.00            244.04
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PREPARATION OF HUMAN C       0.00             84.22
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 ADULT SKIN SLIDE             0.00             64.23
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 BONE SLIDE                   0.00             18.82
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 GROUND BONE SLIDE            0.00             44.92
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 COMBINATION URINE TEST       0.00            173.49
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 HYRODROGEN PEROXIDE          0.00             15.29
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MUSCLE TYPES SLIDE SET       0.00             20.86
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 CLOSTRIDIUM BOTULINUM        0.00             20.51
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MAMMAL LUNG SLIDES           0.00              9.54
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 WATER POLLUTION KIT          0.00            177.44
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00            768.02
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00            768.02
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00            768.02
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 GLYCINE                      0.00             37.24
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 C;PSTRODOI, TETAMO           0.00             18.14
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 CONTROL TEST PAPER           0.00              5.96
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 ETHYL ALCOHOL DENATURE       0.00             71.40
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 GLASSWARE DRYING RACK        0.00             75.92
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 HYDROGEN PEROXIDE            0.00              7.25
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 ICE BUCKET                   0.00             73.35
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 INFLATABLE LUNGS KIT         0.00            201.31
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 KLEBSIELLA PNEUMONIA         0.00             12.54
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MORTAR AND PESTLE SET        0.00            122.40
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MYCOBACTERIUM TUBERCUL       0.00              8.69
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PIPET TIPS                   0.00             16.91
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 POLYETHYLENE AUTOCLAVA       0.00             39.53
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PROTEUS                      0.00             15.03
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PTC TEST PAPER               0.00             11.19
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SPIRILLIUM FLAGELLA ST       0.00             13.87

Packet page 86 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   48
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 STYROFOAM HEAD               0.00             97.76
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340130707000005 BUILD IT BIGGER: REBUI       0.00             45.57
01010      212179   10/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 INNOVATING SCIENCE PRE       0.00            436.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,311.44

01010      212180   10/17/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 7 HABITS OF HIGHLY EFF       0.00          1,449.00

01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 PP465 BEGINNING OPERAT       0.00             21.69
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 PP466 NUMBERS & COUNTI       0.00             21.69
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 PP843 MATH SKILLS PLIN       0.00             21.69
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 HH824 OUTLAST:  READIN       0.00             16.26
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 HH821 HAZARD MOUNTAIN:       0.00             16.26
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 PP136 CAN DO! INTERACT       0.00             16.26
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             18.99
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 PP878 BUBBLE POP! MATH       0.00             21.69
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 HH632 PLACE VALUE MYST       0.00             16.26
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 HH815 KOOKY CARNIVAL:        0.00             16.26
01010      212181   10/17/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000122005820005 PP879 BUBBLE POP! MATH       0.00             21.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            208.74

01010      212182   10/17/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262205000005 INVOICE # 456701             0.00            543.48
01010      212182   10/17/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 INVOICE # 453385             0.00            105.16
01010      212182   10/17/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 9005029115 PILOT BURNE       0.00            154.78
01010      212182   10/17/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 UPS NDA                      0.00             54.50
01010      212182   10/17/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 9004470205 IID CONTROL       0.00            213.64
01010      212182   10/17/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262205000005 INVOICE # 456702             0.00             54.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,126.43

01010      212183   10/17/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             27.47

01010      212184   10/17/16 104895   MAKERBOT INDUSTRIES, LLC 2000135708200005 SMART EXTRUDER+ FOR MA       0.00            199.00
01010      212184   10/17/16 104895   MAKERBOT INDUSTRIES, LLC 2000135708200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             13.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            212.38

01010      212185   10/17/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00             84.46

01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            520.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126007020005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,015.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,340.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000114008200005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            130.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126006920005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          1,170.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126005420005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            975.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126007020099 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          1,235.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000113007000005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,405.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126007020005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,275.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,210.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000195008243895 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            780.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126006120005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,535.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126005720005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00          2,470.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  2000114008200005 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            780.00
01010      212186   10/17/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREATMENT  6750126008220099 4TH QUARTER  (15-16) D       0.00            195.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         22,035.00

Packet page 87 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   49
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212187   10/17/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005600003                              0.00          9,190.44

01010      212188   10/17/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2001115008211580 ANTIQUE BRONZE CAST SE       0.00          1,318.81
01010      212188   10/17/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2001115008211580 ENGRAVING; 390 LINES         0.00            423.15
01010      212188   10/17/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2001115008211580 NECK RIBBONS, BLUE GOL       0.00             45.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,787.10

01010      212189   10/17/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000155505000005 ITEM # 304032 TABLETOP       0.00             74.99
01010      212189   10/17/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000155505000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00              8.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             83.94

01010      212190   10/17/16 01349    REDLEAF PRESS            6557110506711005 978-1-60554-457-1            0.00             39.95
01010      212190   10/17/16 01349    REDLEAF PRESS            6557110506711005 SHIPPING                     0.00              7.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             47.90

01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6470471            0.00             43.25
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #AG-3150E-RCTI, ELECTR       0.00             21.93
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #IF86-0471-WHIT, T-STA       0.00             44.83
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 FLOW-PLUS-25-DVRS, MIN       0.00            142.53
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6472584            0.00             15.83
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6472594            0.00            113.02
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6472600            0.00             68.13
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #VST-44-DVRS, MXF SWIV       0.00             62.02
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6472932            0.00             15.83
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #P411230-PREC, FILTER        0.00              5.37
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #P412436-PREC, FILTER        0.00             14.34
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #P412230-PREC, FILTER        0.00              8.95
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #P412430-PREC, FILTER        0.00              6.18
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #P422020-PREC, FILTER        0.00             47.95
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6472590            0.00            287.52
01010      212191   10/17/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #599065-CV-10-LITT, CH       0.00              7.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            904.92

01010      212192   10/17/16 103031   REPAIR IT LOCAL          2000258000000005 REPAIR OF BROKEN IPADS       0.00            935.13

01010      212193   10/17/16 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      6557217005011005 FOOD                         0.00            206.94
01010      212193   10/17/16 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2365110505611005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             33.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            240.12

01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 085337                       0.00             11.07
01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 ITEM#: 408401                0.00             63.46
01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 074493                       0.00            181.37
01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 1428980                      0.00             38.21
01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 008022                       0.00              8.94
01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 008016                       0.00              8.94
01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 008004                       0.00              8.94
01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 008013                       0.00              8.94
01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 008010                       0.00              8.94
01010      212194   10/17/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6557110506711005 085527                       0.00             52.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            391.54

Packet page 88 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   50
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 SCALE COMPACT DIGITAL        0.00             96.87
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CHALK SIDEWALK SET OF        0.00              1.81
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FASTENER BX/100              0.00              0.91
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 GLUE ELMERS GALLON           0.00             14.80
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 GLUESTICKS                   0.00             22.48
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARDSTOCK STARDUST WHI       0.00              9.34
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TRAY CAFÉ RED                0.00             39.42
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARDSTOCK LEMON              0.00             14.66
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARDSTOCK RED                0.00             14.66
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARDSTOCK BLUE               0.00             14.66
01010      212195   10/17/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARDSTOCK GREEN              0.00             14.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            244.27

01010      212196   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000191006927005 SHARPIES                     0.00             10.06
01010      212196   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000191006927005 SHARPIES                     0.00             10.06
01010      212196   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000191006927005 METALLIC SHARPIES            0.00              5.50
01010      212196   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000191006927005 EASEL PADS                   0.00             44.24
01010      212196   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000191006927005 TAGBOARD                     0.00              9.05
01010      212196   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000191006927005 POST IT                      0.00             12.55
01010      212196   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000191006927005 POST IT BLUE                 0.00             22.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            114.10

01010      212197   10/17/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261000000005 DOCUMENT SHREDDING SER       0.00             83.46

01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00              5.37
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             15.14
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            132.46
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            146.92
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105600005 INVOICE # 589309             0.00              6.93
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105600005 #MF04287, 10-12X 1 CON       0.00              5.41
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 INVOICE # 589626             0.00              8.65
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 #6590715, BOLT SNAP BR       0.00              2.16
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 #2959203, ROPE CLIP WI       0.00              3.22
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 #7156961, V600 SASH LO       0.00              3.79
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 #7156987, V600 SASH LO       0.00             21.65
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 #6458129, BOLT U SQUAR       0.00              6.50
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 #7154875, V172 5-1/2 U       0.00             14.94
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 #4463378, CUTOFF WHEEL       0.00              8.66
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 #1394956, 4-1/2 X 7/8        0.00              6.49
01010      212198   10/17/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 #6105894, 4-1/2 METAL        0.00              8.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            396.52

01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005700005 INVOICE # 3002767889         0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005700005 INVOICE # 3002767889         0.00            -93.05
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ITEM #C311US, BRONZE -       0.00          2,057.16
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ITEM #C311US, BRONZE -       0.00            -93.05
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.05
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.06
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.06

Packet page 89 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   51
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264000000005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264000000005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.06
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.06
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008400005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008400005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.06
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264006100005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264006100005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.06
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005600005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005600005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.07
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005400005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005400005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.07
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005000005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005000005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.07
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005800005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005800005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.07
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.07
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00          1,028.58
01010      212199   10/17/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 ELEVATOR SERVICE/MAINT       0.00            -93.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         15,061.35

01010      212200   10/17/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            133.50
01010      212200   10/17/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            573.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            706.55

01010      212201   10/17/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001                                          0.00             12.03

01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506911005 NATURAL MATERIALS, CLO       0.00            234.08
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506911005 NATURAL MATERIALS, LIG       0.00             21.57
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506911005 NATURAL MATERIALS, LIG       0.00            148.65
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217005611005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            122.27
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217005611005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            263.05
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00              6.12
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - M       0.00             72.79
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             63.16
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             67.38
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217006111005 FOOD                         0.00             32.91
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217006111005 FOOD                         0.00             37.05
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217006111005 FOOD                         0.00            170.17
01010      212202   10/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 RUGS, SHOWER CURTAIN,        0.00             35.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,274.54

01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             94.43
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             79.45
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.88
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.78
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            153.78
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            135.37
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              1.68
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.90
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            209.77

Packet page 90 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   52
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            188.55
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              2.57
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.76
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            672.83
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             58.86
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             71.27
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             16.70
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             23.35
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             25.08
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 OTHER CHARGES AND CRED       0.00             29.20
01010      212203   10/17/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,790.75

01010      212204   10/17/16 103486   1-800-RADIATOR           2000274000000005 40820611 ACHOSEX             0.00             35.81

01010      212205   10/17/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 7131116008211600 INVOICE # 207501             0.00             50.00

01010      212206   10/17/16 103395   AT&T                     2000262008400005 MONTHLY AT&T PHONE SER       0.00            198.47

01010      212207   10/17/16 10344    BEYOND PLAY              6702121208220005 ITEM# L806                   0.00            189.95
01010      212207   10/17/16 10344    BEYOND PLAY              6702121208220005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             28.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            218.44

01010      212208   10/17/16 08664    CDW GOVERNMENT INC       2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            508.02
01010      212208   10/17/16 08664    CDW GOVERNMENT INC       2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            125.96
01010      212208   10/17/16 08664    CDW GOVERNMENT INC       2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00              4.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            638.11

01010      212209   10/17/16 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       6702215805726805 SPEECH THERAPY FOR SCH       0.00          1,592.50

01010      212210   10/17/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000260100000005 DRINKING WATER REFILL        0.00             28.77

01010      212211   10/17/16 100107   COMCAST                  2000251100000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR CEN       0.00            215.01

01010      212212   10/17/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 `41146893 ARM/ROD/SLEE       0.00            129.12
01010      212212   10/17/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41146597 DS 155              0.00             18.99
01010      212212   10/17/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41146515 SLEEVE/TIE/70       0.00             88.42
01010      212212   10/17/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41146462 LOWER BALL/OU       0.00             78.76
01010      212212   10/17/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41146786 BALL/TIE ROAD       0.00            279.93
01010      212212   10/17/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41146487 THERMAL             0.00              4.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            599.67

01010      212213   10/17/16 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 16-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,152.12
01010      212213   10/17/16 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 16-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,258.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,410.32

01010      212214   10/17/16 103886   ESGI LLC                 2000112005500005 ESGI 12 MONTH LICENSE        0.00          1,113.00

01010      212215   10/17/16 10126    FAIRY TALE FLORALS       7102116008211600 2016 HOMECOMING (10/08       0.00            200.72

01010      212216   10/17/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 80449336 BATTERY/EX OT       0.00            571.26

Packet page 91 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   53
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 814891 ENERGIZES C BAT       0.00            268.43
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 232763 SKILCRAFT 9 VOL       0.00            102.48
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 696559 ENERGY ALKALINE       0.00            184.45
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 280348 SCOTCH MASKING        0.00             56.80
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 327123AVERY INKJET NOT       0.00             19.44
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 485722 LOGITECH WIRELE       0.00             54.65
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 565273 OFFICE DEPOT BR       0.00            148.72
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 604732 LOGITECH M325 W       0.00             63.77
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 758439 BAUMGARTENS SHA       0.00             18.42
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 PILOT G-2 GEL PENS BOL       0.00             17.75
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241008400005 ASTROBRIGHT COVER STOC       0.00             34.01
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241008400005 ASTROBRIGHT COVER STOC       0.00             34.01
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241008400005 NEENAH COVER STOCK GAM       0.00             77.66
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241008400005 ASTROBRIGHT COVER STOC       0.00             34.01
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241008400005 OFFICE DEPOT FILE FOLD       0.00             48.77
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7600116005511600 BOISE COPY PAPER             0.00            800.19
01010      212217   10/17/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 528378 LAMINATOR CART        0.00            161.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,125.21

01010      212218   10/17/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             55.60

01010      212219   10/17/16 100642   MUSIC EXPRESS            2000191505800005 PREMIUM PLUS MUSIC EXP       0.00            195.00

01010      212220   10/17/16 01999    NASCO                    2000112005500005 LABORATORY STARTER SET       0.00             51.60
01010      212220   10/17/16 01999    NASCO                    2000112005500005 NESTING GRADUATED BEAK       0.00             52.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            104.16

01010      212221   10/17/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 21327                  0.00            267.30
01010      212221   10/17/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 21325                  0.00            267.30
01010      212221   10/17/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             37.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            572.02

01010      212222   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 BOOK INFORMATIONAL PAS       0.00              9.37
01010      212222   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 BOOK READ AND UNDERSTA       0.00             19.22
01010      212222   10/17/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 SHIPPING                     0.00              9.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             38.54

01010      212223   10/17/16 103467   SPELLING CITY.COM INC    2000112005800005 SPELLING CITY PREMIUM        0.00             52.95

01010      212224   10/17/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500104863 MIRROR             0.00            113.03

01010      212225   10/17/16 104403   TIMBO PROMOTIONS MOBILE  7102116008211600 NLRHS HOMECOMING             0.00          1,350.00

01010      212226   10/18/16 00033    AAEA                     6702229269820005 2016 AAEA SUMMER CONFE       0.00            275.00

01010      212227   10/18/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            135.00
01010      212227   10/18/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            652.50
01010      212227   10/18/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            705.80
01010      212227   10/18/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            773.00
01010      212227   10/18/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,702.50
01010      212227   10/18/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,793.90
01010      212227   10/18/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          7,173.93

Packet page 92 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   54
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212227   10/18/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,012.50
01010      212227   10/18/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,198.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         15,147.13

01010      212228   10/18/16 102488   BOBROOK FARMS LLC        6557110506711005 JESSICA'S STUDENT ADMI       0.00            140.00
01010      212228   10/18/16 102488   BOBROOK FARMS LLC        6557110506711005 AMY'S STUDENTS ADMISSI       0.00            140.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            280.00

01010      212229   10/18/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL AN       0.00              9.45
01010      212229   10/18/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL AN       0.00             10.85
01010      212229   10/18/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL AN       0.00             10.85
01010      212229   10/18/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL AN       0.00             17.09
01010      212229   10/18/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL AN       0.00             20.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             69.21

01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005400003 BOONE PARK ELEMENTARY        0.00            184.03
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005400003 BOONE PARK ELEMENTARY        0.00            725.38
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005000003 AMBOY ELEMENTARY             0.00            105.57
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005000003 AMBOY ELEMENTARY             0.00          1,010.26
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005500003 CRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY         0.00              1.38
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005500003 CRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY         0.00          1,105.46
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 GLENVIEW ELEMENTARY          0.00            133.30
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 GLENVIEW ELEMENTARY          0.00            887.52
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005700003 INDIAN HILLS ELEMENTAR       0.00            138.22
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005700003 INDIAN HILLS ELEMENTAR       0.00          1,055.47
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005800003 LAKEWOOD ELEMENTARY          0.00            273.35
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005800003 LAKEWOOD ELEMENTARY          0.00            834.08
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006100003 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY       0.00            120.47
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006100003 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY       0.00            800.02
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2365110506711003 PIKEVIEW EARLY CHILDHO       0.00            127.48
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2365110506711003 PIKEVIEW EARLY CHILDHO       0.00            321.05
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112008400003 RIDGE ROAD ELEMENTARY        0.00             78.16
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112008400003 RIDGE ROAD ELEMENTARY        0.00          1,370.20
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006900003 SEVENTH STREET ELEMENT       0.00          1,298.29
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008200003 NORTH LITTLE ROCK HIGH       0.00            198.00
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008200003 NORTH LITTLE ROCK HIGH       0.00          4,664.92
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2392260100000003 MAINTENANCE                  0.00             73.29
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      8000311000000003 FOOD SERVICE                 0.00            505.58
01010      212231   10/18/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000271000000003 TRANSPORTATION               0.00             96.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         16,107.94

01010      212232   10/18/16 104956   DAVID BROWN              2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      212233   10/18/16 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART      2223221300000005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR PARK       0.00              5.00
01010      212233   10/18/16 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART      2223221300000005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             22.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             27.97

01010      212234   10/18/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 BADGEMATES STRAP CLIPS       0.00             21.36
01010      212234   10/18/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 BADGEMATES STRAP CLIPS       0.00             -7.80
01010      212234   10/18/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 SEALABLE VERTICAL BADG       0.00             38.08
01010      212234   10/18/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 SEALABLE VERTICAL BADG       0.00            -13.89
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             37.75

Packet page 93 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   55
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212235   10/18/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000258000000005 TECH PARTS & SUPPLIES        0.00             45.42

01010      212236   10/18/16 104427   JACK P RILEY             2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      212237   10/18/16 104955   KIERA GASTON             2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 WIRE GRATE, PAN GRATE        0.00             10.20
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SPREADER                     0.00             25.26
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 GRILL SCRAPER                0.00             34.82
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 BLADE KIT FOR GRILL SC       0.00             17.40
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 CUTTING BOARD KIT            0.00            145.91
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 CHAFING DISH                 0.00             98.30
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 TEACH DISPENSER, BUNN-       0.00            149.72
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 COFFEE URN                   0.00             91.08
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 BASKETS, PER DOZEN           0.00             15.42
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 CUT RESISTANT GLOVE, S       0.00             14.32
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 CUT RESISTANT GLOVE, M       0.00             14.32
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 CUT RESISTANT GLOVE, L       0.00             14.32
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 ANTI FATIGUE FLOOR MAT       0.00             81.85
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 BUS BOX/TUB                  0.00             24.48
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 GLO GERM KIT                 0.00             89.21
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SANI SAFE SANITIZER TE       0.00              8.36
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             54.25
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STORAGE CONTAINER 2 QU       0.00              8.28
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STORAGE CONTAINER 2 QU       0.00              2.50
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STORAGE CONTAINER 3.5        0.00              9.61
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STORAGE CONTAINERS - 6       0.00             11.62
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STORAGE CONTAINERS - 1       0.00             27.53
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STORAGE CONTAINERS - 2       0.00             39.26
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 DRY GOODS STORAGE, SEE       0.00              7.17
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 DRY GOODS STORAGE, SEE       0.00              7.78
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 DRY GOODS STORAGE, SEE       0.00              8.86
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 BUN PANS - FULL SIZE         0.00            107.43
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 BUN PANS - HALF SIZE         0.00             81.86
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 COMMERCIAL STAINLESS S       0.00             14.87
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 COMMERCIAL STAINLESS S       0.00             17.88
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 COMMERCIAL GRADE RUBBE       0.00             12.44
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 COMMERCIAL GRADE RUBBE       0.00             19.10
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 COMMERCIAL GRADE RUBBE       0.00             21.13
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STAINLESS STEEL FRENCH       0.00             17.14
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STAINLESS STEEL FRENCH       0.00              6.19
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STAINLESS STEEL FRENCH       0.00              6.52
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STAINLESS STEEL FRENCH       0.00              7.10
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STAINLESS STEEL FRENCH       0.00             12.38
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STAINLESS STEEL FRENCH       0.00             13.05
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STAINLESS STEEL FRENCH       0.00             14.20
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 PROFESSIONAL QUALITY T       0.00             59.51
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 UTILITY TONGS - 9.5"         0.00              5.98
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 UTILITY TONGS - 12"          0.00              7.05
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 PROFESSIONAL QUALITY C       0.00             24.04
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 ALUMINUM COLANDER 10.4       0.00             90.20

Packet page 94 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   56
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 ALUMINUM COLANDER 15.1       0.00            106.38
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 PASTRY BRUSH 3 "             0.00             26.92
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STAINLESS STEEL SERVIN       0.00              2.46
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 STAINLESS STEEL SERVIN       0.00              3.70
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 PIZZA CUTTER                 0.00             18.68
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SHEET PANS FULL SIZE         0.00            117.49
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SHEET PANS HALF SHEET        0.00             71.22
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 PROFESSIONAL QUALITY L       0.00             44.89
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SERVING TRAY 12" DIA         0.00            116.25
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SERVING TRAY 18"             0.00            180.59
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 NON SKID BEVERAGE SERV       0.00             65.10
01010      212238   10/18/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             95.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,399.18

01010      212239   10/18/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005400003                              0.00          6,565.82

01010      212240   10/18/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262307000005 INVOICE # 5080               0.00            100.00

01010      212241   10/18/16 101487   PANERA BREAD             6557241006711005 PASTRY                       0.00             45.25

01010      212242   10/18/16 104899   PATRICK CAULEY           2223221307000005 MILEAGE                      0.00            139.78
01010      212242   10/18/16 104899   PATRICK CAULEY           2223221307000005 MEALS                        0.00             28.16
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            167.94

01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000112005000005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000112008400005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000113007000005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000113007000005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000114008200005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000114008200005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000112008400005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,405.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000112005000005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000112005000005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000112005000005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000112008400005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,860.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000113007000005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,210.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000113007000005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          2,080.00
01010      212243   10/18/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALTERNAT 2000114008200005 DAY TREATMENT ATTENDAN       0.00          1,365.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         36,660.00

01010      212244   10/18/16 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000251100000005 INVENTORY EQUIPMENT TA       0.00            386.47
01010      212244   10/18/16 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000251100000005 INVENTORY EQUIPMENT TA       0.00            386.48
01010      212244   10/18/16 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000251100000005 SET-UP PLATES FOR TAGS       0.00             69.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            842.39

01010      212245   10/18/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112008400005 155176 100 UNIFIX CUBE       0.00             12.95
01010      212245   10/18/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112008400005 162362 STRAWS AND CONN       0.00             19.99
01010      212245   10/18/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112008400005 158916 MAGNET LEARNING       0.00             39.99
01010      212245   10/18/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112008400005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00              8.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             81.88

01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 32076                  0.00            237.50

Packet page 95 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   57
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 28278                  0.00             25.70
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 31015                  0.00             84.80
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 28436                  0.00             51.80
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 21410                  0.00            101.70
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 21408                  0.00             82.90
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 1003421                0.00            119.70
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 55298                  0.00            110.50
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 55164                  0.00            374.00
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 54097                  0.00            288.75
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 55269                  0.00            250.47
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 28178                  0.00             38.85
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 32120                  0.00             84.50
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 21289                  0.00             35.70
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 36179                  0.00             68.75
01010      212246   10/18/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00            136.89
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,092.51

01010      212247   10/18/16 102291   UCA STEM INSTITUTE       6501221305400005 REGISTRATION FOR ANGEL       0.00             40.00

01010      212248   10/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 RUGS, SHOWER CURTAIN,        0.00            167.40
01010      212248   10/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006900005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             44.96
01010      212248   10/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             28.05
01010      212248   10/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000113007000005 ITEMS FOR SCIENCE: MAR       0.00             47.99
01010      212248   10/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000113007000005 ITEMS FOR SCIENCE: MAR       0.00            157.34
01010      212248   10/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00              4.21
01010      212248   10/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             67.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            517.45

01010      212249   10/18/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2223221300000005 MICROSOFT SURFACE PRO        0.00          1,934.99
01010      212249   10/18/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2223221300000005 URBAN ARMOR GEAR SURFA       0.00             51.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,986.86

01010      212250   10/18/16 02664    WILLIE TORRENCE          2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      212251   10/19/16 100093   ARKANSAS INSURANCE DEPAR 2000261000000005 INVOICE  FOR MID TERM        0.00         11,155.53

01010      212252 V 10/19/16 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOARDS A 2000231100000005 ASBA REGION 8 CONFEREN       0.00            -30.00
01010      212252 V 10/19/16 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOARDS A 2000232100000005 2016 AAEA FALL CONFERE       0.00           -200.00
01010      212252   10/19/16 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOARDS A 2000231100000005 ASBA REGION 8 CONFEREN       0.00             30.00
01010      212252   10/19/16 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOARDS A 2000232100000005 2016 AAEA FALL CONFERE       0.00            200.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      212253   10/19/16 00568    BROMLEY PARTS & SERVICE  8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            164.05
01010      212253   10/19/16 00568    BROMLEY PARTS & SERVICE  8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            189.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            353.51

01010      212254   10/19/16 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 INVOICE # 19532637           0.00            813.75

01010      212255   10/19/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH AND FA 2000112008400005 4TH QUARTER DAY TREATM       0.00          3,055.00
01010      212255   10/19/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH AND FA 6750126007020099 4TH QUARTER DAY TREATM       0.00          3,055.00
01010      212255   10/19/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH AND FA 6750126005420005 4TH QUARTER DAY TREATM       0.00          1,755.00
01010      212255   10/19/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH AND FA 6750126007020005 4TH QUARTER DAY TREATM       0.00          3,055.00

Packet page 96 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   58
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212255   10/19/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH AND FA 6750126007020005 4TH QUARTER DAY TREATM       0.00          3,055.00
01010      212255   10/19/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH AND FA 6750126006920005 4TH QUARTER DAY TREATM       0.00          3,055.00
01010      212255   10/19/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH AND FA 6750126006920005 4TH QUARTER DAY TREATM       0.00          3,055.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         20,085.00

01010      212256   10/19/16 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       2260121206720005 SPEECH THERAPY FOR PRE       0.00            760.50

01010      212257   10/19/16 03459    CHARLES UTLEY            2000258000000005 2016-2017 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00             79.38
01010      212257   10/19/16 03459    CHARLES UTLEY            2000258000000005 2016-2017 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00            103.53
01010      212257   10/19/16 03459    CHARLES UTLEY            2000258000000005 2016-2017 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00            124.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            307.10

01010      212258   10/19/16 04333    COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES    8000311000000000 MINUTE MAID DRINKS           0.00            283.18
01010      212258   10/19/16 04333    COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES    8000311000000000 MINUTE MAID DRINKS           0.00            283.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            566.36

01010      212259   10/19/16 104212   DATAMAX LEASING DIVISION 2000251100000005 LEASING OF LEXMARK PRI       0.00          5,407.64

01010      212260   10/19/16 00980    DISCOUNT TROPHIES INC    2000232100000005 PARTIAL PAY 2016-2017        0.00             34.34
01010      212260   10/19/16 00980    DISCOUNT TROPHIES INC    2000232100000005 PARTIAL PAY 2016-2017        0.00            125.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            159.91

01010      212261   10/19/16 102659   FASTSIGNS                6557241006711005 VINYL BANNER                 0.00            223.46

01010      212262   10/19/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 HAES 2012 MATHEMATICS        0.00             71.23
01010      212262   10/19/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 TIP 2011 THEORY TIME M       0.00             11.65
01010      212262   10/19/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 ALFR 2004 ESSENTIALS O       0.00             39.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            122.83

01010      212263   10/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 CURAD PRESSURE BANDAGE       0.00             17.67
01010      212263   10/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 EXPO DRY-ERASE SOFT-PI       0.00              7.43
01010      212263   10/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 CRAYOLA COLOR PENCILS,       0.00             30.86
01010      212263   10/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 BOISE COPY PAPER - CAS       0.00             64.02
01010      212263   10/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 CRAYOLA CRAYON SET, BO       0.00             20.31
01010      212263   10/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 OXFORD FILE POCKETS, E       0.00             59.86
01010      212263   10/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 OFFICE DEPOT BRAND COL       0.00             30.49
01010      212263   10/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 PENTEL LEADS, 0.9LEAD,       0.00              2.38
01010      212263   10/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 PENTEL TWIST-ERASE MEC       0.00              9.16
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            242.18

01010      212264   10/19/16 104914   GREAT RIVERS EDUCATIONAL 2223221007000005 REGISTRATION FOR ASHLE       0.00            250.00

01010      212265 V 10/19/16 05786    HAMPTON INN & SUITES     7800221600011500 7 ROOMS FOR 10-26-2016       0.00           -867.93
01010      212265   10/19/16 05786    HAMPTON INN & SUITES     7800221600011500 7 ROOMS FOR 10-26-2016       0.00            867.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      212266   10/19/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2387262900000005 INVOICE 1622393 - LABO       0.00            260.40

01010      212267   10/19/16 01732    KROGER COMPANY/INDIAN HI 8000311000000000 INFANT AND TODDLER FOO       0.00             24.83
01010      212267   10/19/16 01732    KROGER COMPANY/INDIAN HI 8000311000000000 INFANT AND TODDLER FOO       0.00            117.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            141.97

Packet page 97 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   59
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212268   10/19/16 05495    LEARNING A-Z             2000122008420005 READING A-Z (RENEWAL)        0.00            109.95

01010      212269   10/19/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2340135608200005 SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR MA       0.00             73.80

01010      212270   10/19/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 7510116006911600 FIELD TRIP FOR 1ST GRA       0.00            127.50
01010      212270   10/19/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 6501151108200005 CHARTER REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            300.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            427.50

01010      212271   10/19/16 03376    PAT WONN                 7001250100000000 SUPPLIES BOUGHT FROM K       0.00             24.39
01010      212271   10/19/16 03376    PAT WONN                 7001250100000000 SUPPLIES BOUGHT FROM K       0.00             57.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             81.40

01010      212272   10/19/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340130707000005 CASIO ADVANCED SERIES        0.00          1,733.83
01010      212272   10/19/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2340130707000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             44.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,778.32

01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 ARCHITECTURAL TEMPLATE       0.00            172.50
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 ARCHITECTURAL TEMPLATE       0.00            241.50
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 ARCHITECTURAL TEMPLATE       0.00             85.60
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 ARCHITECTURAL TEMPLATE       0.00            107.00
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 ARCHITECTURAL TEMPLATE       0.00            259.00
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 ARCHITECTURAL TEMPLATE       0.00            407.00
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 1" WIDE MASKING TAPE 5       0.00             53.75
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 ELECTRICAL TAPE 3/4"X3       0.00             49.50
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             34.55
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             65.45
01010      212273   10/19/16 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340130707000005 ARCHITECTURAL TRI SCAL       0.00             54.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,529.85

01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            223.50
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            516.37
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            868.80
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            966.90
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,179.57
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,285.82
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,314.18
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,679.08
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,857.90
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,111.55
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,160.96
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,668.08
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          4,689.19
01010      212274   10/19/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          5,197.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         26,719.73

01010      212275   10/19/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006700003                              0.00            439.49

01010      212276   10/19/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340130707000005 65 WHR 6-CELL BATTERY        0.00          3,554.13
01010      212276   10/19/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340130707000005 BLACK INK CARTRIDGES F       0.00            954.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,508.86

01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            217.46

Packet page 98 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   60
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            175.27
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.54
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            237.23
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            193.88
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              7.07
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.64
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            568.99
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            460.74
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             13.58
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              8.30
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            204.30
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            173.82
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.94
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.81
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00          1,244.12
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            615.33
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              3.22
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.31
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.68
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223008200005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223008243895 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005400005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223006900005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223006100005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005600005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223008200005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005800005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005500005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223008400005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223007000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005700005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223008200005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,581.70
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223008200005 PRI ACCESS, CHANNEL, D       0.00            319.00
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,703.50
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223006700005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,703.50
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 SURCHARGES                   0.00            204.42
01010      212278   10/19/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 EIA ACCESS 2GIG AND 16       0.00          1,865.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         41,582.53

01010      212279   10/19/16 01884    AGQBA QUIZ BOWL          7333116007011600 PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYA       0.00             85.00

01010      212280   10/19/16 104388   ARKANSAS BEST DJ SERVICE 7345116007011600 DJ FOR DOGTOWN DERBY         0.00            600.00

01010      212281   10/19/16 103794   ARKCDA                   7323116007011600 ALL REGION FESS ($8.00       0.00            952.00

01010      212282   10/19/16 01432    ASCD                     2000114008200005 MEMBERSHIP ACTIVATION        0.00            239.00

Packet page 99 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   61
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212283   10/19/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 FAST BLAST NDA STAIN         0.00            406.88
01010      212283   10/19/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 DNA ELECTROPHORESIS SA       0.00            341.76
01010      212283   10/19/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 DNA ELECTROPHORESIS SA       0.00            260.40
01010      212283   10/19/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 50X TRIS/ACETIC ACID/E       0.00          1,063.30
01010      212283   10/19/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 10X TRIS/BORIC ACID/ED       0.00            477.40
01010      212283   10/19/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00            121.31
01010      212283   10/19/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 UVIEW 6X LOADING DYE 1       0.00            164.92
01010      212283   10/19/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 ETHIDIUM BROMIDE SOLUT       0.00            173.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,009.57

01010      212284   10/19/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 NORTH LITTLE ROCK MIDD       0.00            102.12
01010      212284   10/19/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 NORTH LITTLE ROCK MIDD       0.00          2,419.49
01010      212284   10/19/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008243895 NORTH LITTLE ROCK ACAD       0.00            190.57
01010      212284   10/19/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008243895 NORTH LITTLE ROCK ACAD       0.00            274.47
01010      212284   10/19/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000251100000003 ADMINISTRATION               0.00          2,054.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,041.04

01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305800005 NAGC CONFERENCE REGIST       0.00            748.00
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305000005 NAGC CONFERENCE REGIST       0.00            748.00
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305800005 DISNEY'S CORONADO SPRI       0.00            268.32
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305000005 DISNEY'S CORONADO SPRI       0.00            268.32
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305800005 DISNEY'S CORONADO SPRI       0.00            145.69
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305000005 DISNEY'S CORONADO SPRI       0.00            145.69
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305800005 SOUTHWEST AIRLINE RESE       0.00            151.98
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305000005 SOUTHWEST AIRLINE RESE       0.00            151.98
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305800005 DELTA AIRLINE RESERVAT       0.00            309.60
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221305000005 DELTA AIRLINE RESERVAT       0.00            309.60
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000232500000005 AMERICAN AIRLINES INV#       0.00            141.10
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000232500000005 DELTA INV#18522371 M S       0.00            181.60
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00             -0.59
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00             15.53
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00             32.06
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00             68.59
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00             85.95
01010      212285   10/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6556213907000005 REGISTRATION FOR:            0.00            615.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,386.42

01010      212286   10/19/16 05406    LYNDA JENKINS            0001                                          0.00             14.30

01010      212287   10/19/16 02097    NLR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  7333116007011600 MEMBERSHIP INVESTMENT        0.00            100.00

01010      212288   10/19/16 09461    THERESA HARRIS           0001                                          0.00              8.80

01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00            -14.30
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00             -8.80
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000261105000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000261107000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000262000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2275195008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000114008200000                              0.00              1.62

Packet page 100 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   62
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        6557110506711000                              0.00              1.62
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2275195008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      212289   10/19/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00             28.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              5.39

01010      212290   10/21/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            745.00

01010      212291   10/21/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             89.48
01010      212291   10/21/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          1,117.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,207.36

01010      212292   10/21/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            200.00

01010      212293   10/21/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            130.21

01010      212294   10/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00            195.72
01010      212294   10/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            594.56
01010      212294   10/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          2,697.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,488.04

01010      212295   10/21/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00             83.95
01010      212295   10/21/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00            520.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            604.25

01010      212296   10/21/16 104568   CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURS 0001             DED:001 GARNISH              0.00            100.53

01010      212297   10/21/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00             86.06

01010      212298   10/21/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          6,446.13

01010      212299   10/21/16 100821   ECMC                     0001             DED:0064 ECMC                0.00             94.38

01010      212300   10/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.68
01010      212300   10/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              2.22
01010      212300   10/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00              9.70
01010      212300   10/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8119 PREM ASST           0.00             11.96
01010      212300   10/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             29.63
01010      212300   10/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            492.59
01010      212300   10/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          7,174.41
01010      212300   10/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         19,700.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         27,421.26

01010      212301   10/21/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             50.00

01010      212302   10/21/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          7,166.50
01010      212302   10/21/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         16,555.39
01010      212302   10/21/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         30,642.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         54,364.35

01010      212303   10/21/16 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            630.88

Packet page 101 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   63
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212304   10/21/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            293.08

01010      212305   10/21/16 04981    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN, TRU 0001             DED:0043 GARNISH             0.00            217.85

01010      212306 V 10/21/16 08703    KIZER LAW FIRM           0001             DED:0049 GARNISH             0.00           -166.73
01010      212306   10/21/16 08703    KIZER LAW FIRM           0001             DED:0049 GARNISH             0.00            166.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      212307   10/21/16 01184    LIFE INSURANCE OF SOUTHW 0001             DED:6000 ALT FICA            0.00             13.75
01010      212307 V 10/21/16 01184    LIFE INSURANCE OF SOUTHW 0001             DED:6000 ALT FICA            0.00            -13.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      212308   10/21/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            542.05

01010      212309   10/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             16.55
01010      212309   10/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             21.50
01010      212309   10/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             35.75
01010      212309   10/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             92.65
01010      212309   10/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            192.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            358.55

01010      212310   10/21/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          3,314.50

01010      212311   10/21/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5000 BACKGR CHK          0.00              6.95
01010      212311   10/21/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             11.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             18.18

01010      212312   10/21/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          2,361.07

01010      212313   10/21/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00            100.50
01010      212313   10/21/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            147.70
01010      212313   10/21/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            383.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            631.22

01010      212314 V 10/21/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00           -125.17
01010      212314   10/21/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00            125.17
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      212315   10/21/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            112.50

01010      212316   10/21/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            238.42

01010      212317   10/21/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00            231.59

01010      212318   10/21/16 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FIRM LL 0001             DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH          0.00             50.93

01010      212319   10/21/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          1,285.36

01010      212320   10/21/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            236.11

01010      212321   10/21/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            261.25

Packet page 102 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   64
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212322   10/21/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00              1.62
01010      212322   10/21/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            191.10
01010      212322   10/21/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00            328.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            520.77

01010      212323   10/21/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            204.66
01010      212323   10/21/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            574.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            779.41

01010      212324   10/21/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             24.49

01010      212325   10/21/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            633.84

01010      212326   10/21/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            341.82
01010      212326   10/21/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            803.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,144.86

01010      212327   10/21/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00             18.50

01010      212328   10/21/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            870.58

01010      212329   10/21/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            532.00

01010      212330   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              3.93
01010      212330   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00             67.86
01010      212330   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00            103.41
01010      212330   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            166.27
01010      212330   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            209.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            551.03

01010      212331   10/21/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00            196.50

01010      212332   10/21/16 09405    AMERICAN ASSN OF TEACHER 2000114008200005 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION O       0.00             65.00

01010      212333   10/21/16 100993   ARKANSAS ART EDUCATORS   2223221305600005 REGISTRATION FOR JANE        0.00             75.00

01010      212334   10/21/16 103898   COLE MORGAN WILLIAMS     7127116008211600 QUOTE:  2016 MARCHING        0.00            800.00

01010      212335   10/21/16 07532    DAYLIGHT DONUTS          7148116008211600 BREAKFAST FOR VARSITY        0.00             75.00

01010      212336   10/21/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000258000000005 CAT 6 BLUE PATCH CABLE       0.00             60.22
01010      212336   10/21/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000258000000005 CAT 6 BLUE PATCH CABLE       0.00            118.81
01010      212336   10/21/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000258000000005 CAT6A PLENUM UTP BLUE        0.00          1,291.15
01010      212336   10/21/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000258000000005 SIEMON 4PT MAX FP IVOR       0.00             49.04
01010      212336   10/21/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000258000000005 SIEMON IVORY BLANK 10P       0.00             20.62
01010      212336   10/21/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000258000000005 SIEMON CAT6A BLUE MAX-       0.00            406.33
01010      212336   10/21/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000258000000005 FREIGHT                      0.00             33.00
01010      212336   10/21/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000258000000005 TECH PARTS & SUPPLIES        0.00            251.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,230.43

01010      212337   10/21/16 03754    FCCLA DISTRICT 6         7110116008211600 FCCLA-AR CONFERENCE          0.00             30.00
01010      212337   10/21/16 03754    FCCLA DISTRICT 6         7110116008211600 "ILLUSTRATED TALK SENI       0.00             10.00

Packet page 103 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   65
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212337   10/21/16 03754    FCCLA DISTRICT 6         7110116008211600 "INTERIOR DESIGN SENIO       0.00             20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             60.00

01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570137008200005 CRICUT EXPLORE ONE           0.00            215.92
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570137008200005 CRICUT BASIC TOOLS, 5        0.00             17.44
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000114008200005 SKU:PLXCS540-EHS-SHL         0.00            510.00
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 3 QT. MIXING BOWL            0.00             13.52
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 PYREX PREPWARE 8 CUP M       0.00             37.48
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 PYREX 3 PIECE MEASURIN       0.00             14.08
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 TRAMONTINA 4 QT TRI PL       0.00             56.29
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 TRAMONTINA 2 QT TRI PL       0.00             42.37
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 TRAMONTINA 1.5 QT TRI        0.00             67.04
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 COOK N HOME 8", 10" AN       0.00             41.74
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 T-FAL 12" ULTIMATE SAU       0.00             56.35
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 T-FAL 10" DEEP SAUTÉ P       0.00             26.76
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 GOOD COOK DELUXE WOODE       0.00              4.13
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 CRESTWARE MB20 20 QT M       0.00             47.14
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 CRESTWARE MB13 MIXING        0.00             14.45
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 SWEET HOME COLLECTION        0.00            106.45
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 TRUDEAU 5 PIECE MEASUR       0.00             10.33
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 PARAGON PS-6 PROFESSIO       0.00            532.80
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 THE DOG HUT                  0.00            273.57
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340130707000005 DYMO RHINO 5200 INDUST       0.00            173.25
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340130707000005 CARABINER TAPE MEASURE       0.00            107.96
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340130707000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             11.48
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340130707000005 INDEX CARDS                  0.00              5.99
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340130707000005 ELASTIC BAND TRIM            0.00            335.98
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570137008200005 WACOM INTUOS PRO PEN A       0.00          7,262.67
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000135708200005 XEROX DOCUMATE DUPLEX        0.00            327.66
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570229300000000 ENTERPRISE CAR RENTAL        0.00            226.70
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 HAMILTON BEACH ELECTRI       0.00             19.11
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 HAMILTON BEACH HAND MI       0.00             31.21
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 HAMILTON BEACH SLOW CO       0.00            106.87
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340135908200005 FROM AMAZON                  0.00             21.98
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340135908200005 3 LED 3 PACK TAP LIGHT       0.00             36.35
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340135908200005 PLASTIC 12" GONIOMETER       0.00             13.05
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340135908200005 LATEX SWIM CAP - WHITE       0.00             42.50
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570229300000005 CHARGE FOR RESERVING O       0.00            147.19
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340130707000005 SEVILLE CLASSICS 7 SHE       0.00            645.81
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340130707000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             55.00
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 TRAMONTINA 16 QUART ST       0.00            128.37
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 TRAMONTHINA 12 QUART S       0.00            316.31
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 TAYLOR SPLASH N DROP T       0.00             25.95
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 DYMO UTILITY SCALES          0.00            179.82
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 DYMO PORTION SCALES          0.00            121.72
01010      212338   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 HAMILTON BEACH FOOD PR       0.00             41.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         12,472.54

01010      212339   10/21/16 02768    GAIL SCOTT KENDRICK      2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      212340   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00             64.02
01010      212340   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105600005 ITEM: 330888                 0.00             13.96

Packet page 104 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   66
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212340   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105600005 ITEM: 345660                 0.00              7.62
01010      212340   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105600005 ITEM: 392067                 0.00             12.90
01010      212340   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105600005 ITEM: 493814                 0.00             92.01
01010      212340   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105600005 ITEM: 523959                 0.00             62.42
01010      212340   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105600005 ITEM: 6842269                0.00             10.84
01010      212340   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105600005 ITEM: 6843160                0.00             10.84
01010      212340   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105600005 ITEM: 825190                 0.00              7.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            281.87

01010      212341   10/21/16 02132    GRAINGER                 2000258000000005 AV EQUIPMENT                 0.00             41.69

01010      212342   10/21/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262108200005 INVOICE/AUTH# 006262/9       0.00             49.93
01010      212342   10/21/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262108200005 #850035004012, 1/2 SAN       0.00            242.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            292.59

01010      212343   10/21/16 03081    JEFFERY TURNER           2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212344   10/21/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262208243895 INVOICE # 453820             0.00            154.78

01010      212345   10/21/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108200005 INVOICE # 01730              0.00            107.80
01010      212345   10/21/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108200005 #44178, WELD STL ANGLE       0.00             13.30
01010      212345   10/21/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108200005 #16967, 5-LB 1-5/8-IN        0.00             28.41
01010      212345   10/21/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108200005 #216192, HM 3/16-IN X        0.00             11.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            161.22

01010      212346   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00             39.31

01010      212347   10/21/16 02141    NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL 7132116008211600 CAREER AND COLLEGE FAI       0.00             41.56

01010      212348   10/21/16 104867   ONE STOP SAFE & LOCK     2000262106100005 INVOICE # 012455             0.00             52.62
01010      212348   10/21/16 104867   ONE STOP SAFE & LOCK     2000262106100005 OPEN DOOR AND REPAIR L       0.00             59.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            112.29

01010      212349   10/21/16 100661   PETTUS OFFICE PRODUCTS   2001115008211580 #MMM LS1050 LAMINATOR        0.00            422.07

01010      212350   10/21/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7862116008211600 SHORT SLEEVE T-SHIRTS;       0.00            602.18
01010      212350   10/21/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7862116008211600 LONG SLEEVE T-SHIRTS;        0.00          1,144.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,746.31

01010      212351   10/21/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005700005 304998CFZ   ESSENTIAL        0.00             29.99
01010      212351   10/21/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005700005 307148CGD   SHORT  VOW       0.00             26.99
01010      212351   10/21/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005700005 306708CFZ  SHORT VOWEL       0.00             17.99
01010      212351   10/21/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005700005 306602CFZ   SILENT E P       0.00             17.99
01010      212351   10/21/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005700005 306551CFZ   LONG VOWEL       0.00             59.98
01010      212351   10/21/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005700005 306551CFZ   LONG VOWEL       0.00            -29.99
01010      212351   10/21/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005700005 SHIPPING                     0.00             21.41
01010      212351   10/21/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005700005 SHIPPING                     0.00             -4.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            140.16

01010      212352   10/21/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906711005 INVOICE # 6467645            0.00             48.74

01010      212353   10/21/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7148116008211600 7'X 3' SIGNABOND 1 SID       0.00          2,387.00

Packet page 105 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   67
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212354   10/21/16 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2001213905490505 BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER       0.00             92.94

01010      212355   10/21/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 1414328                      0.00            275.89
01010      212355   10/21/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 377681                       0.00             89.56
01010      212355   10/21/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 080492                       0.00             12.68
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            378.13

01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASTROBRIGHT PAPER            0.00             28.59
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASROBRIGHT PAPER             0.00             28.59
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASTROBRIGHT PAPER            0.00             28.59
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASTROBRIGHT PAPER            0.00             28.59
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASTROBRIGHT PAPER            0.00             28.59
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASROBRIGHT PAPER             0.00             28.59
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASTROBRIGHT PAPER            0.00             28.59
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASTROBRIGHT PAPER            0.00             28.59
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 POSTER BOARD                 0.00             11.46
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 POSTER BOARD                 0.00             11.46
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 POSTER BOARD                 0.00             36.92
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 POSTER BOARD                 0.00             11.45
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 MANILA FOLDERS               0.00             38.63
01010      212356   10/21/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 JUMBO PAPER CLIPS            0.00              9.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            348.16

01010      212357   10/21/16 01386    SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP       2000264007000005 INVOICE # 82875659           0.00            451.36
01010      212357   10/21/16 01386    SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP       2000264007000005 TRUCK CHARGE                 0.00             97.65
01010      212357   10/21/16 01386    SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP       2000264007000005 INVOICE # 82968366           0.00            451.36
01010      212357   10/21/16 01386    SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP       2000264007000005 TRUCK CHARGE                 0.00             97.65
01010      212357   10/21/16 01386    SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP       2000264007000005 INVOICE # 82962034           0.00            451.36
01010      212357   10/21/16 01386    SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP       2000264007000005 TRUCK CHARGE                 0.00             97.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,647.03

01010      212358   10/21/16 08246    STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR ED 6501221305400005 MISSY JAROS - GRADE K        0.00            415.00
01010      212358   10/21/16 08246    STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR ED 6501221305400005 MEREDITH WRIGHT - GRAD       0.00            415.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            830.00

01010      212359   10/21/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105800005 INVOICE # 590084             0.00             22.78
01010      212359   10/21/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105800005 #61PMMC3/44, CHAINSAW        0.00             18.39
01010      212359   10/21/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105800005 #33RSC3/72, CHAIN            0.00             33.58
01010      212359   10/21/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105800005 #886661112074, 26RM3-6       0.00             27.07
01010      212359   10/21/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105800005 #795711965471, 33RSF84       0.00             39.01
01010      212359   10/21/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105800005 #1062181, SHEAR LOPPIN       0.00             32.54
01010      212359   10/21/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105800005 #0364927, SHEAR LOPPIN       0.00             31.45
01010      212359   10/21/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260105800005 #3005/3905, 12" SAW BA       0.00             34.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            239.53

01010      212360   10/21/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000112008400005 PRODUCT NUMBER 3F120FH       0.00            113.07
01010      212360   10/21/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000112005600005 ITEM: 3F120FHTPD             0.00            118.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            231.42

01010      212361   10/21/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005800003                              0.00          1,404.64

Packet page 106 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   68
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212362   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00            474.84

01010      212363   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            188.86

01010      212364   10/21/16 00033    AAEA                     2000232100000005 2016 AAEA FALL CONFERE       0.00            200.00
01010      212364   10/21/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 BRIAN BROWN - SCHOOL A       0.00            260.00
01010      212364   10/21/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REBECCA STALNAKER - SC       0.00            140.00
01010      212364   10/21/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221307000005 MICHAEL CLARK - NLRMS        0.00            200.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            800.00

01010      212365   10/21/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 INVOICE NO. 090916NLR/       0.00          3,737.83
01010      212365   10/21/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 50403--SCHOOL       0.00            781.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,519.03

01010      212366   10/21/16 104741   ALL DAY BOUNCE AND PLAY, 6557217006711005 RENTAL                       0.00            350.00

01010      212367   10/21/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001                                          0.00             36.35

01010      212368   10/21/16 104860   AMANDA WILSON            6702121205520005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00            105.80

01010      212369   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 KRISTIE RATLIFF - CENT       0.00            175.00
01010      212369   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 KARLI SARACINI - CENTR       0.00            175.00
01010      212369   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 CHRISTIE TOLAND - CENT       0.00            175.00
01010      212369   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 HENRY ANDERSON - CENTR       0.00            175.00
01010      212369   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 TIFFANY HENDERSON - CE       0.00            175.00
01010      212369   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221305500005 LORI SMITH - PRINCIPAL       0.00            175.00
01010      212369   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221307000005 LEE TACKETT - PRINCIPA       0.00            175.00
01010      212369   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221307000005 LORA STOGSDILL - NLRMS       0.00            175.00
01010      212369   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 DR. BETH STEWART - CEN       0.00            175.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,575.00

01010      212370   10/21/16 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOARDS A 2000231100000005 ASBA REGION 8 CONFEREN       0.00             30.00

01010      212371   10/21/16 05681    BARTON READING & SPELLIN 2000112005500005 LEVEL 5 TILES                0.00             10.00
01010      212371   10/21/16 05681    BARTON READING & SPELLIN 2000112005500005 LEVEL 6 TILES                0.00             10.00
01010      212371   10/21/16 05681    BARTON READING & SPELLIN 2000112005500005 LEVEL 7 TILES                0.00             20.00
01010      212371   10/21/16 05681    BARTON READING & SPELLIN 2000112005500005 LEVEL 8 TILES                0.00             10.00
01010      212371   10/21/16 05681    BARTON READING & SPELLIN 2000112005500005 SHIPPING COSTS               0.00              9.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             59.95

01010      212372   10/21/16 04487    COMMUNICATIONS PLUS      6501217069900005 INVOICE#:  1941-16           0.00            159.00
01010      212372   10/21/16 04487    COMMUNICATIONS PLUS      6501217069900005 MILEAGE                      0.00              9.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            168.00

01010      212373   10/21/16 05283    CROWNE PLAZA             7130116008211600 HOTEL FOR COMMUNICATIO       0.00            910.80

01010      212374   10/21/16 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 16-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,217.82

01010      212375   10/21/16 91366    DREW CAMP                6702214208220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             24.02
01010      212375   10/21/16 91366    DREW CAMP                6702214208220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00            117.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            141.62

Packet page 107 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   69
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212376   10/21/16 103929   ERIKA CONNELLY           6702214208220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00            102.02

01010      212377   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 SCHNEIDER SLIDER BALLP       0.00             30.37
01010      212377   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 BOISE COPY PAPER - 10R       0.00             32.01
01010      212377   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 OFFICE DEPOT BINDERS -       0.00             71.79
01010      212377   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 AVERY INDEX MAKER LABE       0.00            219.98
01010      212377   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 OFFICE DEPOT BRAND HEA       0.00              5.77
01010      212377   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 DURABLE ROUND-RING BIN       0.00              9.75
01010      212377   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 CREATIVITY STREET WOOD       0.00             15.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            384.96

01010      212378   10/21/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262908200005 INVOICE # 117642             0.00            102.02
01010      212378   10/21/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262908200005 TRUCK CHARGE                 0.00             43.60
01010      212378   10/21/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262908200005 INVOICE # 118062             0.00            357.08
01010      212378   10/21/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262908200005 TRUCK CHARGE                 0.00             43.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            546.30

01010      212379   10/21/16 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   6556213907000005 TAXI/SHUTTLE FEES            0.00             74.00
01010      212379   10/21/16 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   6556213907000005 MEALS                        0.00            182.50
01010      212379   10/21/16 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   6556213907000005 SHIPPING DISTRICT THE        0.00             34.68
01010      212379   10/21/16 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   6556213907000005 LUGGAGE FEES                 0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            316.18

01010      212380   10/21/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2365110505611005 BASKETS, BEADS, WIRE,        0.00            132.06

01010      212381   10/21/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000114008243895 MONTAGUE METAL PRODUCT       0.00            156.93

01010      212382   10/21/16 05263    IMAGE ONE                7800221600011500 TENNIS TOURNAMENT T-SH       0.00            841.50

01010      212383   10/21/16 90044    JAMES W WOODARD          6702214208220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             21.17

01010      212384   10/21/16 06052    KAREN POWELL             6702121205520005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             83.83

01010      212385   10/21/16 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262906100005 INVOICE # 336003             0.00          2,482.85

01010      212386   10/21/16 06120    KIM REEVES               6702229269820005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             26.59

01010      212387   10/21/16 07961    KRISTEN MADDOX           2260121206520005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             82.24

01010      212388   10/21/16 104386   LAUREN REYNOLDS          2260129006520005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             67.28

01010      212389   10/21/16 104444   MARVIN K PRICE           6557217005611005 EVENT AT GLENVIEW            0.00            495.00

01010      212390   10/21/16 103939   MARY WALTER              6702214208220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             26.67

01010      212391   10/21/16 10032    MELISSA WALLS            2000114008200005 VEHICLE TRAVEL FROM          0.00            156.20

01010      212392   10/21/16 10585    MILLENNIUM BOWL          6702123007020005 PREPARATION FOR SPECIA       0.00            163.90

01010      212393   10/21/16 06414    MUSEUM OF DISCOVERY      6501217006100005 TRX#:  238278 - TUESDA       0.00          2,000.00

01010      212394   10/21/16 04958    MUSIC K-8                2000191508427005 CC-216 CLASSICAL CHRIS       0.00             24.95

Packet page 108 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   70
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212394   10/21/16 04958    MUSIC K-8                2000191508427005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00              6.95
01010      212394   10/21/16 04958    MUSIC K-8                2000191508427005 PROCESSING                   0.00              2.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             34.40

01010      212395   10/21/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 2000112005800005 FIELD TRIP CHARTER #04       0.00             90.00
01010      212395   10/21/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 2000112005800005 BUS #2                       0.00             90.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            180.00

01010      212396   10/21/16 103962   OWL BRAND SUPPLY COMPANY 2000112005800005 OWL PELLETS PACK/10          0.00            119.96
01010      212396   10/21/16 103962   OWL BRAND SUPPLY COMPANY 2000112005800005 ESSENTIAL TOOL KIT PAC       0.00             12.00
01010      212396   10/21/16 103962   OWL BRAND SUPPLY COMPANY 2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             14.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            146.81

01010      212397   10/21/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262300000005 INVOICE # 5087               0.00            291.00

01010      212398   10/21/16 07152    RHONDA BANKS             2260121206520005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             76.02

01010      212399   10/21/16 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      6557110506711005 MUSCLE RACK 5-SHELF HE       0.00            455.55

01010      212400   10/21/16 100468   SHARON DOWDY             2000258000000005 ERATE CONSULTING SERVI       0.00          2,000.00

01010      212401   10/21/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000112005500005 PERMANENT STUDENT FOLD       0.00             73.50
01010      212401   10/21/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000112005500005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             17.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             91.26

01010      212402   10/21/16 104954   TERESA LEE               2000267000000005 10/13/2016 FINGER PRIN       0.00            100.00

01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             77.70
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             88.80
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             95.64
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            100.14
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            108.58
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            119.52
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            127.02
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            127.52
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            129.77
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            139.46
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            142.46
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            155.40
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            159.40
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            161.15
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            175.34
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            185.28
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            191.28
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            195.50
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            201.22
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            204.22
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            207.22
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            218.66
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            222.16
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            247.04
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            270.23

Packet page 109 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   71
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            280.92
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            280.92
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            280.92
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            282.92
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            283.92
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            295.92
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            300.86
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            315.80
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            317.80
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            326.30
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            329.50
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            370.56
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            374.12
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            374.56
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            376.56
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            376.56
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            376.56
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            381.06
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            381.06
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            381.06
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            384.56
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            385.56
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            410.94
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            423.38
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            428.32
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            444.82
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            444.82
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            466.20
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            475.20
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            481.20
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            488.14
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            498.08
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            517.24
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            525.52
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            567.84
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            607.22
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            645.48
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            664.98
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            671.48
01010      212406   10/21/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            739.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         21,009.00

01010      212407   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             26.64
01010      212407   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217006711005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             19.46
01010      212407   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00              2.98
01010      212407   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110505411005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             36.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             85.81

01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 INVOICE # 6511               0.00             29.30
01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 #2535706, KOHLER 10W30       0.00             34.34
01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 #100805, OIL FILTER -        0.00             19.95
01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 #100936, OUTER AIR FIL       0.00             28.50

Packet page 110 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   72
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 #100937, AIR FILTER          0.00             26.16
01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 #101004, FILTER FUEL K       0.00             13.55
01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 #422179, GRIP HANDLE         0.00             11.56
01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 #393390, IDLER PULLEY        0.00             29.30
01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 #388740, CLUTCH ELEC         0.00            301.31
01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 GREASE                       0.00              3.28
01010      212408   10/21/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 IN SHOP LABOR HOURS          0.00            114.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            611.70

01010      212409   10/21/16 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 INVOICE#:  5150              0.00            175.00

01010      212410   10/21/16 05343    ARCA                     6501221306900005 REGISTRATION FOR ANNA        0.00            285.00

01010      212411   10/21/16 05220    ARK MEA                  6501221306900005 REGISTRATION FOR AMY W       0.00             85.00

01010      212412   10/21/16 101511   CHARITY TURBEVILLE       2365110506711005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILE       0.00            121.80

01010      212413   10/21/16 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       6702215805726805 SPEECH THERAPY FOR SCH       0.00            683.00
01010      212413   10/21/16 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       2260121206720005 SPEECH THERAPY FOR PRE       0.00            227.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            910.50

01010      212414   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000251100000005 ITEM # 5028802               0.00             32.54
01010      212414   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6702229269820005 APPLE ITUNES APPS- 5         0.00              9.99
01010      212414   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6702229269820005 APPLE ITUNES APPS- 5         0.00             76.95
01010      212414   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221300000005 DELTA AIRLINE TICKET F       0.00            449.20
01010      212414   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221300000005 DELTA AIRLINE TICKET F       0.00            427.20
01010      212414   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221300000005 DELTA AIRLINE TICKET F       0.00            449.20
01010      212414   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000251100000005 ITEM # 5224400               0.00             54.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,499.32

01010      212415   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7118116008211600 ORDER FROM AMAZON            0.00            310.58
01010      212415   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7118116008211600 APPLE FINAL CUT PRO X        0.00             69.80
01010      212415   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7118116008211600 SMART BUY DVD-R 4.7GB/       0.00             59.97
01010      212415   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7118116008211600 100-PACK MAXTEK PREMIU       0.00             11.98
01010      212415   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7118116008211600 OKI-C5150 TONER KINGDO       0.00             49.99
01010      212415   10/21/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7118116008211600 RENEWABLE TONER 27X 2-       0.00             72.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            575.31

01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 752831 LENS CLEANING C       0.00             14.02
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 1878004 BARSKA LUCID V       0.00             35.78
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 332218 TREND CERTIFICA       0.00              5.85
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 332218 CERTIFICATES          0.00              5.85
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 694952 BRITE WHITE CAR       0.00             19.86
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 917243 DOUBLE SIDED TA       0.00              5.09
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 840219 DUCT TAPE AQUA        0.00              2.06
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 348635 DUCT TAPE - NEO       0.00             16.90
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 840246 DUCT TAPE - PIN       0.00              3.97
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 685397 2.0 USB               0.00             32.54
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 685937 2.0 USB 16GB          0.00             16.26
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 198164 8GB FLASH DRIVE       0.00             15.18
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 944116 LABELS                0.00              3.06
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 937633 LOOSE-LEAF RING       0.00              2.95

Packet page 111 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   73
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 487104 TAPE DISPENSER        0.00             13.49
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005827005 220690 PACK OF SHIPPIN       0.00              5.08
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000224100000005 WILSON-JONES HANGING V       0.00             64.41
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000224100000005 WILSON-JONES HANGING V       0.00             96.61
01010      212416   10/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000224100000005 WILSON-JONES HANGING V       0.00            -16.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            342.86

01010      212417   10/21/16 101066   LEANNE RHODES            6556213907000005 LUGGAGE FEES (TO & FRO       0.00             50.00
01010      212417   10/21/16 101066   LEANNE RHODES            6556213907000005 TAXI (TO & FROM AIRPOR       0.00             80.00
01010      212417   10/21/16 101066   LEANNE RHODES            6556213907000005 MEALS                        0.00            233.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            363.85

01010      212418   10/21/16 100215   MELINDA THOMPSON         6702121505520005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             39.77
01010      212418   10/21/16 100215   MELINDA THOMPSON         6702121505520005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             91.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            131.46

01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00             -2.48
01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000261107000000                              0.00             -2.48
01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000261105000000                              0.00             -2.48
01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.24
01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2275195008243899                              0.00              1.24
01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000114008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000262000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 6702122007020000                              0.00              2.48
01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001                                          0.00             23.93
01010      212419   10/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 7900                                          0.00            304.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            325.63

01010      212420   10/21/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 CHART PAPER, BINS, TAP       0.00            200.00

01010      212421   10/21/16 102934   CABOT ATHLETIC DEPARTMEN 2001115408211594 ENTRY FEE FOR CABOT ME       0.00             40.00

01010      212422   10/21/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005400005 FUN GRIPPER TETHERBALL       0.00             88.69
01010      212422   10/21/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005400005 NEVERWEAR SEGMENTED RO       0.00             22.17
01010      212422   10/21/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005400005 NEVERWEAR SEGMENTED RO       0.00             24.51
01010      212422   10/21/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005800005 4 SQUARE BALLS               0.00            109.90
01010      212422   10/21/16 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             18.68
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            263.95

01010      212423   10/21/16 03774    HUM'S RENTAL             2000262007000005 INVOICE # 191926             0.00            601.43
01010      212423   10/21/16 03774    HUM'S RENTAL             2000262007000005 DELIVERY AND PICK UP C       0.00             43.74
01010      212423   10/21/16 03774    HUM'S RENTAL             2000262007000005 DAMAGE WAIVER                0.00             60.15
01010      212423   10/21/16 03774    HUM'S RENTAL             2000262007000005 INVOICE # 193360             0.00            262.08
01010      212423   10/21/16 03774    HUM'S RENTAL             2000262007000005 DELIVER AND PICK UP CH       0.00             87.36
01010      212423   10/21/16 03774    HUM'S RENTAL             2000262007000005 DAMAGE WAIVER                0.00             26.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,080.96

01010      212424   10/21/16 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     6501221308243895 CHARLES JONES                0.00            595.00
01010      212424   10/21/16 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     6501221308243895 MELISSA MELLON-WALLS         0.00            595.00
01010      212424   10/21/16 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     6501221308243895 HERMAN JOHNSON               0.00            595.00
01010      212424   10/21/16 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     6501221308243895 BARBARA JONES                0.00            595.00
01010      212424   10/21/16 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     6501221308243895 PHYLLIS THOMPSON             0.00            595.00

Packet page 112 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   74
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212424   10/21/16 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     6501221308243895 MATT BINFORD                 0.00            595.00
01010      212424   10/21/16 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     6501221308243895 JOE ANN HARRIS               0.00            595.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,165.00

01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 10841            0.00             39.99
01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 10841            0.00             34.99
01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 10940            0.00             80.00
01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 10940            0.00              7.75
01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 11178            0.00             59.40
01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 11178            0.00             65.00
01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 11178            0.00             61.20
01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 11178            0.00             64.40
01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 11178            0.00              9.60
01010      212425   10/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 INVOICE NO. 11178            0.00             66.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            488.33

01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 CHEFS ATTACHÉ CASE           0.00             73.18
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2000136108200005 8" CLASSIC CHEF'S KNIF       0.00            163.02
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2000136108200005 6" CLASSIC MEAT FORK         0.00            116.44
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2000136108200005 9" CLASSIC BREAD KNIFE       0.00            144.38
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2000136108200005 7" CLASS CLEAVER             0.00            209.58
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 5" CLASSIC BONING KNIF       0.00            116.44
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 3.5" CLASSIC PARING KN       0.00             74.52
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SS COME APART KITCHEN        0.00             69.86
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 ECLIPSE 13" SOLID SPOO       0.00             30.40
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 ECLIPSE 13" SLOTTED SP       0.00             30.40
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 ECLIPSE 14" FORK             0.00             30.40
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 ECLIPSE 10" FORK             0.00             22.60
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 1 OZ ECLIPSE LADLE           0.00             25.72
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 ECLIPSE TURNER               0.00             30.40
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 ECLIPSE 10" PIE SERVER       0.00             22.60
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 9.5" ECLIPSE TONGS           0.00             24.92
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 FULL ANTI JAM PAN SS 6       0.00             27.84
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 FULL SIZE COVER              0.00             13.95
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 1/2 ANTI JAM PAN SS 6"       0.00             17.83
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 1/2 SIZE COVER               0.00              7.21
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 1/3 SIZE ANTI JAM PAN        0.00             15.11
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 1/3 SIZE COVER               0.00              5.40
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 20" ADAPTER BAR              0.00              1.75
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 12.5" ADAPTER BAR            0.00              1.32
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 CONDIMENT CADDY BLACK        0.00             40.40
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 64 OZ PITCHER                0.00             44.04
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 10.5" PLATE PORCELAIN        0.00            275.70
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 7.5" PLATE PORCELAIN W       0.00             95.22
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 7 OZ CUP PORCELAIN WHI       0.00             96.12
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SAUCER PORCELAIN WHITE       0.00             69.12
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SHELL KNIFE                  0.00             94.50
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SHELL DINNER FORK            0.00             69.00
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 SHELL TEASPOON               0.00             71.10
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 16 OZ MIXING GLASS           0.00             79.50
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 MARKO NAPKIN                 0.00             54.24
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 9.5" VEGETABLE BRUSH         0.00             22.86

Packet page 113 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   75
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 HAND AND NAIL BRUSH KI       0.00             32.13
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 WHITE BIB APRON 32X32        0.00            195.60
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 POT AND SINK GLOVE           0.00              9.34
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 15" OVEN MITT                0.00             13.78
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 17" OVEN MITT                0.00             16.08
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 PAN GRABBER JR               0.00             13.38
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 CHEMICAL STORAGE CABIN       0.00          1,152.35
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 21X30" SLOTTED DUNNAGE       0.00            121.61
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 18X24 CHROME SHELF           0.00             64.40
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 BRACKET FOR SHELF CHRO       0.00             64.40
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 FULL ANTI JAM PAN SS 6       0.00            389.76
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 FULL SIZE COVER              0.00            195.30
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 1/2 ANTI JAM PAN SS 6"       0.00            249.62
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 1/2 SIZE COVER               0.00            100.94
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 1/3 SIZE ANTI JAM PAN        0.00            211.54
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 1/3 SIZE COVER               0.00             75.60
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 12.5"" ADAPTER BAR           0.00             27.30
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 20" ADAPTER BAR              0.00             24.50
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 TAX                          0.00             42.12
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 TAX                          0.00            108.35
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2340136108200005 TAX                          0.00            218.22
01010      212426   10/21/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 2000136108200005 TAX ON STORAGE CABINET       0.00             77.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,690.51

01010      212427   10/21/16 100727   KUTA SOFTWARE LLC        2000114008200005 KUTA SOFTWARE: 3-YEAR        0.00            815.00

01010      212428   10/21/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005400005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00             14.04

01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005000003                              0.00            312.87
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006300005                              0.00            317.83
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000271000000003                              0.00            701.05
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00            789.91
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00            887.35
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006400005                              0.00          1,064.61
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003                              0.00          1,469.35
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          1,526.26
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          1,951.12
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          2,652.71
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00          2,695.04
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          2,762.75
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          2,796.97
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003                              0.00          4,005.00
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          4,193.77
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008243895                              0.00          5,252.32
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          5,510.63
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005800003                              0.00          5,860.46
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005700003                              0.00          5,987.03
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005000003                              0.00          6,089.12
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          6,237.48
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008400005                              0.00          7,056.86
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          7,314.47
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          7,316.64

Packet page 114 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   76
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006100003                              0.00          8,334.10
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          8,389.06
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00         16,767.44
01010      212430   10/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00         25,867.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        144,109.40

01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 27878 BEST FRIENDS BY        0.00             11.28
01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 67262 DAN AND DAN BY M       0.00             11.28
01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 82079 DRESS-UP BY MARC       0.00             11.28
01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 139348 HOP, SKIP, RUN        0.00             11.28
01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 148314 I AM MAD! BY SU       0.00             11.28
01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 149093 I LIKE MESS BY        0.00             11.28
01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 149119 I LIKE TO WIN!        0.00             11.28
01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 204362 MUD! BY CHARMAN       0.00             11.28
01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 205299 MY CAMP-OUT BY        0.00             11.28
01010      212431   10/21/16 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000122005820005 302263 THE TIN CAN MAN       0.00              9.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            111.03

01010      212432   10/21/16 06019    PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING    2000112005400005 MUSIC K-8 VOL 27 SUBSC       0.00            112.45

01010      212433   10/21/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000112005400005 PERMANENT RECORD FOLDE       0.00            230.03

01010      212434   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 PACKAGE OF BOYS UNDERW       0.00             19.18
01010      212434   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 LARGE AND SMALL CLEAR        0.00             43.17
01010      212434   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 LARGE AND SMALL CLEAR        0.00             66.08
01010      212434   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 FLOOR LAMP, DESK LAMP,       0.00            142.55
01010      212434   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 PACK OF GIRLS SPORTS B       0.00             29.58
01010      212434   10/21/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 PACKAGE OF GIRLS SOCKS       0.00              7.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            308.02

01010      212435   10/25/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00          1,067.50

01010      212436   10/25/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          6,494.96
01010      212436   10/25/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00            645.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,140.58

01010      212437   10/25/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00         13,945.83

01010      212438   10/25/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00          3,915.00

01010      212439   10/25/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            110.67

01010      212440   10/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00          6,850.20
01010      212440   10/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00          9,027.12
01010      212440   10/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0602 DENTAL              0.00             32.62
01010      212440   10/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00          3,455.88
01010      212440   10/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          3,852.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         23,217.91

01010      212441   10/25/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00            503.70
01010      212441   10/25/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00          3,303.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,807.00

Packet page 115 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   77
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212442   10/25/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00          1,815.00

01010      212443   10/25/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00              0.37
01010      212443   10/25/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00         78,295.15
01010      212443   10/25/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00             83.08
01010      212443   10/25/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00              2.31
01010      212443   10/25/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            -56.17
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         78,324.74

01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         31,475.20
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00         48,808.45
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00         78,172.71
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.34
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8120 PREM ASST           0.00              1.02
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              2.96
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              2.96
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8122 PREM ASST           0.00             12.18
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             19.96
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8110 PREM ASST           0.00             27.12
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00             27.12
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00             27.54
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8107 PREM ASST           0.00             43.20
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             53.74
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00            102.34
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00            161.22
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00            216.88
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00            252.32
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00            427.61
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00            436.67
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            528.58
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8104 PREM ASST           0.00            808.54
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00            998.39
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00            -99.74
01010      212444   10/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00             -2.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        162,504.67

01010      212445   10/25/16 101781   GAMACHE & MYERS PC       0001             DED:0073 GARNISH             0.00            287.03

01010      212446   10/25/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCA 0001             DED:0087 GARNISH             0.00            219.82

01010      212447   10/25/16 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC      0001             DED:0042 GARNISHMNT          0.00            207.64

01010      212448   10/25/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             75.00

01010      212449   10/25/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00            263.00

01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00              5.54
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00             23.68
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00         55,159.14
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00        192,901.30
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00        234,833.80

Packet page 116 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   78
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             49.76
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00            139.11
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            212.80
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00             11.75
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             47.62
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            203.98
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            -98.10
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00            -31.21
01010      212450   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00            -22.94
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        483,436.23

01010      212451   10/25/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00          1,325.37

01010      212452   10/25/16 104513   LLOYD & MCDANIEL, PLC    0001             DED:0069 GARNISH             0.00             28.26

01010      212453   10/25/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00          1,673.88

01010      212454   10/25/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00          4,370.45

01010      212455   10/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             99.50
01010      212455   10/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00            133.45
01010      212455   10/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00            168.10
01010      212455   10/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00            169.40
01010      212455   10/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00            285.60
01010      212455   10/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00          1,014.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,870.95

01010      212456   10/25/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00         24,849.34

01010      212457   10/25/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00            145.00

01010      212458   10/25/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          2,949.26

01010      212459   10/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00          4,564.92
01010      212459   10/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            210.70
01010      212459   10/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00            491.40
01010      212459   10/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00            496.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,763.10

01010      212460   10/25/16 104239   PERFORMANT RECOVERY, INC 0001             DED:0097 GARNISH             0.00            164.94

01010      212461   10/25/16 04949    PHEAA                    0001             DED:0072 GARNISH             0.00            520.94

01010      212462 V 10/25/16 104619   PULASKI COUNTY DISTRICT  0001             DED:003                      0.00           -429.02
01010      212462   10/25/16 104619   PULASKI COUNTY DISTRICT  0001             DED:003                      0.00            429.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      212463   10/25/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            360.00

01010      212464   10/25/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            164.51

01010      212465   10/25/16 09310    SBG-VAA                  0001             DED:2025 SBL/VAA             0.00             50.00

Packet page 117 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   79
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212466   10/25/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          9,403.10
01010      212466   10/25/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4001 *CHLD CARE          0.00          1,991.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,394.91

01010      212467   10/25/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          6,039.53

01010      212468   10/25/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00          1,150.21

01010      212469   10/25/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            796.25

01010      212470   10/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00             22.68
01010      212470   10/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            458.46
01010      212470   10/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            945.00
01010      212470   10/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00          1,139.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,565.81

01010      212471   10/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            825.00
01010      212471   10/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00          1,027.50
01010      212471   10/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00          1,927.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,780.25

01010      212472   10/25/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00          2,113.30

01010      212473   10/25/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00         11,568.87
01010      212473   10/25/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            486.00
01010      212473   10/25/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT          0.00          1,137.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,192.11

01010      212474   10/25/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00            410.93

01010      212475   10/25/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00            107.00

01010      212476   10/25/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00            248.15

01010      212477   10/25/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00          5,973.65

01010      212478   10/25/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00         10,569.83

01010      212479   10/25/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2036 VALIC ROTH          0.00             50.00

01010      212480   10/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0652 VISION              0.00             15.08
01010      212480   10/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00             24.89
01010      212480   10/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            337.28
01010      212480   10/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00            628.12
01010      212480   10/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            716.57
01010      212480   10/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00            786.16
01010      212480   10/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00          1,327.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,835.14

01010      212481   10/25/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00          8,178.24

Packet page 118 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   80
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212482   10/25/16 104962   ARKANSAS CHORAL DIRECTOR 7104116008211600 ALL REGION CLINIC PART       0.00            136.00

01010      212483   10/25/16 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           2001115108211584 MEAL MONEY FOR STATE V       0.00            288.00
01010      212483   10/25/16 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           2001115108211584 MEAL MONEY FOR STATE T       0.00             54.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            342.00

01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 POWEPAC BASIC POWER SU       0.00            937.44
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 DNA DETECTIVES MODULE        0.00             96.57
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 BIO SAFE COOMASSIE BLU       0.00             69.44
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 BULK PIPET TIPS              0.00             32.98
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 PROT/ELEC PROTEIN GEL        0.00             51.21
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 10X TRIS/GLYCINE/SDS         0.00             24.30
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 DITHIOTHREITOL               0.00             23.44
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 GREEN FLUORESCENT PROT       0.00            112.84
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 LAEMMLI SAMPLE BUFFER        0.00             12.15
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 PGLO BACTERIAL TRANSFO       0.00            103.07
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 PRECISION PLUS PROTEIN       0.00            102.53
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 BIO-RAD DIGITAL DRY BA       0.00            498.01
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 BR-2000 VORTEX 120V          0.00            313.57
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 CLASSROOM DIGITAL ADJU       0.00            743.22
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00            143.22
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00            143.22
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00            156.24
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 CLONING AND SEQUENCING       0.00          1,654.63
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 PIPET TIPS BR40              0.00             16.49
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              4.05
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00            146.30
01010      212484   10/25/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             69.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,454.40

01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 CLAY                         0.00             54.60
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 STAMPS                       0.00              4.21
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 STAMPS                       0.00              8.42
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 CRAFT STICKS                 0.00              7.23
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 CRAFT STICKS                 0.00              7.23
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 RUBBING PLATES               0.00              5.78
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 MARKERS CLASS PACK           0.00            217.78
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 MARKERS CLASS PACK           0.00           -108.89
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 80 LB PAPER                  0.00             22.72
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 80 LB PAPER                  0.00             22.72
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 9 X 12 MAT                   0.00              3.82
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 12 X 18 MAT                  0.00              5.68
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 12 X 18 MAT                  0.00             17.04
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 ERASERS                      0.00            -17.04
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 ERASERS                      0.00             12.60
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 PAINT CUPS                   0.00             22.05
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 BRIGHT BLUE                  0.00              4.90
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 DARK BLUE                    0.00              4.90
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 PAPER 9 X 12                 0.00             44.72
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 BLACK SHARPIES               0.00             22.89
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 BLACK SHARPIES               0.00             68.67
01010      212485   10/25/16 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2000196106900005 SHIPPING                     0.00             42.00

Packet page 119 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   81
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            474.03

01010      212486   10/25/16 104383   CLARENCE E MARTIN        2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212487   10/25/16 03426    DAVID WHITE              2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212488   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00            100.83
01010      212488   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000112005700005 BELL HOWELL T200GB-W 5       0.00            395.88
01010      212488   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6556213907000005 REGISTRATION FOR:            0.00            615.00
01010      212488   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6556213907000005 EXPEDIA FLIGHT REGISTR       0.00            409.20
01010      212488   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6556213907000005 EXPEDIA FLIGHT REGISTR       0.00            503.20
01010      212488   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2365241006711005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR CDA        0.00            425.00
01010      212488   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000257600000005 8 BACKGROUND CHECKS @        0.00            296.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,745.11

01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 BAR MOP KITCHEN TOWEL,       0.00             46.85
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 KITCHEN TOWELS 6 PACK        0.00             31.00
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 14" DEEP DISH PIZZA PA       0.00             19.63
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 HOME BASICS ROLLING PI       0.00             20.67
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 PASTRY BLENDER               0.00             16.55
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 BAKING PAN                   0.00             30.20
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 14" THIN CRUST PIZZA P       0.00             16.04
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 8" CAKE PAN                  0.00             11.57
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 COOKING THERMOMETER          0.00             30.97
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 24 CUP MUFFIN PAN            0.00             14.36
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 2 PIECE PIE SERVER SET       0.00             19.59
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 9" SPRINGFOAM PAN            0.00              8.14
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 DOUGH SCRAPER                0.00              3.43
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 9" PIE PAN                   0.00              7.26
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 OFFSET SPATULA               0.00             85.02
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 GARNISHING KIT               0.00             64.43
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 VEGETABLE PEELER             0.00             15.45
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 GRATER                       0.00             14.01
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 CREAM AND SUGAR SET          0.00             31.02
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 CAKE STAND                   0.00             48.60
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 60 X 126 RECTANGULAR T       0.00             26.79
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 ROAST PAN                    0.00             40.65
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 SALT AND PEPPER SHAKER       0.00            202.63
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 ROAST PAN                    0.00             26.55
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 KITCHEN CALCULATOR           0.00             13.65
01010      212489   10/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340136108200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             31.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            876.09

01010      212490   10/25/16 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2001115808211580                              0.00             45.00

01010      212491   10/25/16 103040   JAMES R WALKER           2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212492   10/25/16 03926    JIMMY E WALKER           2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212493   10/25/16 03674    JOHNNIE F HENRY          2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212494   10/25/16 104845   KATRINA N. REYNOLDS-DUNN 2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

Packet page 120 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   82
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212495   10/25/16 104016   LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTR 2000135908200005 2016-2017 FALL TUITION       0.00         21,666.61

01010      212496   10/25/16 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212497   10/25/16 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          2001115808211580                              0.00             75.00

01010      212498   10/25/16 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2001115808211580                              0.00             35.00

01010      212499   10/25/16 102512   TONY D DUNNICK           2001115808211580                              0.00             65.00

01010      212500   10/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             21.92

01010      212501   10/25/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 TRIPP LITE 6000VA 4200       0.00         17,853.19
01010      212501   10/25/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 TRIPP LITE PDU BASIC 1       0.00            982.47
01010      212501   10/25/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 TRIPP LITE SMART LCD 1       0.00          2,412.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         21,248.16

01010      212502   10/25/16 104965   ANN L FITZHUGH           2001115108211584 ASSIGNOR FEE FOR HIGH        0.00            200.00

01010      212503   10/25/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR ELIZA       0.00             50.00

01010      212504   10/25/16 102997   ELIZABETH SPANN          6702214208220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             52.25
01010      212504   10/25/16 102997   ELIZABETH SPANN          6702214208220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             60.94
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            113.19

01010      212505   10/25/16 103796   HAMPTON INN              7152116008211600 7 ROOMS/2 NIGHTS FOR S       0.00            867.93
01010      212505   10/25/16 103796   HAMPTON INN              7800221600011500 7 ROOMS/2 NIGHTS FOR S       0.00            867.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,735.86

01010      212506   10/25/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDENT FI 2365110506711005 TUITION FOR FELICIA L.       0.00          1,289.74

01010      212507   10/25/16 02846    LITTLE ROCK CENTRAL HIGH 7130116008211600 2016 LITTLE ROCK CENTR       0.00            730.00
01010      212507   10/25/16 02846    LITTLE ROCK CENTRAL HIGH 7130116008211600 SCHOOL FEE                   0.00             25.00
01010      212507   10/25/16 02846    LITTLE ROCK CENTRAL HIGH 7130116008211600 UNCOVERED JUDGE SLOT         0.00             80.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            835.00

01010      212508   10/25/16 04225    PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEG 2000135908200005 2016 FALL TUITION FOR        0.00         10,780.00

01010      212509   10/25/16 104334   SANDRA LYNN ENGLISH      6702229269820005 INVOICE#161001               0.00            630.00

01010      212510   10/25/16 102540   SCHOOLS WITHOUT WALLS    2223221300000005 INVOICE#: 1880262-9659       0.00            695.00
01010      212510   10/25/16 102540   SCHOOLS WITHOUT WALLS    2223221305500005 INVOICE#:  1880262-970       0.00            790.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,485.00

01010      212511   10/25/16 00680    SOUTHERN ATHLETIC FIELDS 7800221600011500 RG-1000 ROYAL FLUSH PE       0.00          1,801.10

01010      212512   10/25/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000232500000005 BUSINESS CARDS FOR JAN       0.00             34.72

01010      212513   10/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             11.78
01010      212513   10/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005011005 FOOD                         0.00             12.34
01010      212513   10/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005011005 FOOD                         0.00             66.49

Packet page 121 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   83
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212513   10/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005011005 FOOD                         0.00            148.58
01010      212513   10/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005011005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             10.52
01010      212513   10/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005011005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             25.88
01010      212513   10/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005011005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             75.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            350.88

01010      212514   10/25/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00             55.31

01010      212515   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00             42.74
01010      212515   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             64.02
01010      212515   10/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            273.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            380.50

01010      212516   10/26/16 00016    ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY SPEC 2000258000000005 ATS-3 SCREEN CLEANER..       0.00            106.90
01010      212516   10/26/16 00016    ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY SPEC 2000258000000005 ATS-4 COMPUTER BODY CL       0.00            118.90
01010      212516   10/26/16 00016    ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY SPEC 2000258000000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             33.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            259.60

01010      212517   10/26/16 00722    ARKANSAS PACKAGING PRODU 2000112005500005 STOCK # BINB812 8 X 12       0.00             55.87
01010      212517   10/26/16 00722    ARKANSAS PACKAGING PRODU 2000112005500005 FREIGHT CHARGES              0.00             17.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             73.78

01010      212518   10/26/16 10565    CARRIE MANNING           2000229400000005 MONTHLY IN DISTRICT TR       0.00             53.55
01010      212518   10/26/16 10565    CARRIE MANNING           2000229400000005 MONTHLY IN DISTRICT TR       0.00             68.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            122.47

01010      212519   10/26/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE#3217195 CM 5G        0.00             53.38
01010      212519   10/26/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3224569 CM 5G       0.00             20.97
01010      212519   10/26/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3241353 EQUIP       0.00             10.85
01010      212519   10/26/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3224943 CM 5G       0.00             14.20
01010      212519   10/26/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE#3251833 EQUIPM       0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            110.25

01010      212520   10/26/16 10081    DEANN ROACH              6702216008220005 IN DISTRICT MILEAGE RE       0.00             69.30

01010      212521   10/26/16 09522    DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATIO 2387258000000005 NETWORK EQUIPMENT AND        0.00          1,705.00

01010      212522   10/26/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 ORDERS/REPAIRS               0.00            232.23

01010      212523   10/26/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000258000000005 12-STRAND MM OME ARMOR       0.00          2,241.07
01010      212523   10/26/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000258000000005 MM ST QUICK CONNECTOR.       0.00            184.23
01010      212523   10/26/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000258000000005 MM LC QUICK CONNECTOR.       0.00            208.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,634.14

01010      212524   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 196517 BOISE- X9       0.00            640.15
01010      212524   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# DL1001 SCOTCH HE       0.00            124.76
01010      212524   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 698860 LEATHERET       0.00             12.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            777.28

01010      212525   10/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             12.69

01010      212526   10/26/16 03038    JOYCE LOFTON             2000229500000005 MONTHLY IN DISTRICT TR       0.00             29.65

Packet page 122 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   84
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212527   10/26/16 104777   LOVING GUIDANCE INC      6501159105400005 NEW CONSCIOUS DISCIPLI       0.00            986.00
01010      212527   10/26/16 104777   LOVING GUIDANCE INC      6501159105400005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00            147.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,133.90

01010      212528   10/26/16 104260   MCDANIEL,RICHARDSON, & C 2000231500000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            922.50

01010      212529   10/26/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00             23.86

01010      212530   10/26/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 7345116007011600 3 MEDALS AND 3 TROPHIE       0.00             99.93

01010      212531   10/26/16 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000232500000005 SUSPENSION FORMS 4 PAR       0.00            673.45
01010      212531   10/26/16 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000232500000005 60,000 DISCIPLINE REFE       0.00          5,050.46
01010      212531   10/26/16 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000232500000005 40,000 BEHAVIOR FORMS        0.00          2,210.80
01010      212531   10/26/16 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000232500000005 ESTIMATED FREIGHT CHAR       0.00            465.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,400.29

01010      212532   10/26/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 204144                       0.00            352.05
01010      212532   10/26/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110505611005 074493                       0.00            180.40
01010      212532   10/26/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110505611005 1381279                      0.00            126.93
01010      212532   10/26/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110505611005 1389318                      0.00            126.93
01010      212532   10/26/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110505611005 1382439                      0.00             19.74
01010      212532   10/26/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110505611005 1382440                      0.00             19.74
01010      212532   10/26/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110505611005 1370186                      0.00             12.34
01010      212532   10/26/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110505611005 1404766                      0.00             10.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            848.63

01010      212533   10/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BALL SOCCERBALL SPORTT       0.00            138.34

01010      212534   10/26/16 03146    SOUTHERN TROPHY          2000112005500005 PHYSICAL EDUCATION SUP       0.00            132.92

01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            -69.44
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            541.15
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            616.18
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00            980.71
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,157.74
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,354.14
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,469.57
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,620.83
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          1,758.30
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,155.14
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          2,187.08
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          6,959.71
01010      212535   10/26/16 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR FOR 2016-       0.00          7,063.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         27,794.67

01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            107.46
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            125.52
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            144.46
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            146.46
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            190.28
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            225.66

Packet page 123 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   85
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            280.92
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            285.42
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            340.50
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            376.56
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            376.56
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            381.06
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            390.06
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            415.94
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            446.82
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            457.76
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            463.26
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            466.20
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            481.20
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            637.41
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            664.23
01010      212537   10/26/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            748.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,152.17

01010      212538   10/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000261107000000                              0.00             -5.50
01010      212538   10/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000261105000000                              0.00             -5.50
01010      212538   10/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000262000000000                              0.00             -2.75
01010      212538   10/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00             -2.75
01010      212538   10/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2275195008243899                              0.00              2.75
01010      212538   10/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000114008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      212538   10/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6557110506711000                              0.00              2.75
01010      212538   10/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001                                          0.00             29.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             21.63

01010      212539   10/26/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7600116005511600 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             12.89
01010      212539   10/26/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7600116005511600 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00            116.13
01010      212539   10/26/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7600116005511600 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             20.18
01010      212539   10/26/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006900005 BLANKET PO FOR COACH S       0.00             86.67
01010      212539   10/26/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             10.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            246.38

01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 DELL ADAPTER DISPLAY P       0.00             93.53
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 DELL ADAPTER HDMI-DVI.       0.00             74.82
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 2,000 PAGE BLACK TONER       0.00             65.09
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 2,000 PAGE CYAN TONER        0.00            103.06
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 2,000 PAGE MAGENTA TON       0.00            103.06
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 2,000 PAGE HIGH YELLOW       0.00            103.06
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 2600 PAGE BLACK TONER        0.00             75.95
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000232100000005 3,000 PAGE BLACK TONER       0.00            214.83
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2001115008211580 3,000 PAGE BLACK TONER       0.00            107.42
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2001115008211580 2500 PAGE MAGENTA TONE       0.00            106.33
01010      212540   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 DELL 97WHR 9-CELL PRIM       0.00            136.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,183.85

01010      212541   10/26/16 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    2000251400000000                              0.00          1,038.15

01010      212542   10/26/16 05435    APPLE COMPUTER           6501223005800005 APPLE EDUCATION VOUCHE       0.00            150.00

Packet page 124 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   86
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212543   10/26/16 104531   CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVI 2000261007000005                              0.00          1,504.25

01010      212544   10/26/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 314300 STROBE                0.00            151.86
01010      212544   10/26/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 326517 MODULE/ANGLE/WE       0.00          1,170.70
01010      212544   10/26/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 327463 FAN                   0.00             78.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,400.64

01010      212545   10/26/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7130116008211600 INVOICE NO. 3250966          0.00             10.85

01010      212546   10/26/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506911005 SKU# APL-103                 0.00             39.99
01010      212546   10/26/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506911005 SKU# MTC-554                 0.00              1.00
01010      212546   10/26/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506911005 SKU# XX-13939                0.00             19.99
01010      212546   10/26/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506911005 SKU# CPX-1072                0.00              7.50
01010      212546   10/26/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506911005 SKU# XX-13893                0.00             14.99
01010      212546   10/26/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506911005 SKU# XX-13895                0.00             14.99
01010      212546   10/26/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506911005 SHIPPING                     0.00             14.77
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            113.23

01010      212547   10/26/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              5.21
01010      212547   10/26/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              8.94
01010      212547   10/26/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             13.17
01010      212547   10/26/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             24.96
01010      212547   10/26/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             25.20
01010      212547   10/26/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             50.45
01010      212547   10/26/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             84.09
01010      212547   10/26/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             90.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            302.73

01010      212548   10/26/16 06824    CUMMINGS MID SOUTH LLC   2000274000000005 00234889 BELT/TENSIONE       0.00            250.59

01010      212549   10/26/16 00881    DAVID W EDWARDS ATTORNEY 0001                                          0.00            429.02

01010      212550   10/26/16 08495    DEBBIE BROWN             2001115008211580 MEAL MONEY FOR CROSS C       0.00             84.00
01010      212550   10/26/16 08495    DEBBIE BROWN             2001115008211580 MEAL MONEY FOR COACH F       0.00              6.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             90.00

01010      212551   10/26/16 08495    DEBBIE BROWN             2001115008211580 MEAL MONEY FOR CONFERE       0.00             84.00
01010      212551   10/26/16 08495    DEBBIE BROWN             2001115008211580 MEAL MONEY FOR COACH F       0.00              6.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             90.00

01010      212552   10/26/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 FOR PARTS                    0.00             55.68

01010      212553   10/26/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 ORDERS/REPAIRS               0.00             22.89
01010      212553   10/26/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 ORDERS/REPAIRS               0.00            369.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            392.77

01010      212554   10/26/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 DIESEL                       0.00            258.64

01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 1376470-RULED IN       0.00             59.57
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 356247-FELLOWES        0.00             10.93
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 345686-XEROX COL       0.00            190.42
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 364065-NEENAH AS       0.00             25.54

Packet page 125 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   87
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 345637-XEROX COL       0.00             22.85
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 156018-XEROX COL       0.00             57.06
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 345645-XEROX COL       0.00             15.97
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 339379-UNI-BALL        0.00             22.35
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 364364--AVERY WH       0.00             40.10
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 475144-TABLE OF        0.00              3.06
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 952528-ALPHABETI       0.00             36.18
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 952528-ALPHABETI       0.00              7.24
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 595511-X-ACTO PO       0.00            227.04
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 348359-RECYCLED        0.00             52.95
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 364364-AVERY WHI       0.00             40.10
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 326936-AVERY EAS       0.00             13.27
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 309643-TICONDERO       0.00              7.14
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 116939-PAPERMATE       0.00             29.73
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 226008-TICONDERO       0.00             27.07
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #349010--INDEX, 8       0.00              5.84
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #952528--FILE, GU       0.00             26.01
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 520496--OFFICE D       0.00            151.36
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 806858--EXPO CHI       0.00            232.95
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 723278--SKILLCRA       0.00             42.94
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 711044--SWINGLIN       0.00             53.54
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 207126--SMEAD MA       0.00             14.65
01010      212555   10/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART# 7881526--OFFICE        0.00             13.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,429.53

01010      212556   10/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             28.59
01010      212556   10/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             46.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             75.41

01010      212557   10/26/16 03170    INFORMATION NETWORK OF A 2000271000000005 DFA ALCOHOL & DRUG           0.00              7.50

01010      212558   10/26/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 9101449270 DRVS              0.00            354.25
01010      212558   10/26/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 DRVRS                        0.00             46.50
01010      212558   10/26/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 DRVRS                        0.00              0.10
01010      212558   10/26/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 APPLICANTS                   0.00              0.30
01010      212558   10/26/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 APPLICANTS                   0.00              1.50
01010      212558   10/26/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 ACTIVE                       0.00            315.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            717.90

01010      212559   10/26/16 05668    MCDONALD DASH            2000262100000005 # 6121KALJ, MASTER LOC       0.00             98.34
01010      212559   10/26/16 05668    MCDONALD DASH            2000262100000005 ESTIMATED SHIPPING COS       0.00              7.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            105.63

01010      212560   10/26/16 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2000265000000005 NO LEAD/DIESEL FUEL          0.00          1,175.82

01010      212561   10/26/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000271000000005 603574208 DOT                0.00            220.50
01010      212561   10/26/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000271000000005 603578783 DOT                0.00            147.00
01010      212561   10/26/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000271000000005 603569080 DOT                0.00            441.00
01010      212561   10/26/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000271000000005 603615070 DOT                0.00            220.50
01010      212561   10/26/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000271000000005 603585136 DOT                0.00             73.50
01010      212561   10/26/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000271000000005 603610424 DOT                0.00             73.50
01010      212561   10/26/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000271000000005 603620156 DOT                0.00            147.00

Packet page 126 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   88
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,323.00

01010      212562   10/26/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 204150                       0.00            295.94

01010      212563   10/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BACKPACKS                    0.00             42.18
01010      212563   10/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CALENDAR DESK PAD            0.00             36.61
01010      212563   10/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 LT GREEN KRAFT PAPER         0.00             56.41
01010      212563   10/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BRIGHT BLUE KRAFT PAPE       0.00             63.46
01010      212563   10/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ORANGE KRAFT PAPER           0.00             34.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            232.84

01010      212564   10/26/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000222006900005 CRAYOLA CRAYONS              0.00             54.22
01010      212564   10/26/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000222006900005 CRAYOLA COLORED PENCIL       0.00             42.72
01010      212564   10/26/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000222006900005 WHITE CARDSTOCK              0.00             19.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            116.37

01010      212565   10/26/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000271000000005 120690 CARDS                 0.00             69.44

01010      212566   10/26/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00             30.03
01010      212566   10/26/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006300003                              0.00             30.03
01010      212566   10/26/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00             53.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            113.62

01010      212567   10/26/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 FOOD FOR PARENT MEETIN       0.00             40.86
01010      212567   10/26/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 FOOD FOR PARENT MEETIN       0.00             87.36
01010      212567   10/26/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             39.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            168.10

01010      212568   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6557217006711005 DELL LATITUDE E5470 LA       0.00          1,268.36
01010      212568   10/26/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6557217006711005 DELL LATITUDE E5470 LA       0.00          1,268.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,536.73

01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            278.99
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            231.39
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.05
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            166.93
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            136.79
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              8.47
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.62
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            175.76
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            154.26
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.24
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.63
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             65.88
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             59.87
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.55
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            285.62
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            248.61
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              6.38
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.55
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            219.70

Packet page 127 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   89
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            191.98
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.92
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.74
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00          1,297.82
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            840.99
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             24.69
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             10.46
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            109.83
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             97.62
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.46
01010      212569   10/26/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,662.08

01010      212573   10/27/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451007008000 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         62,935.00
01010      212573   10/27/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451008208100 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00      1,190,587.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00      1,253,522.00

01010      212574   10/27/16 104902   BIBLIOTHECA, LLC         3003451008208100 INVOICE # SI0017704-US       0.00         10,396.00
01010      212574   10/27/16 104902   BIBLIOTHECA, LLC         3003451008208100 SHIPPING AND ADMINISTR       0.00            400.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         10,796.00

01010      212575   10/27/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000271000000005 GRAY MATS                    0.00             14.20
01010      212575   10/27/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000271000000005 GRAY MATS                    0.00             15.09
01010      212575   10/27/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000271000000005 GRAY MATS                    0.00             15.20
01010      212575   10/27/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000271000000005 GRAY MATS                    0.00             27.17
01010      212575   10/27/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000271000000005 GRAY MATS                    0.00             85.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            156.92

01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 NORTH LITTLE ROCK MIDD       0.00            267.43
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 NORTH LITTLE ROCK MIDD       0.00          7,480.96
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008200003 NORTH LITTLE ROCK HIGH       0.00            641.88
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008200003 NORTH LITTLE ROCK HIGH       0.00         12,211.87
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008243895 NORTH LITTLE ROCK ACAD       0.00            459.52
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008243895 NORTH LITTLE ROCK ACAD       0.00            598.55
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000251100000003 ADMINISTRATION               0.00          2,517.23
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2392260100000003 MAINTENANCE                  0.00             65.81
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      8000311000000003 FOOD SERVICE                 0.00             74.96
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      8000311000000003 FOOD SERVICE                 0.00          1,154.41
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000271000000003 TRANSPORTATION               0.00            104.98
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005400003 BOONE PARK ELEMENTARY        0.00            392.95
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005400003 BOONE PARK ELEMENTARY        0.00          1,852.47
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005000003 AMBOY ELEMENTARY             0.00            309.91
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005000003 AMBOY ELEMENTARY             0.00          2,010.75
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005500003 CRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY         0.00              4.08
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005500003 CRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY         0.00          2,077.94
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 GLENVIEW ELEMENTARY          0.00            360.88
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 GLENVIEW ELEMENTARY          0.00          2,337.01
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005700003 INDIAN HILLS ELEMENTAR       0.00            383.84
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005700003 INDIAN HILLS ELEMENTAR       0.00          3,087.94
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005800003 LAKEWOOD ELEMENTARY          0.00            528.81
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005800003 LAKEWOOD ELEMENTARY          0.00          2,160.25
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006100003 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY       0.00            297.13

Packet page 128 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   90
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006100003 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY       0.00          2,300.40
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2365110506711003 PIKEVIEW EARLY CHILDHO       0.00            282.63
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2365110506711003 PIKEVIEW EARLY CHILDHO       0.00            444.94
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112008400003 RIDGE ROAD ELEMENTARY        0.00            184.11
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112008400003 RIDGE ROAD ELEMENTARY        0.00          3,699.35
01010      212577   10/27/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006900003 SEVENTH STREET ELEMENT       0.00          2,826.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         51,119.04

01010      212578   10/27/16 07532    DAYLIGHT DONUTS          7148116008211600 BREAKFAST FOR VARSITY        0.00             75.00

01010      212579   10/27/16 102969   DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS  3003451008208100 INVOICE # 38                 0.00            560.00

01010      212580   10/27/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 INVOICE # 0127393            0.00         31,314.28
01010      212580   10/27/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 TRAVEL EXPENSE - LODGI       0.00            247.22
01010      212580   10/27/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 GROUND TRANSPORTATION        0.00            237.90
01010      212580   10/27/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 TRAVEL EXPENSES - MEAL       0.00             16.86
01010      212580   10/27/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 INVOICE # 0127394            0.00          1,543.47
01010      212580   10/27/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430000000000 INVOICE # 0127392            0.00         13,893.00
01010      212580   10/27/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 INVOICE # 0127395            0.00         14,168.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         61,420.84

01010      212581   10/27/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00          1,634.40

01010      212582   10/27/16 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451008208100 INVOICE # N40848-IN          0.00          5,805.63

01010      212583   10/27/16 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000113007000005 ISBN: 978-1-419-02364-       0.00            295.37
01010      212583   10/27/16 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000113007000005 ISBN: 978-1-419-02365-       0.00            295.38
01010      212583   10/27/16 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000113007000005 ISBN: 978-1-419-02369-       0.00            295.37
01010      212583   10/27/16 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000113007000005 ISBN: 978-1-41--02370-       0.00            295.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,181.50

01010      212584   10/27/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00          7,566.81

01010      212585   10/27/16 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         3003451008208100 QUOTE # 7780857969           0.00          2,572.14
01010      212585   10/27/16 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         3003451008208100 ITEM # 460262, FURNITU       0.00            384.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,956.25

01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 INVOICE # 91718168           0.00          2,518.94
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #5009548, TABLE-RUSSWO       0.00          1,815.68
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #5015882, SHELF 1SS-72       0.00          2,096.09
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 INVOICE # 91716876, #5       0.00            315.60
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #5020384, DESK HW_RS24       0.00            261.69
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #5026594, FILING H_UP        0.00            296.36
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #5008239, ACSY-HIGHPOI       0.00             74.37
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006707700 INVOICE # 91712749           0.00          1,804.57
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 INVOICE # 91718743           0.00          2,057.69
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #4052332, DESK ZBOOMBB       0.00          5,715.78
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #4056493, DESK, ZBOOMB       0.00          2,057.68
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #4030718, CHAIR ZU413,       0.00          1,803.31
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #4068075, CHAIR ZU418,       0.00          2,148.08
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #4034876, CHAIR ZU418,       0.00          1,300.15
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #17026274, TABLE PT367       0.00            500.14

Packet page 129 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   91
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #17031022, TABLE 48HOR       0.00            285.70
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #5005066, CHAIR 4435A        0.00          1,447.04
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #17021258, TABLE 48HOR       0.00            285.70
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # SRSR833.101, STAGETE       0.00         13,898.85
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # SRSP033.100, STAGETE       0.00          6,741.11
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 281A700.104, CLSR FR       0.00          1,589.44
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 281A704.102, CLSR-FR       0.00            544.24
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 281A708.100, CLSR-SI       0.00            613.57
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 281A404.103, GUARDRA       0.00          2,198.62
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 281A404.100, GUARDRA       0.00          1,069.94
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # 113J001, UNIVERSAL D       0.00          1,855.35
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # SG418FG, CHAIR, SAGE       0.00            127.57
01010      212586   10/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 # SG418FG, CHAIR, SAGE       0.00          4,656.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         60,079.72

01010      212587   10/28/16 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000114008200005 NLRHS "VISITOR" PASSES       0.00            138.00
01010      212587   10/28/16 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000114008200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             12.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.95

01010      212588   10/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 7101116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             34.65
01010      212588   10/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 7101116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            121.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            155.86

01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#652491--HAMMERMIL       0.00             59.21
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#339379--UNIBALL R       0.00             22.35
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#825190--BINDER CL       0.00             21.78
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#424367--COVER STO       0.00             68.03
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#348359--NEENAH IN       0.00             63.54
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#683201--AVERY WHI       0.00              6.03
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#364364--AVERY WHI       0.00             20.05
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#598614--SCOTCH TR       0.00            305.54
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#533722--PAPER MAT       0.00              8.44
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#706279--PAPER MAT       0.00              4.59
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#877664--POST-IT P       0.00             27.41
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#840019--POST-IT P       0.00             28.30
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#249164--POST-IT N       0.00             26.67
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#419853--POST-IT N       0.00              7.99
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#374091--ADAMS "WH       0.00             40.39
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#308957--BINDER CL       0.00              4.75
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#645404--PAPER MAT       0.00             14.09
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#471525--PAPER MAT       0.00             11.15
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#402716--BIC CRIST       0.00              2.69
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#273361--BIC WHITE       0.00             34.24
01010      212589   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 PART#432255--OFFICE DE       0.00             50.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            827.37

01010      212590   10/28/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7130116008211600 GILDAN SHORT SLEEVE T-       0.00            341.77
01010      212590   10/28/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7130116008211600 GILDAN SHORT SLEEVE T-       0.00             18.45
01010      212590   10/28/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7130116008211600 PORT AUTHORITY CREWNEC       0.00             86.80
01010      212590   10/28/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7130116008211600 PORT AUTHORITY CREWNEC       0.00             24.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            471.98

Packet page 130 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   92
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 QUOTE: SUPPLIES AND MA       0.00          2,508.16
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 NLRHS HOMECOMING SUPPL       0.00             29.52
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 SOLID COLOR GUMBALLS-L       0.00             29.52
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 SOLID COLOR SIXLETS-RE       0.00             27.70
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 SOLID COLOR SIXLETS-LI       0.00             27.70
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 STRAWBERRY FROOTIES          0.00              7.55
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 BLUE RASPBERRY FROOTIE       0.00              7.55
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 SATIN FABRIC-RED-10 YA       0.00            181.02
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 SATIN FABRIC-BLUE-10 Y       0.00             77.58
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 PLASTIC TABLE COVER 82       0.00             36.80
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 PLASTIC TABLE COVER 82       0.00             36.80
01010      212591   10/28/16 02689    STUMPS                   7102116008211600 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             73.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,043.30

01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 QUOTE #132575-1              0.00             97.62
01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 FIELD SHOP                   0.00            108.50
01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 FIELD SHOP                   0.00            146.48
01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 FLEXFILL--10"REVERSIBL       0.00             60.54
01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 FIELD SHOP                   0.00             27.13
01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 FIELD SHOP                   0.00             21.65
01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 FIELD SHOP                   0.00             21.65
01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 FIELD SHOP                   0.00             23.82
01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 FIELD SHOP                   0.00             12.97
01010      212592   10/28/16 05524    THE FIELD SHOP           7118116008211600 FIELD SHOP                   0.00             12.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            533.33

01010      212593   10/28/16 00815    TRIVIA MARKETING         7127116008211600 QUOTE #7                     0.00          1,271.80

01010      212594   10/28/16 06083    WTL PUBLISHING           6702214269820005 STANDARD SCORE REGRESS       0.00            649.37
01010      212594   10/28/16 06083    WTL PUBLISHING           6702214269820005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             32.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            681.92

01010      212595   10/28/16 92777    AIMCO EQUIPMENT COMPANY  2000264008200005 INVOICE # 335787             0.00             92.23
01010      212595   10/28/16 92777    AIMCO EQUIPMENT COMPANY  2000264008200005 S/LDW                        0.00             46.11
01010      212595   10/28/16 92777    AIMCO EQUIPMENT COMPANY  2000264008200005 FSC                          0.00              3.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            142.14

01010      212596   10/28/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR PATRI       0.00            150.00

01010      212597   10/28/16 100993   ARKANSAS ART EDUCATORS   2223221307000005 REGISTRATION FOR JENNI       0.00            105.00

01010      212598   10/28/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262106100005 INVOICE # 7700               0.00             70.53

01010      212599   10/28/16 02977    CHEMSEARCH               2000262200000005 INVOICE # 2492988            0.00          1,221.43

01010      212600   10/28/16 10078    CLAUDIA MORAN            6702216008220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             97.06

01010      212601   10/28/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262307000005 INVOICE # 4182-666973        0.00             17.44
01010      212601   10/28/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262308200005 INVOICE # 4182-666383        0.00            134.72
01010      212601   10/28/16 01297    CONSOLIDATED ELECT. DIST 2000262308200005 #TWRSGF20LA, 20A TAMPE       0.00            172.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            324.38

Packet page 131 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   93
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212602   10/28/16 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 16-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,176.06

01010      212603   10/28/16 02882    FERRELLGAS               2000274000000005 1093592663 DOCK CYLIND       0.00             29.59

01010      212604   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501217069900005 BOISE X-9 COPY PAPER         0.00             32.01
01010      212604   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501217069900005 XEROX MULTIPURPOSE COL       0.00             45.70
01010      212604   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501335269900005 OXFORD POLY DESKTOP FI       0.00             32.09
01010      212604   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501335269900005 CYBER ACOUSTICS SPEAKE       0.00             54.23
01010      212604   10/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501335269900005 GE POLARIZED EXTENTION       0.00             16.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            181.00

01010      212605   10/28/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262308200005 INVOICE/AUTH CODE: 019       0.00            312.28

01010      212606   10/28/16 01721    IMAGES                   2000257000000005 CONTRACT PRINTING (CLA       0.00            343.30

01010      212607   10/28/16 90035    JACQUELINE SUMLER        6702216008220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             41.45

01010      212608   10/28/16 104966   JAN COLLINS              6702216008220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT MI       0.00             89.84

01010      212609   10/28/16 02233    LAURA WINTERS            6702216008220005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             52.88

01010      212610   10/28/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000274000000005 10 XPR2500U40                0.00          6,076.00
01010      212610   10/28/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000274000000005 EM-MX0450                    0.00            314.65
01010      212610   10/28/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000274000000005 HLN9242                      0.00            206.15
01010      212610   10/28/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000274000000005 HKN9327                      0.00            151.90
01010      212610   10/28/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000274000000005 XPR3500U                     0.00          2,707.08
01010      212610   10/28/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000274000000005 MJINSTD02                    0.00          1,356.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         10,812.03

01010      212611   10/28/16 04672    METRO FOODS              8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            488.75

01010      212612   10/28/16 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000274000000005 000016056 TCM                0.00            638.93
01010      212612   10/28/16 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000272000000005 REPROGRAM                    0.00             97.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            736.58

01010      212613   10/28/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000261107000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      212613   10/28/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000262000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      212613   10/28/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      212613   10/28/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000114008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      212613   10/28/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              6557110506711000                              0.00              0.70
01010      212613   10/28/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      212613   10/28/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00             14.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             14.35

01010      212614   10/28/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262300000005 INVOICE # 5048               0.00             72.75

01010      212615   10/28/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340130707000005 VEX GATEWAY KITS             0.00         10,750.00

01010      212616   10/28/16 01496    QUALITY PETROLEUM INC    2000274000000005 01157991001 LD56008V         0.00            101.72

01010      212617   10/28/16 01445    RESOURCES FOR EDUCATORS  6501159105500005 SINGLE-SCHOOL SUBSCRIP       0.00            219.00

Packet page 132 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   94
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212618   10/28/16 104124   RHONDA COLQUITT          2000231100000005 2016-2017 PARTIAL PAY        0.00             42.67

01010      212619   10/28/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7129116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            114.14
01010      212619   10/28/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            195.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            309.22

01010      212620   10/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000272000000005 32441067 255/70R22           0.00            585.90
01010      212620   10/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 32241378 10R 22.5            0.00            699.91
01010      212620   10/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 255/70 R                     0.00            530.00
01010      212620   10/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 11 R22.5                     0.00          1,300.14
01010      212620   10/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 AR STATE                     0.00             40.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,155.95

01010      212621   10/28/16 09679    SUSAN MILLER             2000212608243805 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             78.37

01010      212622   10/28/16 04036    T SHIRT SHOP             7219116008211600 SAPPHIRE COLORED T'S         0.00            398.74
01010      212622   10/28/16 04036    T SHIRT SHOP             7219116008211600 SAPPHIRE COLORED T'S         0.00             23.33
01010      212622   10/28/16 04036    T SHIRT SHOP             7219116008211600 SAPPHIRE COLORED T'S         0.00             14.05
01010      212622   10/28/16 04036    T SHIRT SHOP             7219116008211600 SCREEN SET-UP                0.00             65.10
01010      212622   10/28/16 04036    T SHIRT SHOP             7219116008211600 ULTRA TANK TOPS              0.00            213.85
01010      212622   10/28/16 04036    T SHIRT SHOP             7219116008211600 SCREEN SET-UP                0.00             43.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            758.47

01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263007000005 INVOICE # 53569935           0.00            651.00
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005000005 INVOICE # 54503173           0.00            195.30
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005400005 INVOICE # 54507816           0.00            201.81
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005600005 INVOICE # 54462764           0.00            154.07
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005700005 INVOICE # 54481440           0.00            130.20
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005800005 INVOICE # 54493441           0.00            470.89
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263006100005 INVOICE # 54456411           0.00            201.81
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263008400005 INVOICE # 54493448           0.00             65.10
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263006900005 INVOICE # 54472457           0.00            195.30
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263008200005 INVOICE # 54510011           0.00            227.85
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263008243895 INVOICE # 54448004           0.00            168.18
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263000000005 INVOICE # 54511717           0.00            151.90
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263000000005 INVOICE # 54510950           0.00             54.25
01010      212623   10/28/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263007000005 INVOICE # 55559565           0.00            651.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,518.66

01010      212624   10/28/16 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000250100000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00          2,127.70
01010      212624   10/28/16 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000272000000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00            478.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,606.29

01010      212625   10/28/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 FUTON / LOVESEAT             0.00            237.62
01010      212625   10/28/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00             28.14
01010      212625   10/28/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00             65.10
01010      212625   10/28/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00              7.89
01010      212625   10/28/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             31.90
01010      212625   10/28/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             36.46
01010      212625   10/28/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506711005 FOOD FOR WISE NUTRITIO       0.00             21.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            428.48

Packet page 133 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   95
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212626   10/28/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340136108200005 E5570 LAPTOP COMPUTERS       0.00         15,457.00
01010      212626   10/28/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340136108200005 TAX                          0.00          1,313.85
01010      212626   10/28/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000136108200005 E5570 LAPTOP COMPUTERS       0.00          5,160.26
01010      212626   10/28/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000136108200005 ANYWHERE LAPTOP CART         0.00          1,557.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         23,488.59

01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00             65.30
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              5.28
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00              5.28
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00              2.64
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00              2.64
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312000000000                              0.00              0.74
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261107000000                              0.00             -2.64
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             -2.64
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2365110506711000                              0.00             -2.64
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195008243899                              0.00             -2.64
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6557217006711000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000122006920000                              0.00            -10.74
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000262100000000                              0.00            -26.76
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000191507000000                              0.00            -26.76
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195006143800                              0.00            -26.76
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00            -99.74
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2365110506711000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195008243899                              0.00           -132.39
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261107000000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00           -165.48
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195006143800                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000191507000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6557217006711000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195008243899                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00           -989.96
01010      212628 V 10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00         -2,457.77
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312000000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00            -65.30
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            -11.02
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105000000                              0.00             -5.28

Packet page 134 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   96
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00             -2.64
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00             -2.64
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312000000000                              0.00             -0.74
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261107000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2365110506711000                              0.00              2.64
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195008243899                              0.00              2.64
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6557217006711000                              0.00              5.28
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000122006920000                              0.00             10.74
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000262100000000                              0.00             26.76
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000191507000000                              0.00             26.76
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195006143800                              0.00             26.76
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00             99.74
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2365110506711000                              0.00            132.39
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195008243899                              0.00            132.39
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261107000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00            165.48
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195006143800                              0.00            264.78
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000191507000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6557217006711000                              0.00            264.78
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195008243899                              0.00            264.78
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00            989.96
01010      212628   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00          2,457.77
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312000000000                              0.00             -0.74
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261107000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2365110506711000                              0.00              2.64
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195008243899                              0.00              2.64
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6557217006711000                              0.00              5.28
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000122006920000                              0.00             10.74
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000262100000000                              0.00             26.76
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000191507000000                              0.00             26.76
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195006143800                              0.00             26.76
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00             99.74
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2365110506711000                              0.00            132.39
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195008243899                              0.00            132.39
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261107000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00            165.48
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195006143800                              0.00            264.78
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000191507000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6557217006711000                              0.00            264.78

Packet page 135 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   97
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195008243899                              0.00            264.78
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00            989.96
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312000000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00            -65.30
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            -11.02
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105000000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00             -2.64
01010      212630   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00             -2.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,322.98

01010      212631   10/31/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00          2,457.77

01010      212632   10/31/16 00390    ARKANSAS TIMES           2000232200000005 (9) INSERTS IN THE EL        0.00            513.00

01010      212633   10/31/16 102021   BATTERY OUTFITTERS INC   2000261000000005 SMALL ORDERS                 0.00             52.63
01010      212633   10/31/16 102021   BATTERY OUTFITTERS INC   2000261000000005 SMALL ORDERS                 0.00             96.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            149.41

01010      212634   10/31/16 104971   CAROL WOOD               7865116008211600 TENNIS OFFICIAL FOR ST       0.00            125.00

01010      212635   10/31/16 104598   CENTRAL LAUNDRY EQUIPMEN 2001115008211580 #KLM5 OPTA CLEAN PROFE       0.00            341.78
01010      212635   10/31/16 104598   CENTRAL LAUNDRY EQUIPMEN 2001115008211580 OPTA-BOOST PROFESSIONA       0.00            244.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            585.90

01010      212636   10/31/16 02977    CHEMSEARCH               2000274000000005 2491437 DIESEL GUARD         0.00          1,305.42

01010      212637   10/31/16 100797   CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROC 2001115808211580 SECURITY FOR 8TH/9TH G       0.00            200.00
01010      212637   10/31/16 100797   CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROC 2001115808211580 SECURITY FOR VARSITY F       0.00          1,012.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,212.50

01010      212638   10/31/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41147537 GAT/PBH             0.00             74.34
01010      212638   10/31/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41147705 STA/LUC             0.00             51.74
01010      212638   10/31/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41147460 GAT                 0.00             14.80
01010      212638   10/31/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41147507 PH1                 0.00             29.30
01010      212638   10/31/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41147188 GAT                 0.00              3.47
01010      212638   10/31/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41147053 STA                 0.00             37.98
01010      212638   10/31/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41147420 BUS                 0.00              1.95
01010      212638   10/31/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41147357 BP                  0.00              3.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            217.49

01010      212639   10/31/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/MAT       0.00            128.57
01010      212639   10/31/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000264000000005 INVOICE # 116190             0.00             27.11
01010      212639   10/31/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000264000000005 MICHAEL SMARR COMM           0.00             90.06
01010      212639   10/31/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000264000000005 MICHAEL SMARR COMM           0.00             45.03
01010      212639   10/31/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000264000000005 INDICATOR, BATT              0.00            126.84
01010      212639   10/31/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000264000000005 RELAY, 24 VDC                0.00             32.88

Packet page 136 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   98
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212639   10/31/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000264000000005 MISC. SUPPLIES               0.00              6.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            456.73

01010      212640   10/31/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 BARKER CREEK PEEL AND        0.00              7.58
01010      212640   10/31/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501335269900005 TRIPP LITE PROTECT IT!       0.00            136.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            144.25

01010      212641   10/31/16 104975   GOLF CART WHOLESALERS, I 7865116008211600 2 PASSENGER CART DAILY       0.00            547.50
01010      212641   10/31/16 104975   GOLF CART WHOLESALERS, I 7865116008211600 2 PASSENGER GOLF CART        0.00            547.50
01010      212641   10/31/16 104975   GOLF CART WHOLESALERS, I 7865116008211600 PICKUP/DELIVERY FEE          0.00            109.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,204.50

01010      212642   10/31/16 104106   JOY OF TOURNAMENTS       7130116008211600 JOY OF TOURNAMENTS           0.00            575.00
01010      212642   10/31/16 104106   JOY OF TOURNAMENTS       7130116008211600 JOY OF TOURNAMENTS           0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            725.00

01010      212643   10/31/16 05656    LAMINATING USA LLC       2000112008400005 LAMINATING FILM 27 X 2       0.00            659.80
01010      212643   10/31/16 05656    LAMINATING USA LLC       2000112008400005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             80.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            739.80

01010      212644   10/31/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 INVOICE # 457330             0.00             57.99
01010      212644   10/31/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262205600005 INVOICE # 456141             0.00             51.23
01010      212644   10/31/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262205600005 #UPS FRT                     0.00             16.35
01010      212644   10/31/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262208200005 INVOICE # 457812             0.00             22.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            148.07

01010      212645   10/31/16 100736   PHONAK LLC               6702121505520005 ITEM# 052-3297 ROGER T       0.00            895.00
01010      212645   10/31/16 100736   PHONAK LLC               6702121505520005 ITEM# 052-3235-D02P4         0.00          1,612.00
01010      212645   10/31/16 100736   PHONAK LLC               6702121505520005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             18.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,525.39

01010      212646   10/31/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2387258007000005 INSTALLATION OF 12 OLD       0.00          3,906.00
01010      212646   10/31/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2387258007000005 CABLES, BOXES PLATES A       0.00            488.25
01010      212646   10/31/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2387258007000005 TSR3 1-3/4" RACEWAY 8F       0.00            273.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,667.67

01010      212647   10/31/16 101615   PLAY & PARK STRUCTURES   2000260106900005 ESTIMATE # 106               0.00          2,010.00
01010      212647   10/31/16 101615   PLAY & PARK STRUCTURES   2000260106900005 FREIGHT CHARGES              0.00            401.45
01010      212647 V 10/31/16 101615   PLAY & PARK STRUCTURES   2000260106900005 ESTIMATE # 106               0.00         -2,010.00
01010      212647 V 10/31/16 101615   PLAY & PARK STRUCTURES   2000260106900005 FREIGHT CHARGES              0.00           -401.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      212648   10/31/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7818115008211500 SHORT SLEEVE T-SHIRT -       0.00            585.90
01010      212648   10/31/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7818115008211500 SHORT SLEEVE T-SHIRTS        0.00             71.88
01010      212648   10/31/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7818115008211500 HOODED SWEATSHIRT - CH       0.00            447.56
01010      212648   10/31/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7818115008211500 HOODED SWEATSHIRT - CH       0.00            112.57
01010      212648   10/31/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7818115008211500 HOODED SWEATSHIRT - CH       0.00             23.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,241.51

01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             21.80
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             25.00
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6439499            0.00            275.76

Packet page 137 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   99
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #W-1312-MUEC, FTG RED        0.00              2.15
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6474034            0.00            112.65
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6474390            0.00              7.60
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #10X10X1PSF-PREC, FILT       0.00              6.00
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #10X20X1PSF-PREC, FILT       0.00              1.71
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6476458            0.00            498.98
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6476459            0.00            498.98
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE # 6476463            0.00            316.84
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 #PK-2-DVRS, HUT-ALL PL       0.00             16.32
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905000005 INVOICE # 6474317            0.00             87.47
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905400005 INVOICE # 6475731            0.00              8.15
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905400005 #P422424-PREC, FILTER        0.00             95.70
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905400005 #P422025-PREC, FILTER        0.00             67.95
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 INVOICE # 6474053            0.00            103.42
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #RT70020-JBIN, CUTTER        0.00             29.32
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #G8D-UNIW, GAUGE 2IN 6       0.00             25.95
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 #553505-LITT, MINISPLI       0.00            153.54
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905700005 INVOICE # 6475141            0.00             63.50
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906900005 INVOICE # 6477019            0.00              9.57
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906900005 #P421625-PREC, FILTER        0.00             15.57
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906900005 #P422025-PREC, FILTER        0.00             54.36
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906900005 #P412025-PREC, FILTER        0.00             28.44
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906900005 #P412425-PREC, FILTER        0.00             40.86
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 INVOICE # 6474797            0.00             99.44
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #P422424-PREC, FILTER        0.00            114.84
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #P421824-PREC, FILTER        0.00             35.22
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #P421425-PREC, FILTER        0.00             34.96
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #P422025-PREC, FILTER        0.00            154.00
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #P421820-PREC, FILTER        0.00            110.32
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #P421224-PREC, FILTER        0.00            255.70
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #P421625-PREC, FILTER        0.00             35.02
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #P421220-PREC, FILTER        0.00             46.06
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #P421616-PREC, FILTER        0.00              4.08
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 INVOICE # 6476541            0.00             69.10
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 INVOICE # 6476790            0.00             51.26
01010      212649   10/31/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 #SC240-FLPC, METER MIN       0.00             95.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,672.98

01010      212650   10/31/16 04675    SCHAEFERS PUMPKIN PATCH  6557110506711005 ADMISSION FOR SUSAN ST       0.00            120.00
01010      212650   10/31/16 04675    SCHAEFERS PUMPKIN PATCH  2365110506711005 ADMISSION FOR MEGAN ST       0.00            120.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            240.00

01010      212651   10/31/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00              6.51
01010      212651   10/31/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             37.92
01010      212651   10/31/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            596.70
01010      212651   10/31/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             45.46
01010      212651   10/31/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000264000000005 INVOICE # 591251             0.00             76.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            763.05

01010      212652   10/31/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264006100005 INVOICE # 5000584036         0.00             81.81
01010      212652   10/31/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE # 5000584035         0.00             81.81
01010      212652   10/31/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 LABOR CALLBACK DAYTIME       0.00            163.62

Packet page 138 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  100
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            327.24

01010      212653   10/31/16 10755    VENTURE SIX INC          2365110506711005 TOC-27                       0.00            180.00
01010      212653   10/31/16 10755    VENTURE SIX INC          2365110506711005 FREIGHT CHARGES              0.00             22.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            202.70

01010      212654   10/31/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 12,000 PAGE HIGH YIELD       0.00            264.74
01010      212654   10/31/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 18,000 PAGE BLACK HIGH       0.00            147.56
01010      212654   10/31/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 100000 PAGE FUSER FOR        0.00            161.67
01010      212654   10/31/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2223221300000005 MULTIFUNCTION PRINTER/       0.00            215.92
01010      212654   10/31/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2223221300000005 2600 PAGE BLACK TONER        0.00             75.93
01010      212654   10/31/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     8000311000000000 2600 PAGE BLACK TONER        0.00            753.20
01010      212654   10/31/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 KINGSTON 8GB USB DATA        0.00            124.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,743.80

01010      212655   10/31/16 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    7900                                          0.00            182.68

01010      212656   10/31/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 GASOLINE                     0.00             32.39

01010      212657   10/31/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232300000005 POP UP POST IT NOTES         0.00             23.14
01010      212657   10/31/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232300000005 EASEL PAD                    0.00             51.13
01010      212657   10/31/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232300000005 BLACK SHARPIE                0.00              6.41
01010      212657   10/31/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232300000005 REALSPACE AWARD PLAQUE       0.00            618.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            698.81

01010      212658   10/31/16 104067   HUGG AND HALL MOBILE STO 2001115008211580 BASEBALL STORAGE 10' U       0.00            131.40
01010      212658   10/31/16 104067   HUGG AND HALL MOBILE STO 2001115008211580 BASEBALL STORAGE 10' U       0.00            131.40
01010      212658   10/31/16 104067   HUGG AND HALL MOBILE STO 2001115008211580 BASEBALL STORAGE 10' U       0.00            131.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            394.20

01010      212659   10/31/16 104909   JULIE'S SWEET SHOPPE INC 7102116008211600 QUOTE: HOMECOMING            0.00            326.53
01010      212659   10/31/16 104909   JULIE'S SWEET SHOPPE INC 7102116008211600 JULIE'S BLUE ICED COOK       0.00              5.98
01010      212659   10/31/16 104909   JULIE'S SWEET SHOPPE INC 7102116008211600 RED ICED COOKIES             0.00            443.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            776.06

01010      212660   10/31/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000272000000005 MONTHLY AMOUNT 756.25        0.00            894.58

01010      212661   10/31/16 101615   PLAY & PARK STRUCTURES   2000260106900005 ESTIMATE # 106               0.00          2,180.85
01010      212661   10/31/16 101615   PLAY & PARK STRUCTURES   2000260106900005 FREIGHT CHARGES              0.00            401.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,582.30

01010      212662   10/31/16 01496    QUALITY PETROLEUM INC    2000274000000005 001155282                    0.00            515.38
01010      212662   10/31/16 01496    QUALITY PETROLEUM INC    2000274000000005 DRUM                         0.00            447.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            962.95

01010      212663   10/31/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500105029 SPRING/SEAT        0.00            619.36
01010      212663   10/31/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500104864 ZRM                0.00            113.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            732.39

01010      212664   10/31/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210145255 VALVE              0.00            723.82
01010      212664   10/31/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210144437 ADJUSTER           0.00            165.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            889.03

Packet page 139 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  101
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      212665   10/31/16 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH INTERPR 6702229269820005 SPANISH LANGUAGE INTER       0.00            122.50

01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  7101                                          0.00             11.22
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  6702                                          0.00             15.73
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  2365                                          0.00             23.67
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  2223                                          0.00             25.03
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  6501                                          0.00             83.81
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  7127                                          0.00            113.29
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  7130                                          0.00            141.27
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  7102                                          0.00            252.43
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  6752                                          0.00            328.17
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  2000                                          0.00            622.00
01010      212666   10/31/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  2340                                          0.00          1,594.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,211.00

01010      212667   10/31/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 CULINARY ESSENTIALS, T       0.00             85.89

01010      212668   10/31/16 04834    SHERRY HALL              6702121205520005 AFTER TRIP EMPLOYEE TR       0.00             28.00

01010      212669   10/31/16 00779    WILDCAT FOUNDATION       7132116008211600 REFUND TO WILDCAT FOUN       0.00            800.00

01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,624.66
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,855.01
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00            338.46
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            342.64
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            586.35
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00          3,196.28
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00            338.46
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            342.64
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            586.35
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00          3,478.38
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            163.00
01010     V212570   10/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00            353.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,206.21

01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         16,257.06
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         22,994.24
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00             38.20
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00          6,335.20
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         11,509.40
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00         19,985.74
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00         21,604.69
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         46,393.39
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00        228,733.49
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00             13.04
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00            115.44
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         17,103.17
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         23,180.97
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00            129.50
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00            158.24
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            125.23

Packet page 140 of 184



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  102
DATE: 11/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:31:13                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='4'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  5/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00            150.02
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00          1,432.48
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00          2,787.81
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00          1,432.48
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00          2,764.01
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00          6,263.39
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         11,769.85
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00         19,574.65
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00         21,278.11
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         46,061.91
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00        227,656.98
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00             58.80
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00            106.76
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00            145.71
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00            216.17
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00            334.77
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00            377.76
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            962.80
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00          1,706.15
01010     V212571   10/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00           -158.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        759,599.37

01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            352.61
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00         22,603.60
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0117 TDROP B 14          0.00            180.57
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            364.98
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0122 T-DROP FED          0.00            624.05
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0117 TDROP B 14          0.00            673.75
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          2,667.74
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0122 T-DROP FED          0.00            624.05
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0117 TDROP B 14          0.00            673.75
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          2,667.74
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00         22,603.60
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00             75.43
01010     V212572   10/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0117 TDROP B 14          0.00             84.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         54,195.87

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                           0.00      6,524,915.34

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                   0.00      6,524,915.34

TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                 0.00      6,524,915.34

Packet page 141 of 184



Resolution for Employee Hiring Freeze

Whereas a substantial portion of the monies of North Little Rock School District are 
budgeted through Desegregation funds from the State of Arkansas.

Whereas the loss of the Desegregation through a settlement in January of 2014 will 
require budget cuts to the North Little Rock School District.

Whereas various positions in the North Little Rock School District, for which salary 
and benefits  were provided in the current budget, will become vacant, and

Now, therefore, be it resolved as follows:

1. As of this date and for the remainder of the current and future budget cycles, 
any position which is now of hereafter becomes vacant shall remain vacant 
unless and until allocation is received and justification is secured to hire or 
replace the position.

2. This resolution shall apply to salary and benefits funded by the North Little 
Rock School District local and foundation funds.

3. In case of immediate and urgent necessity requiring the vacant position to be
filled, it is intended that a committee will convene to hear justification for the 
position and present to the North Little Rock School District Superintendent 
and Board at the next scheduled meeting and provide a recommendation for 
approval or denial of the position.

Presented and adopted this 17th day of November, 2016.

Board President__________________________________

Board Secretary__________________________________

Packet page 142 of 184



11/1/16

Darrell Montgomery, Board President

Packet page 143 of 184



Packet page 144 of 184



Packet page 145 of 184



Packet page 146 of 184



Packet page 147 of 184



Packet page 148 of 184



Packet page 149 of 184



Packet page 150 of 184



Packet page 151 of 184



Packet page 152 of 184



Packet page 153 of 184



Packet page 154 of 184



Licensed Personnel Policy Committee 

November 7, 2016 

Minutes 

Location: NLR High School Media Center 

Time: 4:15 P.M.  

Present: Karli Saracini, Jim Furniss, Kyla Lawrence, Elizabeth Roberts, Melissa Walls,  Jacob Smith, 
and Brandy Rodgers. 

Absent: Kendra Leirer, Cortney Sexton, Adam Hicks, Anita Bell, and Christen Bradford, 

Meeting called to order: 4:40pm. Delayed resulted from not having a quorum.  It was stated at the start of 
the meeting that one or more member(s) was not comfortable making decisions based on the ratio of 
admin/teacher reps that were present and with 5 teacher reps were absent.  

I. Old Business 

a. TESS  

b. Update on status of chairperson having access to staff email  

II. New Business 

a. 3.1B Extra Compensation Policy  
a. After school tutoring was added because it was picked out by the auditors. 

Districts are supposed to have before and after school tutoring pay scales posted 
and we do not have this according to the auditors.  

b. ASB association doesn’t have a policy for before and after school tutoring. It just 
seems there is some other reason for adding this. It is like it is being forced to a 
vote to threaten those that teach after school to pass it for now because the claim 
has been made that after school tutoring employees will not get paid until this 
added. Surely it can not be legal to withhold pay for a job that has been 
completed. There is too much concern with the policy as a whole.  

c. Can the after school part be pulled out for just to deal with after school? Why 
can’t we just continue the way it has been done with an extra contract for after 
school tutoring?  We have no real answers to this.  

d. All information we have on this matter right now seems to be second-hand 
information.  

e. Motion Made to table this item until we have Mrs. Drennen present to answer 
questions. Motion seconded.  Motion passed 

b. Financial Savings and Sick Leave Policy: Concerns were expressed about the 2 days to possibly 

be cut from teacher contracts with pay cuts and cuts to vision, dental, and other insurances. 

The committee is requesting sick leave bank days used and money spent from the sick leave 

bank.  

c. Professional Development Policy  

d. Organization of Leadership Team  

Packet page 155 of 184



Motion made to adjourn. Motion secondary. Motion Passed. Adjourned at 5:21pm.  

Packet page 156 of 184



8.2—CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL EVALUATIONS

Classified personnel may be periodically evaluated.

Any forms, procedures or other methods of evaluation, including criteria, are to be developed by 
the Superintendent and/ or Executive Director of Human Resources, but shall not be part of the 
personnel policies of the District.

Classified personnel will be evaluated no less than annually by their immediate supervisor, or his
or her designee.  The employee may request a copy of the evaluation instrument, and the 
evaluation instrument to be used will be kept with the employee’s immediate supervisor for 
inspection during normal business hours.  When the employee’s evaluation is completed, an 
evaluation conference will take place no less than fifteen (15) business days following the 
completion of the evaluation.

Any forms, procedures or other methods of evaluation, including criteria, are to be developed by 
the Superintendent and/or his designee, but shall not be part of the personnel policies of the 
District.

Legal Reference: A.C.A. § 6-17-2301

Date Adopted:  June 1986
Last Revised:   June 2016

Packet page 157 of 184



5C1 5C3
01 01 02 01 01 02 03

Step 185 Days 207 Days 207 Days 223 Days 252 Days 252 Days 252 Days
01 16,385.73 20,863.09 21,845.93 24,168.05 27,309.20 28,401.24 29,493.28
02 16,849.33 21,453.41 22,464.06 24,852.12 28,081.87 29,204.82 30,327.76
03 17,312.94 22,043.73 23,082.20 25,536.19 28,854.54 30,008.39 31,162.25
04 17,776.54 22,634.05 23,700.33 26,220.26 29,627.21 30,811.97 31,996.73
05 18,240.14 23,224.37 24,318.47 26,904.33 30,399.88 31,615.54 32,831.21
06 18,703.74 23,814.69 24,936.60 27,588.40 31,172.55 32,419.12 33,665.69
07 19,167.34 24,405.01 25,554.74 28,272.47 31,945.22 33,222.70 34,500.17
08 19,630.94 24,995.32 26,172.87 28,956.54 32,717.89 34,026.27 35,334.66
09 20,094.54 25,585.64 26,791.01 29,640.61 33,490.55 34,829.85 36,169.14
10 20,558.14 26,175.96 27,409.14 30,324.68 34,263.22 35,633.42 37,003.62
11 21,021.75 26,766.28 28,027.28 31,008.75 35,035.89 36,437.00 37,838.10
12 21,485.35 27,356.60 28,645.41 31,692.82 35,808.56 37,240.57 38,672.59
13 21,948.95 27,946.92 29,263.55 32,376.89 36,581.23 38,044.15 39,507.07
14 22,412.55 28,537.24 29,881.68 33,060.96 37,353.90 38,847.72 40,341.55
15 22,876.15 29,127.56 30,499.82 33,745.02 38,126.57 39,651.30 41,176.03
16 23,339.75 29,717.88 31,117.95 34,429.09 38,899.24 40,454.88 42,010.52
17 23,803.35 30,308.19 31,736.09 35,113.16 39,671.90 41,258.45 42,845.00
18 24,266.95 30,898.51 32,354.22 35,797.23 40,444.57 42,062.03 43,679.48
19 24,730.56 31,488.83 32,972.36 36,481.30 41,217.24 42,865.60 44,513.96
20 25,194.16 32,079.15 33,590.49 37,165.37 41,989.91 43,669.18 45,348.44
21 25,657.76 32,669.47 34,208.63 37,849.44 42,762.58 44,472.75 46,182.93
22 26,121.36 33,259.79 34,826.76 38,533.51 43,535.25 45,276.33 47,017.41

5C1-01  Secretary: General Secretaries in schools, Transportation, Maintenance

5C2-01  Sec/Registrar: Elementary Principal Secretary & Middle School Registrars

5C2-02  Sec/Registrar: High School Registrars, Office Secretaries and Child Nutrition Office

5C3-01 Secretary I: Central Office Curriculum Secretaries

5C4-01  Secretary II: Middle School Principal Secretary

5C4-02  Secretary III: Bookkeeping,Admin Director & Director Secretary, High School Principal 

5C4-03 Secretary IV: Executive Assistant to the Superintendent, CFO, Assistant Superintendent

(% based on Step 01 of the range where the employee is located)

Associate Degree in field or related field - 8%

Bachelor Degree in field or related field  - 10%

Calculation: Amount=(((% * range/step 01 amount)/contract days of range)*contract days of employee)*FTE

Fringe Benefits for full-time employees includes:
$264.78 individual health insurance (maximum-depends on plan)

$53.92 EBD Premium Assistance (maximum-depends on plan)
$25.94 individual dental plan

$2.48 individual vision plan
$5.50 hospital indemnity plan
$3.24 group life insurance 16,000
$3.24 short term disability
$1.40 long term disability

North Little Rock School District
Clerical Salary Schedule 16-17

Schedule:  5Cx
190 Day Schedule

5C2 5C4

Packet page 158 of 184



Phase I

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Phase II

Complete

Complete

Complete

Pike View Preschool Complete

Ridgeroad Elementary Complete

Seventh Street Elementary Complete

High School SLC 2 Complete

High School Auditorium Estimated Completion Date:

Phase III

NLR Middle School Complete

December 15, 2016

Boone Park Elementary

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Construction Schedule Update

Amboy Elementary

Crestwood Elementary

Glenview Elementary

Indian Hills Elementary

Lakewood Elementary

Meadow Park Elementary

High School Stadium

High School SLC 1

Packet page 159 of 184



Packet page 160 of 184



Packet page 161 of 184



Packet page 162 of 184



Packet page 163 of 184



Packet page 164 of 184



Packet page 165 of 184



Packet page 166 of 184



July 2016 ‐ Current Electric Water/Sewer *Gas Allied Waste Total
Amboy 18,833.21            1,151.16             ‐                        922.56              20,906.93         
Boone Park 18,841.98            1,360.46             475.99                994.36              21,672.79         
Crestwood 38,205.05            2,393.62             573.91                1,479.16           42,651.74         
Glenview 34,907.53            1,244.44             447.44                852.24              37,451.65         
Indian Hills 19,897.38            1,470.56             ‐                        1,398.86           22,766.80         
Lakewood 19,262.88            6,398.53             555.07                1,463.02           27,679.50         
Meadow Park 28,322.52            1,466.22             373.46                1,171.68           31,333.88         
North Heights 1,531.25              120.12                ‐                        ‐                     1,651.37           
Park Hill 5,110.35              301.66                ‐                        ‐                     5,412.01           
Pikeview 10,813.88            1,109.43             85.65                    762.24              12,771.20         
Ridge Road 34,269.37            3,669.24             ‐                        1,291.63           39,230.24         
Seventh Street 19,169.35            4,731.10             ‐                        1,050.46           24,950.91         
NLRMS 113,588.23        7,138.96             5,269.96             4,281.46           130,278.61       
NLRHS 240,667.56        25,569.37           5,507.97             6,758.88           278,503.78       
Academy 17,160.05            1,955.32             ‐                        634.85              19,750.22         
Transportation 4,871.04              507.55                ‐                        510.56              5,889.15           
Admin 6,149.55              264.84                ‐                        ‐                     6,414.39           
Maintenance 3,553.16              1,630.61             ‐                        3,567.55           8,751.32           
Annex 12,736.15            710.25                ‐                        854.38              14,300.78         
Food Service 9,850.41              252.68                ‐                        762.24              10,865.33         
Total 657,740.90         63,446.12           13,289.45           28,756.13         763,232.60       

* Gas ‐ some locations operating on a credit that will end this month

Utilities Expenses
7/1/16 to 11/8/2016

Packet page 167 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Amboy Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 01

Count Black Total

M Total

Conference with Student 1 1 1

Conference with Student and Parent 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Total 3 3 3

Grade: 02

Count Black White Total

M Total F M Total

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 3 3 3

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1 1 2 3

Total 4 4 1 1 2 6

Grade: 03

Count Black Hispanic White Total

F M Total M Total M Total

In-School Suspension 1 1 1

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 1 3 4 1 1 1 1 6

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 4 4 1 1 2 2 7

Total 1 7 8 2 2 4 4 14

Grade: 04

Count Black White Total

F M Total M Total

Conference with Student and Parent 1 1 1

In-School Suspension 1 1 1

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 2 2 2

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 3 3 1 1 4

Total 1 6 7 1 1 8

Grade: 05

Count Black White Total

F M Total M Total

Conference with Student and Parent 1 1 1

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 3 5 8 1 1 9

Total 3 6 9 2 2 11

Grade: KF

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:30:32 AM

Packet page 168 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Amboy Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Count White Total

M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1

Nov 10, 2016 2 11:30:32 AM

Packet page 169 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Boone Park Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 01

Count Black Total

F M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 7 8 8

Total 1 7 8 8

Grade: 02

Count Black Total

F M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 2 2 4 4

Total 2 2 4 4

Grade: 03

Count Black Hispanic Total

M Total M Total

In-School Suspension 1 1 1 1 2

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Total 2 2 1 1 3

Grade: 04

Count Black Total

F M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 2 3 3

Total 1 2 3 3

Grade: 05

Count Black Hispanic Total

F Total F Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 2 2 1 1 3

Total 2 2 1 1 3

Grade: KF

Count Black Total

F M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 3 4 4

Total 1 3 4 4

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:35:04 AM

Packet page 170 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Crestwood Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 01

Count Black White Total

F M Total M Total

Conference with Parent 1 2 3 3

Detention Hall 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Privileges Denied 5 5 5

Total 1 8 9 1 1 10

Grade: 02

Count White Total

M Total

Privileges Denied 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1

Grade: 03

Count White Total

M Total

Conference with Student 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1

Grade: 04

Count White Total

M Total

Conference with Student 3 3 3

Privileges Denied 3 3 3

Total 6 6 6

Grade: 05

Count Black Hispanic White Total

M Total M Total F M Total

Conference with Student 1 1 1 1 2

Privileges Denied 2 2 1 1 2 2 5

Student Placed on Probation 1 1 1

Total 3 3 1 1 1 3 4 8

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:36:06 AM

Packet page 171 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Glenview Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 01

Count Black Total

F M Total

Conference with Student and Parent 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 3 3 3

Student Placed on Probation 1 1 1

Total 2 3 5 5

Grade: 02

Count Black Total

F M Total

Conference with Student 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Total 1 1 2 2

Grade: 03

Count Black Total

M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 3 3 3

Privileges Denied 1 1 1

Student Placed on Probation 1 1 1

Total 5 5 5

Grade: 04

Count Black Total

M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1

Grade: 05

Count Black Total

F M Total

Bus Suspension 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 5 5 5

Total 1 5 6 6

Grade: KF

Count Black Hispanic White Total

F M Total M Total F M Total

Academy Student Assignment Class/ASAC ______ day(s) 2 2 2

In-School Suspension 2 2 2

Other 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 5 6 2 2 1 2 3 11

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:37:52 AM

Packet page 172 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Glenview Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Count Black Hispanic White Total

F M Total M Total F M Total

Privileges Denied 1 1 1

Total 1 9 10 3 3 2 2 4 17

Nov 10, 2016 2 11:37:52 AM

Packet page 173 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Indian Hills Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 02

Count Black Total

M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 2 2 2

Total 2 2 2

Grade: 03

Count Black Total

F Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1

Grade: 04

Count Black White Total

M Total M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 2 2 3

1 1 1

Total 1 1 3 3 4

Grade: KF

Count Black Total

M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:38:56 AM

Packet page 174 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Lakewood Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 01

Count Black Total

M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Privileges Denied 3 3 3

Total 4 4 4

Grade: 02

Count Black Hispanic Total

M Total M Total

Conference with Student 1 1 1

Detention Hall 1 1 1

Privileges Denied 1 1 1

Total 2 2 1 1 3

Grade: 03

Count Black Total

F M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Privileges Denied 1 1 1

Total 1 1 2 2

Grade: 05

Count Black Total

M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1

Grade: KF

Count Black Total

M Total

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 2 2 2

Total 2 2 2

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:39:56 AM

Packet page 175 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
North Little Rock High School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 09

Count Black Hispanic Two or More White Total

F M Total F M Total M Total F M Total

Academy Student Assignment Class/ASAC ______ day(s) 4 2 6 1 1 7

Bus Suspension 1 1 1

Conference with Parent 1 1 1

Conference with Student 9 8 17 1 1 2 2 2 21

Conference with Student and Parent 9 8 17 1 1 2 19

Detention Hall 2 1 3 3

Expelled for Weapons with Short Expulsion 1 1 1

In-School Suspension 27 46 73 1 1 2 3 5 79

Other 11 17 28 1 1 3 1 4 33

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 7 8 1 1 1 2 3 12

Saturday School 5 16 21 1 1 1 2 3 25

Student Will Make Up Time 1 1 1

1 1 1

Total 70 108 178 1 5 6 1 1 10 9 19 204

Grade: 10

Count Asian Black Hispanic Native American/Alaskan 
Native

White Total

M Total F M Total F M Total M Total F M Total

Academy Student Assignment Class/ASAC 
______ day(s)

6 2 8 8

Bus Suspension 1 1 1

Conference with Student 1 1 2 7 9 1 1 1 1 12

Conference with Student and Parent 1 2 3 3

Detention 1 1 1

In-School Suspension 18 17 35 1 3 4 1 1 1 2 3 43

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ 
day(s)

1 1 2 2

Other 1 2 3 3

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 
days)

1 3 4 1 1 1 1 6

Saturday School 6 12 18 1 1 19

Student Will Make Up Time 1 1 1

Total 1 1 36 48 84 2 5 7 2 2 3 2 5 99

Grade: 11

Count Black Hispanic White Total

F M Total F M Total F M Total

Academy Student Assignment Class/ASAC ______ day(s) 2 2 1 1 3

Behavior Contract 1 1 1

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:41:58 AM

Packet page 176 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
North Little Rock High School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Count Black Hispanic White Total

F M Total F M Total F M Total

Conference with Student 3 10 13 1 1 2 1 1 2 17

Conference with Student and Parent 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 4

Detention Hall 1 2 3 3

In-School Suspension 8 23 31 1 1 1 4 5 37

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 1 1 1

Other 2 2 4 1 1 5

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 2 2 4 4

Saturday School 4 10 14 1 2 3 1 1 18

Student Will Make Up Time 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 4

Total 22 55 77 3 5 8 3 9 12 97

Grade: 12

Count Black Hispanic White Total

F M Total M Total F M Total

Academy Student Assignment Class/ASAC ______ day(s) 1 4 5 1 1 6

Conference with Student 4 3 7 7

Conference with Student and Parent 3 3 3

Detention 1 1 1

Detention Hall 1 1 1

In-School Suspension 7 14 21 1 2 3 24

Other 2 1 3 3

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 3 3 3

Saturday School 6 7 13 1 1 14

Student Will Make Up Time 2 2 2

Total 20 39 59 1 1 1 3 4 64

Nov 10, 2016 2 11:41:58 AM

Packet page 177 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Meadow Park Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 01

Count Black Total

F M Total

In-School Suspension 1 1 2 2

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 1 1 1

Other 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Privileges Denied 2 2 2

Total 1 6 7 7

Grade: 02

Count Black Total

M Total

Privileges Denied 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1

Grade: 03

Count Black White Total

M Total M Total

Other 1 1 1

Privileges Denied 1 1 1 1 2

Total 2 2 1 1 3

Grade: 04

Count Black Hispanic Total

F M Total F Total

Conference with Student 1 1 2 2

In-School Suspension 1 1 1 1 2

Other 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Privileges Denied 6 6 6

Total 2 9 11 1 1 12

Grade: 05

Count Black Total

F M Total

Bus Suspension 2 2 2

In-School Suspension 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Privileges Denied 4 2 6 6

Total 4 6 10 10

Grade: KF

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:40:57 AM

Packet page 178 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Meadow Park Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Count Black White Total

M Total M Total

Conference with Student and Parent 2 2 2

In-School Suspension 1 1 1

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 1 1 1

Other 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Privileges Denied 2 2 2

Total 7 7 1 1 8

Nov 10, 2016 2 11:40:57 AM

Packet page 179 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
North Little Rock Middle School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 06

Count Black Hispanic White Total

F M Total F M Total F M Total

Academy Student Assignment Class/ASAC ______ day(s) 3 4 7 1 1 8

Bus Suspension 1 2 3 3

Conference with Parent 1 1 1

Conference with Student 11 10 21 3 3 24

Conference with Student and Parent 6 7 13 13

Detention Hall 6 9 15 2 2 17

In-School Suspension 37 28 65 2 1 3 2 5 7 75

Other 2 2 2

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 2 2

Saturday School 7 7 14 14

Student Will Make Up Time 1 1 1

Total 73 70 143 2 1 3 2 12 14 160

Grade: 07

Count Black Hispanic Two or More White Total

F M Total M Total F Total F M Total

Academy Student Assignment Class/ASAC ______ day(s) 2 2 4 4

Bus Suspension 2 1 3 1 1 4

Conference with Parent 2 7 9 1 1 10

Conference with Student 4 9 13 13

Conference with Student and Parent 3 4 7 1 2 3 10

Detention 1 1 1

Detention Hall 7 3 10 1 1 11

In-School Suspension 15 21 36 1 1 1 1 4 4 42

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 2 5 7 1 1 8

Other 4 4 4

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 4 5 9 9

Saturday School 2 1 3 3

Student Will Make Up Time 1 1 2 2

Total 44 64 108 1 1 2 2 6 4 10 121

Grade: 08

Count Black Hispanic Native 
American/Alaskan 
Native

Two or More White Total

F M Total F M Total F Total F M Total F M Total

Academy Student Assignment Class/ASAC 
______ day(s)

4 4 8 1 1 1 1 2 2 12

Bus Suspension 1 1 1 1 2

Conference with Parent 1 2 3 1 1 4

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:47:01 AM

Packet page 180 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
North Little Rock Middle School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Count Black Hispanic Native 
American/Alaskan 
Native

Two or More White Total

F M Total F M Total F Total F M Total F M Total

Conference with Student 6 6 12 1 1 13

Conference with Student and Parent 2 5 7 1 1 1 1 9

Detention Hall 1 4 5 1 1 1 2 3 9

In-School Suspension 16 16 32 1 1 2 1 2 3 37

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ 
day(s)

1 1 1

Other 3 3 3

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 
10 days)

1 1 2 2

Privileges Denied 1 1 1

Saturday School 3 3 3 3 6

Student Will Make Up Time 2 2 1 1 3

Total 31 47 78 1 3 4 1 1 1 3 4 2 13 15 102

Nov 10, 2016 2 11:47:01 AM

Packet page 181 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Ridge Road Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 01

Count Asian Black White Total

F Total M Total M Total

In-School Suspension 1 1 1 1 2

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 1 1 1

Other 2 2 2

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 3 3 3

1 1 1

Total 1 1 6 6 2 2 9

Grade: 02

Count Black White Total

F M Total F Total

Conference with Student 1 1 1

Conference with Student and Parent 1 1 1

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 3 3 3

Total 1 1 2 3 3 5

Grade: 03

Count Black White Total

F M Total F Total

Conference with Student and Parent 1 1 2 2

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 1 1 1

Other 1 1 1

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1 1 2

Total 3 1 4 2 2 6

Grade: 04

Count Black White Total

F M Total F Total

Conference with Student 1 1 2 2

Conference with Student and Parent 2 1 3 3

In-School Suspension 2 2 2

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 5 3 8 1 1 9

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 2 2 2

Privileges Denied 1 1 1

Total 11 7 18 1 1 19

Grade: 05

Count Black Hispanic Total

M Total M Total

Bus Suspension 1 1 1

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:48:35 AM

Packet page 182 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Ridge Road Elementary School

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Count Black Hispanic Total

M Total M Total

Conference with Student and Parent 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1 1 2

Grade: KF

Count Black Total

M Total

Conference with Student and Parent 1 1 1

Total 1 1 1

Nov 10, 2016 2 11:48:35 AM

Packet page 183 of 184



Discipline Actions By Grade/Race/Sex
Seventh Street Elementary

For Dates:  Oct 1, 2016 to Oct 31, 2016

Grade: 01

Count Black Total

F M Total

In-School Suspension 2 2 2

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 2 2 2

Total 2 2 4 4

Grade: 02

Count Black Total

M Total

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 2 2 2

Total 2 2 2

Grade: 03

Count Black Total

F M Total

Academy Student Assignment Class/ASAC ______ day(s) 2 2 2

Conference with Parent 4 4 4

Conference with Student 2 2 2

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 2 2 4 4

Privileges Denied 1 1 1

Total 3 10 13 13

Grade: 04

Count Black Total

M Total

Bus Suspension 2 2 2

Intervention Classroom Suspension ______ day(s) 2 2 2

Total 4 4 4

Grade: 05

Count Black Total

F M Total

Conference with Student 2 2 2

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 2 2 2

Total 2 2 4 4

Grade: KF

Count Black Total

M Total

Conference with Student and Parent 2 2 2

Out-of-School Suspension (not to exceed 10 days) 1 1 1

Total 3 3 3

Nov 10, 2016 1 11:49:59 AM

Packet page 184 of 184


	Cover Page (p. 1)
	Agenda (p. 2)
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes- October 20 2016.pdf (p. 5)
	Financial Statements - November 2016 -1.pdf (p. 8)
	Employment of Personnel - November 2016.pdf (p. 31)
	Business Office Items - November 2016.pdf (p. 35)
	Facility Rental Rock City Juniors Volleyball - November 2016.pdf (p. 38)
	Check Register - November 2016.pdf (p. 40)
	Resolution for Hiring Freeze - November 2016 revised.docx (p. 142)
	LWE Change Order 013 - November 2016.pdf (p. 143)
	RR Change Order 002 -November 2016.pdf (p. 144)
	LPPC Meeting Minutes - November 2016.pdf (p. 155)
	Revised 8.2 Classified Evaluations.docx (p. 157)
	16-17 Clerical Salary Schedule (3).pdf (p. 158)
	Construction Schedule Update - November 2016.pdf (p. 159)
	Superintendent's Report - Nov 2016.pdf (p. 160)
	Utilities Report 7-1-16 thru 11-8-16.pdf (p. 167)
	October Discipline Action Report - November 2016.pdf (p. 168)

